RSU #63 Board of Directors
Monday, January 22, 2018
6:30 p.m. at Holbrook Middle School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence
Approval of Minutes for November 27, 2017 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations
1. $250 Donation for Holden School Library in honor of Michelle Hardy and John &
Lola Ferwerda
2. “Secret Santa” donation of $325.20 to help pay school lunch balances

Presentation
1. Fiscal Year 2017 Audit-RHR Smith & Company

Board Discussion Regarding Presentation
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings

1. Budget & Finance Committee: Wednesday, January 17, 2018, 5:00pm, at
Holbrook School

2. Policy Committee: Tuesday, February 6, 2018, 4:30pm, at Holbrook School

3. New School Community Committee: Thursday, January 18, 2018, 5:30pm at
Holbrook School

4. Technology Committee: Tuesday, January 23, 2018, 3:30pm, at Holbrook
School

5. Curriculum Committee: TBD

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent’s Report
RSU #63 Chair’s Report
Acceptance of Reports

Old Business
1. Policies Second Read:
a. JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative
Procedure
b. KDB-Public Right to Know

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
January 22, 2018
Page 1 of 3



New Business
1. Policies Recommended for Approval:
a. ADC RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use & Exposure
b. ADC-R-RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use & Exposure-
Administrative Procedures
¢. DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
d. EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
e. KF-Community Use of School Facilities & RSU #63 Equipment
2. Policy Recommended to Rescind:
a. GBED-Tobacco & E-Cigarette Use on School Premises
3. Board Committee Membership and John Bapst Memorial High School Liaison
4. Cost Benefit Analysis Recommendation from the New School Community
Commitiee
5. 2018-2019 Calendar

Personnel Actions
1. Resignations
a. Keith Johannes-Custodian
b. Bruce Blackmer-Bus Driver
2. Reassignments
a. Kim Colavito-reassigned from Substitute Bus Driver to Bus Driver
3. Leaves
a. Andrea Turmelle
b. Donnette Cameron
4. Appointments
Ed Tech llI
a. Tara Ring, Holden
Coach (Spring Sports)
a. Tim Archambault, Baseball
After-School (Trimester II)
Steve Goulette, Coordinator
Nikki Goss, Instructional Support
Erin McDonald, Instructional Support
Peter Walsh, Math Masters Grades 3 and 5 & Robotics
Doug Ferguson, Math Masters Grade 4
Sonia Groesbeck, Babysitting Certificate
Custodlan
a. Jason Staples, Holbrook
Substitutes
a. Sonia Groesbeck
5. Searches
a. Substitutes (Teachers, Drivers, Custodians)
b. Softball Coach
c. Track Coach
d. Aifter School
1. Guided Study Grade 6/7 Tuesdays and Wednesdays
2. Guided Study Grade 8 Wednesdays and Thursdays

X NN

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
January 22, 2018
Page 2 of 3



Executive Session: Negotiations between RSU #63 Board of Directors and
Superintendent Smith pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405 (6) (D)

Possible Vote to approve Superintendent’s Contract
Questions and Comments from the Public

Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to
fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office at 843-7851 or write to
Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
~ January 22,2018
Page 3 of 3



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: November 27, 2017
Location: Holden Elementary School

Minutes
Members Present:
Town of Eddington: David McCluskey, Samantha Berube and Rusty Gagnon
Town of Holden: Jennifer Newcomb, Gavin Robinson, and Suzanne Wieland
Town of Clifton: Buzz Moore
Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 6:31pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Motion by Jenn Newcomb, 2 by Suzanne Wieland to approve the minutes from the
October 23, 2017 Board Meeting, with the correction of David McCluskey being a
representative of the Town of Eddington under Members Absent.

Vote: 6 Approved; 1 Abstention by David McCluskey

Recognition and /or Awards of Students, Staff and Others: Community members
Heather Grass, Ben Goodwin, Tracey Gideon, Kevin O’Connell, Craig Russell, and Ralph Kent
were recognized for their help during the October 30, 2017 windstorm. Melissa Neptune,
Bus Driver, was recognized for her quick and calm action during a medical incident on the
bus. Andrea Reed, Bus Driver, was recognized for keeping the kids calm while the bus was
stranded during the October 30, 2017 windstorm. Donna Oliver, Ruth Perry, and Agnes
Robinson were recognized as volunteers for the After-School Program this fall. Grade Two
students and teachers were recognized for sending letters of thanks to Veterans. Rusty
Gagnon recognized Katherine Jellison for her card of appreciation in receipt of the
sympathy flowers she received from the Board of Directors.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations:

Tom Smith and Dave Lakeman, representatives of the Holbrook Basketball Club, asked the
Board of Directors to accept the donation of two new scoreboards for the Holbrook gym.
The Holbrook Basketball Club, Holbrook Recreation, and Holbrook HEAT are each
contributing to purchase of the scoreboards.

Motion by Buzz Moore; 2n by Samantha Berube to accept the donation of two installed
scoreboards in the Holbrook Middle School gym.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Presentations:

George Cummings, Director of Technology, presented information regarding the Maine
Learning Technology Framework and the draft RSU #63 Technology Vision. He discussed
the status of technology in regards to the age, replacement time frame, and leased or
owned equipment and servers. Ashley Perry, Grade One Teacher, presented information
regarding the Draft Technology Standards for Kindergarten through Eighth Grade in the
areas of Digital Citizenship, Creative Communicator, Empowered Learners, and
Computational Thinker. Peter Walsh, STEM Teacher, presented information outlining
classrocom technology instruction for Grade Five, Seven, and Eight.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 27, 2017
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT
Questions and Comments from the Board: Ms. Gagnon asked if the future upgrades

would be transferable in the event of consolidation or a new school is built. Mr. Cummings
advised, depending upon the age of the equipment and servers, items should be
transferrable.

Dates of Next Committee Meeting:

Budget & Finance Committee: Wednesday, December 13, 2017, at 5:00pm, at Holbrook
Policy Committee: Tuesday, January 2, 2018, at 4:30pm, at Holbrook

New School Community Committee: Possibilities include Wednesday, January 17, 2018 or
Thursday, January 18, 2018.

Technology Committee: Tuesday, January 23, 2018, at 3:30pm, at Holbrook

Curriculum Committee: TBD

Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities Board Meeting:
Thursday, February 8, 2018, at the Bangor Regional Program Building

Suzanne Wieland gave an update from the SPRPCE Board. The SPRPCE Board of Directors
voted unanimously to submit a placeholder application to the State of Maine by November
30, to ensure potential funding for future years. The Bangor Region Program had an
increase of 7 students.

Gavin Robinson attended the MSMA Fall Conference Delegate Forum. He found it to be
very informative. There was discussion around the need for educating students for careers
rather than just college.

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports
None.

Motion to accept the Committee and Administration reports by David McCluskey; 2 by

Gavin Robinson.
Vote: 7 Approved, 0 Opposed

Budget and Finance:

Nothing to add from Business Manager, Kelly Theriault. Jenn Newcomb advised the last
meeting focused on reviewing the current financials including budgeting salary and
benefits versus actuals. Detailed minutes will be done soon.

Superintendent’'s Report:
Superintendent Smith offered three options of board development opportunities for the

Board of Directors.
1. American School Board Journal Subscription ($31.00 per Board Member)
2. Collective Bargaining Training, December 8t, offered by Drummeond and
Woodsum ($200 per member)
3. Maine School Management come to us and offer meeting ($300 for 45 minute
session)
Jenn Newcomb recommended the Collective Bargaining Training. She felt it was worth the
time, especially going into contract negotiations in the fall of 2019. She alsec recommended
having some policies regarding Collective Bargaining in place prior to the negotiation
process. Superintendent Smith suggested contacting Maine School Management for some

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 27, 2017
Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

sample policies. Superintendent Smith will also research potential Collective Bargaining
training coming to RSU #63.

RSU #63 Chair's Report:

Rusty Gagnon discussed an article in the Bangor Daily News surrounding the State of
Maine's efforts on consistency for developing assessment tools. She found it to be very
interesting and not very supportive of the Maine Department of Education. Ms. Gagnon is
going to share the article with the Board Members.

Acceptance of Reports:
Motion by David McCluskey; 27d by Jenn Newcomb

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business:
Policies:
DIF-Investment
EBAA-Chemical Hazards
JJIF-Management of Concussions & Other Head Injuries
Motion to approve palicies by David McCluskey; 2" by Gavin Robinson.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Request for Proposals:

Discussion about the draft “Request for Proposals for Cost Benefit Analysis Services” from
the New School Community Committee.

Motion to accept the draft Request for Proposals for Cost Benefit Analysis Services with the
addition of the May 15, 2018 Proposal completion date and inclusion of parking by David
McCluskey; 2m by Gavin Robinson.

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

New Business:
Policies for Approval:
IHBAC-Child Find
JKF-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities
Motion to approve polices IHBAC with formatting changes and JKF by David McCluskey; 2rd
by Suzanne Wieland with minor changes submitted by Buzz Moore.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies for Review:
JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedure
KDB-Public Right to Know
Discussion regarding needed clarity of “removal” in Policy JKF-R and cost of copying in
KDB.
Motion for policies JKF-R and KDB to go back to the Policy Committee for review of
wording by David McCluskey, 2™ by Samantha Berube.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies for Rescinding:
Motion to rescind policy ACE-Program Accessibility by David McCluskey; 2™ by Jenn

Newcomb.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 27, 2017
Page 3 of 4



DRAFT
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Technology Vision and Standards:
Motion to approve the Technology Vision and Standards per grade implementation by Jenn

Newcomb; 2™ by Gavin Robinson.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:

Judy Cluff submitted her letter of resignation effective November 20, 2017 as Educational
Technician Il at the Holden School. Michael Shepherd resigned as Chess Coach, effective
November 20, 2017.

No Reassignments.

Jessie Gauthier, Director of Special Services and Ashley Perry, Grade One Teacher, will be
on Family Medical Leave starting in November and December respectively.

Two new substitute teachers, Stephanie Cossette and Nancy Coulter, have been appointed.
Stephen Wong has been appointed as Chess Coach. Jessica Gray has been appointed as
Lead Cook at Holden Elementary School.

Searches continue for Substitutes and Educational Technician IIl.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

Executive Session:
At 8:22pm Jenn Newcomb made a motion with a second by David McCluskey to go into an
executive session to discuss the annual review of Superintendent Susan M. Smith pursuant

to 1 M.R.S.A. section 405 {6) (A).
Roll call was taken with all members replying “Yes”.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

At 9:17pm, Rusty Gagnon declared the Board out of Executive Session.

Motion by Buzz Moore; 2M by David McCluskey to cancel the December Board Meeting and

resume meetings in January 2018.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Adjournment:
At 9:19pm a motion was made by Jenn Newcomb to adjourn the meeting.

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed
Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 27, 2017
Page 4 of 4



DRAFT

2017-18 Board Committee Membership

Budget and Finance Committee: Jenn Newcomb (chair), David McCluskey,
Warrant Officers: Jenn Newcomb, David McCluskey

Policy Committee: Sam Berube, Gavin Robinson,

Curriculum Committee: Suzanne Wieland, Jenn Newcomb,

Technology Committee: Gavin Robinson, Suzanne Wieland, David McCluskey

New School Committee: Gavin Robinson, Sam Berube, @)

United Technology Center (UTC) Board Member: David McCluskey
SPRPCE Board Member: Suzanne Wieland, Jenn Newcomb (alternate)
Brewer High School Liaison: Jenn Newcomb

John Bapst Memorial High School Liaison:

Hampden Academy Liaison: No volunteer

Bangor High School Liaison: No volunteer

District Wellness Committee: Gavin Robinson, Suzanne Wieland



IBIS [piom =

EBce =

IT=

10
17

I M

13
20

W -
Qiz|3Se n

oRlET

RSU #63 CALENDAR YEAR 2018-2019 Draft #1

T5
53

T19
$19

T22

23 24 elptc pte/W S20

New Employee Orientation

NOVEMBER
W TH

=
-

E
2
6 7 8 9
6

-
G
-
k-8
-
o
-

23 T19

27 28 29 efT S16

N iTw
=
>
=

DECEMBER

M T W TH F

3 4 5 & 7

10 1 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 H 26 27 28 T15

31 S15
JANUARY

M T W TH F
H 2 3 4

7 8 98 10 M
i4 15 16 17 18
H 22 23 24 25 T21
28 20 30 A s21
FEBRUARY
M T W TH F
1
4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
H 19 20 21 22 T15
25 26 27 28 S15
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS

September 3 Labor Day

October 8 Columbus Day

November 12 Veteran's Day Observed
November 22 Thanksgiving Day

Early Release (dismissed at 12PM) December 25  Christmas Day

JULY
T W TH
3 H 3
0 1 12
7 18 18
24 25 26
31
AUGUST
T W TH
1 2
i 8 9
14 15 16
21 22 23
W FD 30
SEPTEMBER
T W TH
4 5 5]
1 12 13
18 19 20
25 26 27
OCTOBER
T W TH
2 3 4
g 10 N
16 117 18
30 3t
KEY
First Student Day
No School - Students
Holiday
Trimester Ends
Workshop Day

parent teacher conference

Last day of schoo] dismissed 11am

Exchange Day

January 1 New Years Day
January 21 Martin Luther King Jr, Day

February 18  Presidents’ Day
April 15  Patriots' Day
May 27 Memorial Day

11
18

NRTw-g

T8 go

Riqre=z

DRAFT

MARCH
T W TH F
1
5 6 7 8
12 13 14 efT
19 20 21 22 T21
26 27 28 29 sS21
APRIL
T W TH F
2 3 4 5
9 10 11 12
16 17 18 19 Ti17
23 24 25 28 517
30
MAY
T W TH F
t 2 3
7y 8 9 10
14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24 T2z
28 29 30 efT S22
JUNE
T W TH F
4 5 6 7
W 12 13 14
18 19 20 21
25 26 27 28 T7
56
175 Pupil Days
4 Early Release
7 Workshop Days
1 Exchange Day
Progress/Report Cards Out
Dec. 10 March 25
Last Day

No Snow days are built in.

Early Release Days
Oct. 25 Nov.30 March 15

May 31

Parent Teacher Conferences

Oct.24 PTC 3:30pm-6:00PM All schools

Oct.25 PTC 12:00pm -6:00pm All Schools

Oct.26PTC  8:00am-3:00pm Holbrook

Oct.26PTC 8:00am-12:00pm Elementary
Workshop 12:30-3:00pm Elementary

Add one day for each snowday
to the last day of school.




POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES [[D EB [’KA [F'H'
Meeting: January 2, 2018
Members Present: Samantha Berube and Gavin Robinson

Also Present: Susan Smith, Superintendent
[.  Call to Order: The meeting began at 4:30 PM. Samantha Berube chaired.

II.  Policies from November: The following policies were reviewed, discussed, and edited
based on feedback provided during the First Read at the November meeting of the RSU
#63 Board of Directors.

a. JKF-R - Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities Administrative Procedure
b. KDB - Public Right to Know

III.  Policies for January: The following policies were reviewed, discussed, and edited in
preparation for full Board review and discussion at the January 22, 2018 Board meeting.

a. ADC — Tobacco Use and Possession
b. ADC-R - Tobacco Use and Possession Administrative Procedure

These two Tobacco Use policies were revised quite a bit from our original policies in
order to incorporate language from the Maine Center for Disease Control and Maine
Prevention Services

c. DKC - Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
d. EEAEC - Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
e. KF — Community Use of School Facilities and RSU #63 Equipment

The committee will recommend the full Board rescind Policy GBED — Tobacco and E-
Cigarette Use on School Premises. This policy is not required and is covered through
Policy ADC and ADC-R.

IV.  Recommendation of Policies for Next Policy Committee Meeting: It was
recommended the following policies be on the agenda for the next Policy Committee
Meeting:

GBGAA - Exposure Control Plan (annual review required, last approved on 2/27/17)
CB-R - Superintendent of Schools Job Description

GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent

GBO — Family Care Leave

Superintendent Smith will research and provide samples of superintendent job
descriptions and evaluations to the Policy Committee prior to the February meeting. It is
anticipated that it will take more than one meeting to update these policies. Supt. Smith
will also ask Maine School Management Association for sample policies related to the
Maine and Federal Family Medical Leave Acts.

V. Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 — 4:30 PM — Holbrook Conference Room

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 PM.

January 2, 2018Policy Committee Minutes
Page 1 of 1



DIRIATE]

AGS-SL
Comprised-eofESD-Eand
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: JKF-R
b. Title: Disciplinary Removal of Students with
Disabilities - Administrative Procedure
c. Author: Director of Special Services
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: ; 0821 2013-CSD#HS,
f. Previously Approved: 084/252005-8/26/2013
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Director of Special Services/Superintendent/
Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2017 Director of Special Services

11/07/2017 Superintendent
01/02/2018 Policy Committee
j- References: 34 C.F.R. §300.121, .519-.529
(March 1999, as amended)
Me. Spec. Ed. Reg. Ch. 101 § 14
(Nov. 1999, as amended)
Cross Reference - JKF-Disciplinary Removal of Students with
Disabilities
k. Narrative:

These procedures shalt will govern disciplinary removals of students with disabilities
from their regular school program. These procedures shall will be interpreted in a
manner consistent with state and federal special education laws and regulations. A
“removal” of a student with disabilities from their regular school program includes in-
school suspension, out-of school suspension, expulsion, and any other removal covered
by state and federal special educational laws.

I. School administrators may suspend students with disabilities for up to 10 cumulative
school days in the school year under the same terms and conditions as students
without disabilities are suspended, subject to the limitations set forth below.

A. In the event that a disabled student’s Individualized Educational Plan (IEP)
specifically lists a school response other than a suspension that must be followed
for a particular type of misconduct, the school administrator shall-will follow the
requirements of the IEP in responding to that misbehavior.

B. When calculating the ten (10) cumulative school day total, school administrators
shall will include schools days spent in an in-school suspension or removal, unless
during that removal the child continued to have access to the general curriculum,
to the special education services in his or her IEP, and to participation with non-

JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures
Page 1 of 3



DRAFY

disabled children to the extent he or she would have in the student’s regular
program.

I1. After a student with a disability has been removed from his/her current placement for
ten (10) cumulative school days in the same school year, during any subsequent days
of removal the school administrator shalt will consult with at least one of the student’s
teachers and then shalt will arrange for the student to receive a level of educational
services during the removal sufficient to enable the student to continue to participate
in the general curriculum, although in another setting, and to progress toward meeting
the goals listed in the student’s IEP.

III.

Within ten (10) school days of any decision to “change the placement” of a student
with a disability because of a violation of a code of student conduct, school officials
shall will hold an IEP team meeting to undertake the following:

A. The Team shall will review all relevant information in the student’s file including

B.

the IEP, any teacher observations, and recent evaluations.

The Team shall will undertake a manifestation determination to decide whether
the student’s misconduct was a manifestation of his/her disability.

If the Team determines that the misbehavior is a manifestation of the disability,
the Team must either:

1. Conduct a functional behavior assessment, unless one had been conducted
before the behavior incident, and shal will implement a behavior intervention
plan for the child; or

2. If a behavior plan has already been developed, review the plan and modify it as
necessary to address the behavior.

. If the Team determines that the misbehavior is not a manifestation of the

disability, school personnel may apply the relevant disciplinary procedures in the
same manner and for the same duration as the procedures would be applied to
students without disabilities, except that services must be provided to the student
during the disciplinary removal consistent with E. (3.) below.

Except as provided in F¥ section G. Below, the Team must also return the student
to the placement from which he/she was removed, unless the school and parent
agree to a change of placement as part of the revision of the behavior plan.

JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures
Page 2 of 3



DRAEFT

E. When a student with a disability has a disciplinary removal that would be a
“change of placement,” the IEP Team shall will order services for the student that
will enable the student to:

1. Continue to participate in the general curriculum although in another setting;
2. Progress toward meeting the goals in the IEP; and

3. Receive, as appropriate, a functional behavior assessment and behavior
intervention services and modifications that are designed to address the
behavior violation so that it does not recur.

F. For purposes of this section, a “change of placement” occurs if:
1. The removal is for more than ten (10) consecutive schools days; or

2. The child has been subjected to a series of removals that constitute a pattern
and:

a. Because the series of removals totals more than ten (10) cumulative days in
the school year;

b. Because the child’s behavior is substantially similar to the behavior in
previous incidents resulting in the series of removals; and

¢. Because of additional factors such as the length of each removal, the total
length, and the proximity of the removals to each other.

G. In those circumstances where a student brings a weapon to school, to a school
function, or on school premises (including transportation); where a student knowing
possesses, uses, sells, or attempts to sell illegal drugs at school, a school function, or
on school premises (including transportation); or when the student inflicts serious
bodily injury upon another person while at school, a school function, or on school
premises (including transportation) school officials may place that student in an
alternative educational setting for up to 45 school days, shall will provide educational
services for the student consistent with E. (3.) above, and shall-will schedule an IEP
Team meeting to occur within ten (10) school days of commencing that removal. At
that meeting, the Team shal-will undertake all necessary actions discussed in these
procedures for responding to removals that constitute a change of placement for the
student. Any further removals in response to the incident shall will be made
consistent with these procedures and state and federal special education rules.

JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures
Page 3 of 3



DREAFY

#0581
Comprisedof£CSD8-and R51U 463
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: KDB
b. Title: Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)
¢. Author: Superintendent
d. Replace Policy:
e. Date Approved: 08-21-2013-CSD-8; RS #63
f. Previously Approved: 07-23-2007-08-26-2013
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Board Chair/Policy
Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2017 Superintendent
01/02/2018 Policy Committee
J- References: 20-A MRSA 1256 (5); 1252 (2)

1 M.R.S.A § 401

Policy BEC-Executive Sessions

Policy JRA-Student Educational Records
k. Narrative:

PUBLIC S RIGHT-TOKNOW-HOAA)

It is the intent of the-distriets~RSU #63 School District (the District) to comply with the
Maine Freedom of Access Act. The Beards-District recognizes the benefits of an informed,
knowledgeable public and its awareness and understanding of school district operations.
Except as otherwise provided by statute, Board proceedings shalt will be open to members of
the public. All records, including those defined as Public Documents under the law, and
minutes of such proceedings required by law shall-will be provided and open to public
inspection.

I. Board agendas, minutes, and submitted or proposed reports, that are approved by the
respective Board of Directors, as well as district policies, annual budget and audit reports,
and student handbooks skall-will be available for inspection and/or copying in the
Superintendent’s Office. Requests shall must be submitted in writing to the
Superintendent, specifying the records desired for inspection/copying and the name,
address, telephone number, and email address (if available) of the requestor.

II. The Superintendent/designee shall will acknowledge receipt of a request for inspection
and/or copylng within ﬁve—(é) three (3) workmg days of recelpt of the request. Inthe
3 able-reseurees{y me); Any requested

documents avallable onlme w111 be conveyed electromcally l-flema&l—traﬂsmﬁs*en-is-net

re-that-will impede-the regulara es-ofthe ee: Inspection
and/or copying w:ll occur w1thm ten (10) working days followmg acknowledgement of

KDB-Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)
Page 1 of 3



DEAFY

receipt. Requests will be fulfilled during regular office hours. If the request is denied,

the

denial shall will be made in writing and the reason so stated.

1Il. Fees:

A.

Distriets-within ADS#81-The Distriet-maycharse copyi

eurrentlaw—There will be no charge to search f'or or retneve educatlon records ofa
student. RSU #63 will provide copies of education records to parents/guardians upon
request.

There will be no charge for documents that are transmitted electronically.
tshallwill be-the practice-of REL#63-the District-to-charpe feesfor copiesmade-in
ﬁefsenﬁeeeefdaﬂee-wﬁh-ﬂae—feﬂewmg-sehedale- The cost of producing printed

copies of documents will be ten cents ($.10) per page copied, plus postage.
Parents/guardians who are unable to pay such fees will not be denied access to
educational records,

Members of the Board of Directors will not be charged for requested copies.
Electronic transmittal of requested documents will be the preferred manner.

IV. Records and Documents at Board of Director Public Meetings:

A.

B.

It shall will be the RSU-#63-School Distriet's{the District’s) ordinary practice to
make at least five-{5) two (2) copies of documents to be reviewed by the presiding

Board members at any public meeting. These copies shall will be available to the
public on a “first come, first served” basis. Document copies shallt will be limited to
those that come under the Maine Freedom of Access Act &ad—ef-a—reasenable-sﬁe-

It w1ll also be the Dlstrlct s ordlnary practlce to post Board Reports and Meetmg
Minutes marked as “DRAFT” on the RSU #63 website one week prior to the meeting.

KDB-Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)

Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

V. Public Documents Available on the AOS-#8} RSU #63 Website:

A. Tt shall will be the ordinary practice to make agendas, minutes, finance reports, audit
reports, and approved annual budgets available on the AOS#81 RSU #63 Website.

B. It shall will be the ordinary practice to make the District’s pending and approved
policies available on the AOS#81 RSU #63 Website.

KDB-Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)
Page 3 of 3



o DRAFT

(Comprised oL CSD-H8-and R5U #63)

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: ADC
b. Title: RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use and Exposure
c. Author: Administrative Team
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: H202013CSD#8; |
f. Previously Approved: 01/28/2008-10/28/2013
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Administrative Team and Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 12/12/2017 Administrative Team

01/02/2018 Policy Committee
i- References: 22 MRSA §§ 1578(B), 1580(A)(3)

Me. PL 470

20 USC 6081-6084

Policy ADC-R- RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use
and Exposure-Administrative Procedures
Policy EEAEC- Student and Rider Conduct on School
Vehicles
k. Narrative:

Tobacco-Free Policy Rationale:

RSU #63 (the District) is dedicated to providing its students, staff, and visitors with a safe and
healthy environment to learn, work, and play. Tobacco use continues to be the leading cause of
preventable disease and death in Maine and the United States. Research has shown that students
addicted to tobacco products do not learn as well because they are focused on the need for more
tobacco versus learning. RSU-#63-The District prohibits the use of all tobacco products in
school buildings, facilities, on school buses, and at school sponsored events. This policy reflects
and emphasizes the hazards of tobacco use, assures compliance with laws, and protects school
community members from secondhand smoke.

Policy Statement:

The policy applies to the smoking or use of all tobacco products, including by but not limited to,
cigarettes, cigars, spit and smokeless tobacco, chew, snuff, snus, electronic cigarettes, vape
products, and other electronic nicotine delivery systems.

RS8U-#63 The District has adopted this tobacco-free policy to support and model healthy,
tobacco-free lifestyles and to create an environment free of tobacco smoke.

All school buildings and property will be tobacco-free at all times (24 hours per day, 365 days
per year). This includes days when school is not in session and all functions taking place on
school grounds, such as athletic events and other activities not associated with, or sponsored by,
the District. The policy applies to everyone on school grounds, including students, school staff,
parents, and visitors. The policy extends to school buses and all RSU-#63 the District owned or
leased vehicles.

Possession of any tobacco product is prohibited by students and others under the age of 18 on
district property, in district vehicles, and at school-sponsored functions. Students are prohibited
from wearing clothing or gear that depicts tobacco brands, including e-cigarette or electronic
nicotine delivery system brands.

ADC-RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use and Exposure
Page 1 of 2



The sale, distribution, dispensing, or promotion of tobacco products and paraphernalia is
prohibited on school property and at all school functions. Tobacco industry and tobacco retailer

sponsorship of school activities and functions is prohibited.

ADC-RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use and Exposure
Page 2 of 2



comprisstot e mansony D) WAL

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: ADC-R
b. Title: RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use
And Exposure-Administrative Procedure
c. Author: Administrative Team
d. Replaces Policy: BN
e. Date Approved: HA202013-ESDH8; RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 10/28/2013
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Administrative Team
i. Date Reviewed: 12/12/2017 Administrative Team
(1/02/2018 Policy Committee
i References 22 MRSA §§ 1578 (B)
Me. PL. 470
20 USC 6081-6084
ADC-RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use
and Exposure
EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School
Vehicles
k. Narrative:

Policy Enforcement

Everyone is required to comply with RSU #63’s (the District) tobacco-free policy. Enforcement
of this policy will follow these standard procedures.

I. PROHIBITED CONDUCT

A. Students
The use, possession, sale, dispensing, aad or distribution of tobacco products by all
students is prohibited in school buildings and facilities, during field trips or school-
sponsored events, on school grounds, in district vehicles, and on buses at all times.

B. Employees
All staff (including administrators, teachers, custodians, maintenance workers, aides,
substitutes, contracted personnel, secretaries, educational technicians, food service
personnel, etc.), may-pet are prohibited from using tobacco products during work hours,
er at any time on school grounds, or at school-sponsored events. Any employee violating
the policy will be subject to appropriate disciplinary measures determined by the
Superintendent or designee. These may include progressive discipline actions, written
warnings, formal reprimand, and referral to tobacco treatment.

C. Other Adult/Visitors
All visitors, including parents and guardians, must comply with regulations set forth by
RSU-#63 the District and may not use tobacco products on school grounds or at school-
sponsored events. Persons found to be using tobacco products will be asked by the
appropriate school official to refrain from use while on school property. They will be
informed of the school’s tobacco-free policy. Persons who do not comply will be asked
ADC-R - RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use and Exposure
Page 1 of 3



to leave the property. If they refuse to leave, the police may be calIed, @ bLF s

charged with trespassing.
II. ENFORCEMENT

In order to enforce the tobacco products policy, the following guidelines shall will be
utilized by the Principal or designee. The Principal shall-will report any violations of this
policy, as promptly as practicable, to the Superintendent.

A. Student Violations

1* Violation

1. The student will receive one to three days in-school suspension and be provided with
information about tobacco products.

2. The student will not be allowed to participate in any extracurricular activity while on
suspension.

3. Parent(s)/legal guardian(s) shatl- will be sent written notice regarding the tobacco
violation, which shall will be signed by the parent/legal guardian and returned to the
school

2" Violation

1. The student shalt will receive one to five days out-of-school suspension.

2. The student will not be allowed to participate in any extracurricular activity during

the suspension period.

3. The student shalt will be referred to assistance such as cessation class or substance
abuse counseling.

. Parent(s)/legal guardian(s) shall will be sent written notice regarding the tobacco
violation which shal will be signed by parent/legal guardian and returned to the
school. A parent/legal guardian shalt will also be required to meet with Principal
within five days of the violation.

o

3™ Violation

1. The student shall will receive no less than a five-day out-of-school suspension.

2. The student shall will be referred to assistance such as cessation class, or substance

abuse counseling.

3. The student will not be allowed to participate in any extracurricular activity during
the remainder of the school year.

. Parent(s)/legal guardian(s) shall will be sent written notice regarding the tobacco
violation which shall will be signed by parent/legal guardian and returned to school.
A parent/legal guardian shall will also be required to meet with the Superintendent
within five days of the violation.

i

B. Student Referral to Law Enforcement Agency
The Superintendent or his/her designee reserves the right to refer students to a law
enforcement agency, on a case-by-case basis, as he/she may deem necessary. The
Superintendent/designee shall will refer to a law enforcement agency any student
reasonably suspected of selling, dispensing, or distributing tobacco products.

ADC-R -~ RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use and Exposure
Page 2 of 3



C. Other Persons in Violation @ BB@ E‘ L,_.T

All other persons violating this policy, (e.g., employees, visitors), shall will be
immediately directed to cease the violating behavior. In addition, all persons suspected
of selling, distributing, or in any way dispensing tobacco products to students shall will
be referred to a law enforcement agency.

Any employee violating this policy shall will be subject to disciplinary measures.

I11. Notices
This policy will be communicated through a variety of efforts to educate students, school
staff, parents, and visitors. Tobacco-free signs will be posted in highly visible areas
including athletic facilities. This policy will be on the RSB-#63 the District website and
included in handbooks.

IV.Tobacco Education
As capacity allows, students and appropriate student groups, will be supported participating
in the tobacco-free school initiative, including but not limited to, increasing policy
awareness, implementing policy compliance strategies and educating students on the dangers
of tobacco use and secondhand smoke exposure.

Apge-appropriate tobacco prevention, use, and exposure education will be incorporated into
the comprehensive health education curriculum in alignment with the Maine Learning
Results’ Health Education Standards and will include awareness of the tobacco-free policy.

V. Tobacco Treatment Support
Information regarding tobacco treatment resources, such as onsite counseling and the Maine
Tobacco HelpLine (1-800-207-1230) will be made available for tobacco users who are
interested in quitting.

Students who repeatedly violate the tobacco-free policy will be referred to an alternative to
suspension program.

ADC-R — RSU #63 Policy Addressing Tobacco Use and Exposure
Page 3 of 3



e

TR oo e

-t
.

IL.

IIL

Iv.

NEPN/NSBA Code:
Title:

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved:
Previously Approved:
Policy Expiration:
Responsible for Review:

Date Reviewed:

References:

Narrative:

DRAFT

RSU #63

DKC

Reimbursement for Authorized RSU #63
Expenses

Policy Committee

M

064272016 RSU 63

NEW 06/27/2016

Review as Needed

Superintendent, Business Manager, & Policy
Committee

01/02/2018 Superintendent

01/02/2018 Policy Committee

12/12/2017 Business Manager

Policy GCFB-E-Administrative Staff Contracts
RSU #63 Conference & Workshop Request
Form

In accordance with the professional performance of assigned/delegated duties and
responsibilities, district personnel may incur various business-related expenses whieh that
involve activities both inside and outside the RSU #63 (the District). It is the intention of the
RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) to provide reimbursement for such documented
expenses when duly approved, recorded, reported, and submitted in accordance with

procedures.

Expenses for reimbursement will be recorded on an RSU #63 Mileage Reimbursement
Log and/or the Travel/Conference Expense Reimbursement Reguest Form (see attached

form-and-sample).

Mileage Reimbursement Logs and er-the Travel/Conference Expense Reimbursement
Reguest Forms must be reviewed and approved for payment by both the Business

Manager and Superintendent.

Requested reimbursable expenses associated in conjunction with attendance at

professwnal conferences workshops mee%mgs—tra&m-g—er—prefesmaal—gmw&h—semﬂafs-

feq-uﬁed—ma{eﬂals—e{e—)—etc must be pre- approved by 1he Supermtendent throug,h 1he
RSU #63 Conference and Workshop Request Form.

When required to attend overnight conferences. the District will reimburse for meals not
included with the conference up to the following amounts (State of Maine Per Diem
Rates for Meals and Incidental Expenses, October 1, 2017):

Breakfast = $11.00, Lunch = $12, Dinner = $23.00.
The District will NOT reimburse employees for taxes, tips, or alcoholic beverages.

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 1 of 7



DRAFT

Original itemized receipts are required.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Whenever possible, staff are encouraged to use an RSU #63 vehicle for cost efficiency.
Staff may also be required to carpool.

Incomplete Mileage Reimbursement Logs and/or Travel/Conference Expense
Reimbursement Request Forms and those with missing documentation will not be
approved for payment. Original itemized receipts, certificate of attendance or another
proof of attendance, and a printed map or itinerary showing mileage being requested must
be attached to the Travel/Conference Expense Reimbursement Form.

Mileage will be reimbursed at the current State of Maine reimbursement rate.

Mileage Reimbursement Logs and/or Travel/Conference Expense Reimbursement
Request Forms will be turned in to the Business Office no less often than December |
and July 45 10 for all requested reimbursement up to, but not beyond, June 30™ of the
designated fiscal year.

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 2 of 7



DRAFT

Reseipis-niHaebed

EERRFE R RIEEE
MName-ei-Canferenes:
Patels)of Attendanee-Erom———to——— Objective:
Expensesferrelmbursement:

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 3 of 7



DRAFT

Bae-of-Attendpes: Objeetive:
L2 ) vuJ\-\-l-lT\--

Date-of-Attendanee: Objeetive:
%N \JUJ\-\-I.IYB.

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 4 of 7



DRAFT

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 5 of 7



RSU #63 — Mileage Reimbursement Log

DRAFT

Employee Name
Date(s): | Business Parking, Tolls, | Destination Destination Business Purpose
Miles: & From To of Trip

Other

Total Miles: x Mileage Rate: _ 0.44 =

Total Amount Reimbursable for Mileage:

Total Parking, Tolls, & Other:
Grand Total:

Employee’s Signature:

Supervisor’s Signature:

Superintendent’s Signature:

Business Manager’s Signature:

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 6 of 7

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:




DRAFT

RSU #63 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FORM
** Please attach: (1) original itemized receipts, (2) a copy of the certificate of attendance or
another proof of attendance, and (3) a printed map showing any miles being requested for

reimbursement.

Employce Name P.O. #

Date(s) of Travel

Purpose(s) of Travel

EXPENSES

Date [Meals Lodging Amount
Total Amount $

MILEAGE

Date [Destination From Destination To Purpose Miles

Total Miles @.44 $

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT: §

I certify that 1 have performed the above travel and/or conference expenses on behalf of
RSU #63. If asking for mileage reimbursement, I certify that I used my personal vehicle
and that I will not be reimbursed for such expenses from any other source.

Employee’s Signature: Date:

I certify that the above expenses were performed on behalf of RSU #63 with my knowledge
and approval.

Principal’s Signature: Date:
Superintendent’s Signature: Date:
Business Manager’s Signature: Date:

DKC-Reimbursement of Business-Related Expenses
Page 7 of 7



== DRAGT

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: EEAEC
b. Title: Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
¢. Author: Transportation & Facilities Committee
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 092282015 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 0826/2013-09/28/2015
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 12/12/2017 Transportation & Facilities
Director
01/02/2018 Policy Committee
j- References: 20A MRSA Ch. 1001, 9,9A, 9B, 15

Cross Reference: JIC-Student Code of Conduct
EEAAA-School Vehicle Operating Procedures
JICK-Bullying, Cyberbullying
ADC- Tobacco Use and Possession
k. Narrative:

School Vehicle Rules and Discipline:

RSU #63 (the District) provides school vehicles (buses and vans) to insure ensure safe, prompt,
and convenient transportation to students who live too far from school to walk. In order to
eenvey transport the large number of students safely, it is imperative that both parents and
students understand and comply with the proper conduct for entering, riding, and leaving the
vehicle.

Parent(s)/guardian(s) and students are encouraged to discuss, understand, and cooperate with the
rules of riding school vehicles. A form is attached which is to be signed and returned to the

driverofthe student(s)assigned-sehoel-vehiele school secretary. Duplicates can be made if
needed.
| 8 Bus Driver’s Authority:

A, The driver is in charge of the vehicle.

B. On scheduled runs, the driver will not wait for students who are not at their
designated pick-up location at the required designated time.

C. The driver shall will indicate with a “thumbs up” when it is safe for students to
cross the road for boarding and exiting students.

D. The driver shall will assign/reassign seats;as+eeded; to maintain safety and
security of all riders.

E. It is up to the driver to decide if students may eat on vehicles during field trips,
activity runs, and late vehicle runs.

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
Page 1 of 7



The driver shal will issue verbal warnings and/or discipline to studen@ ﬁ m E-I‘ Ll_-r

appropriate.

The driver shall will report the issuance of ary multiple verbal warnings and/er
vehicle discipline slips to the Bireeter-of Transportation/Facilities Director.

Without permission from the Direeter-of Transportation/Facilities Director, the
driver shall will not transport any student who has had his/her riding privileges
suspended or who has been suspended from school.

II. Prior to Boarding and after Exiting:

A,

All students must be at their designated pick-up location at the scheduled time for
pick-up. Recognizing that road conditions and daily pick-ups and drop-offs may
vary, students should be ready five minutes prior to the regular time and be
prepared 1o wait five minutes after the regular time.

Students should stay eut-ef a safe distance back from the road, preferably-behind
eubrerts; while waiting.

Students must not attempt to board, move forwards, or run alongside a vehicle
until the driver brings it to a complete stop.

Students waiting on the opposite side of the road/street where-the-vehiele-steps
are to wait until the driver gives them the “thumbs up” te before crossing the

street/street.

There should be no “horseplay”(eg: pushing, er racing, etc.) to-seats when getting
on or off vehicles.

Students who have to cross the street after exiting the vehicle are to (1) walk
forward on the right side of the vehicle for a distance of 10 feet, (2) wait, and (3)
cross in front of the bus ONLY when the driver gives them the “thumbs up” sign.

IIl.  Expected Student Behavior on School Vehicles:

A.

Students are-respensible te will follow the drivers directions when boarding,

exiting, or while riding a school vehicle. just-as-they-arerespensible-te-the
prineipal-endteachersinschesk

Students must obey any directions, orders, er and seat assignment issued by the
driver.

For safety reasons, students must stay quiet when approaching a railroad crossing.
Students shall will be courteous, friendly, and polite to others.

Students shall will not distract or startle the driver. This-ean-cause-an-aceident.

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles

Page 2 of 7



IV.

Students shall will remain seated while the vehicle is in motion. @ BB m E ‘H‘

Smokmg and tobacco products is are not permltted w1th1n the vehxcle ﬂer-aay

Students shall will keep their hands, feet, legs, and heads inside the vehicle at all
times.

Windows are not to be opened or closed without the permission of the driver.
Students skal! will not throw anything in the vehicle or out a window.

The Emergency Door must never be opened except in emergencies or during
emergency exit training.

Students shall will keep the aisles clear of books, packages, coats, and any other
items. This-is-a-safety-issue: De-nottake-soda Cans or bottles ento-thevehicle
unless-they-are must be contained in a backpack or lunch bag. Leese-eans-and

botl nd he-piste,whic} ot issue:
Keep+he Vehicles will be kept clean. There shall will be no eating on the regular
morning and night runs. With the permission of the driver, eating may be allowed

on field trips, activity runs, and late vehicle runs,-depending-on-the-circumstanees.

No student will leave the school vehicle except at his/her home, designated drop
off, or assigned school. Students must have written permission from his/her
parent/guardian or school principal to ride a different vehicle or get off at another
person’s house.

There shalt will be no profanity, swearing, er inappropriate language, or gestures.

There shall will be no violence, spitting, fighting, bullying, or physical assaulting
of others on the vehicle.

Students shall will not tamper with the vehicle or its equipment. Al-sehoel

%mek&me#a}mible-pfepemr—smden—‘cs-&ﬂd—ﬂaew Parent(s)/guardian(s) will be

charged for repairs of any damages caused by their studeatchild(ren).

Students taking any action which interferes with the rights of other passengers; or
which constitutes a hazard to any passenger’s safety, shall will be subject to
disciplinary action.

If a student has had his/her privileges to ride a school vehicle suspended, he/she
may not ride a different school vehicle.

Electronic Devices on School Vehicles:

Electronic devices (cell phones, laptops, iPhones, etc.) can be distracting for the

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles

Page 3 of 7



driver and thereby contributing factors relating to safety issues. Student u@ Ba @ E W

therefore, must be limited to activities that do not generate noise (example:
texting instead of talking on cell phones). If a student chooses to bring such
devices on a school vehicle and uses them there, causing no distraction — directly
or indirectly — to the driver, the devices must come on board and leave in the
student’s backpack. Neither RSU #63 nor the Transportation Department is
responsible for lost or missing devices. Once at school, the student’s
possession/use is determined by the school’s policies.

B. Drivers will have all personal cell phones turned OFF or silenced and not in use
while driving school vehicles. for-safety-purpeses: Drivers de have

communication devices with them that connect to the Fransportation Department
Bus Garage.

Parents who desire to communicate information to a vehicle driver (example:
student will not be attending school that day, student will be picked up by parent,
etc.) should call the student’s school or the FranspertationDepartment Bus
Garage at Central Offiee-{561-9238) with the information, which will be
communicated to the driver.

V. Disciplinary Procedures for Misconduct on Any School Vehicle Used by PK-12
Students:

Progressive diseiplire-is-used disciplinary measures are used to address student violations
involving school vehicle transportation. Penalties for misbehavior on school vehicles are
imposed at the discretion of the Bireetor-of Transportation/Facilities Director and the
appropriate school Principal depending on the circumstances of the offense. Penalties
may include removal or riding privileges from one (1) tetes-(+8) days and up to one (1)
school year. Serious misbehavior on the vehicle may also be cause for punishment up to,
and including, suspension or expulsion from school.

A. A student’s first offense will result in a verbal warning. If a student receives a
second warning on the same vehicle ride, he/she may be sent to speak with the
Principal. The driver and the Direeter-ef Transportation/Facilities Director will
attend if needed.

B. Repeated offenses will result in a vehicle discipline slip being issued.
V1.  Disciplinary Procedures for Continued Misconduct for PK-8 Students:

A. The Direeterof Transportation/Facilities Director-shall will bring the bus
discipline slip to the appropriate Principal, who skall will deliver it to the student
involved. The slip must be taken home by the student and signed by the parent.
The signed discipline slip must should be presented to the driver before the
student will-be is allowed to board/ride the vehicle.

B. If a student gets a second discipline slip, the parent shalt will be notified by the
school Principal and the student’s school vehicle privileges shall will be removed

for up to ene-(week-five (5) school days.

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
Page 4 of 7



DRMAFY

If a student receives a third discipline slip, the parent shalt will be notified by the
school Principal and the student’s school vehicle privileges shalt will be removed
for up to twe-{2)-weeks ten (10) school days. The student will also meet with the

Superintendent or designee.

If a student receives a fourth discipline slip, the parent shall will be notified by the
school Principal and the student’s school vehicle privileges shall will be removed
for the remainder of the year. IF the parent, student, Principal, and
Transportation/Facilities Director agree to a behavioral plan, the student may
return to riding the school vehicle on a trial basis

Specific offenses and penalties:

1. Cutting seats or causing severe damage: Privileges to ride a school vehicle
shall will be removed for a minimum of two weeks. Privileges may be
suspended for the remainder of the school year depending on the amount
of damage or disciplinary history of the student during the school year.
Parents shall will be responsible for the cost of repairing the damage
caused by their student.

2. Shouting swear words or gbscenities at others and/or at passing vehicles
while riding a school vehicle: Privileges to ride a school vehicle shall will

be removed for a minimum of one week ermere-depending-on-the
eireumstanees: The amount of time will be determined by the Direetor-of

Transportation/Iacilities Director and Principal.

3. Spitting or throwing bodily materials, harassmg, bullylng, or assaultmg

another student or the driver:
and The student shall will be removed from the school vehicle, by law

enforcement personnel if necessary $he—5tuéem—s—pﬂw-leges-t~eﬁde-a

Pr1v1|eges to nde a school vehicle w1l| be removed for a minimum oftwo
weeks. Privileges may be suspended for the remainder of the school year
depending on the outcome of an investigation.

VII. Disciplinary Procedures for Continued Misbehavior on a School Vehicle for Grades 9-12:

A.

For a first offense, the student will be given a vehicle discipline slip by the driver.
His/her riding privileges will be immediately suspended for ten up to (10) days.
The discipline slip must be signed by the student’s parent/guardian and presented
to the driver before the student will be allowed to resume riding privileges.
Authorities will be notified if appropriate.

If a student receives a second vehicle discipline slip, his/her riding privileges shali
will be immediately suspended for up to one (1} month. If a student gets a second
discipline slip, the parent shat] will be notlﬁed by the Transportatlon/Facmtles
Director. Fhe-€ sk Jae—stus : Af

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles

Page 5 of 7



psm-leges— Authontles w1ll be notlﬁed as appropnate

C. If a student receives a third vehicle discipline slip, his/her riding privileges shal
will be immediately suspended for the remainder of the school year or up to six

(6) months-eftranspertation;-whichever-is-lenger. Authorities will be notified as
appropriate. The student’s parent/guardian will be notified by the Birector-of

Transportation/Facilities Director.

VIII. Disciplinary Action for Serious Misconduct for ALL PK-12 Students:
If a driver acknowledges-by-sight-the-pessession-of secs a weapon (object used or could

be used in a manner to inflict harm), the student will be expelled from school vehicles for
one (1) school year. Parent(s)/guardian(s), seheel; Superintendent, and al-preper law
authorities shall will be notified immediately.

IX. PK-8 Merit Award: Students who portray good riding practices or show a noticeable Act
of Kindness may receive a “Busted/Fhumbstp Slip”, which the student should take to
the school secretary. The student will receive special acknowledgement by the school.at

SAMPLE

BUS DISCIPLINE REPORT
BUSNO. _ DRIVER'S NAME DATE_
STUDENT’S NAME___ , SCHOOL,
PARENT’S SIGNATURE
TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR’S SIGNATURE
ACTION TAKEN BY TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR_

Student was out of his seat the Bus was in motion.
Student was standing up.

Student was using inappropriate language.

Student was fighting/hitting/wrestling other students.
Student was changing seats without permission.
Destroying Bus property.

Distracting the Driver through misbehavior/very loud.
Throwing things in or out of the Bus.

Not keeping the aisle ciear.

Not keeping hands or head inside the Bus.

Not being friendly towards others.

Student was being rude toward the Driver.

Had to speak to Student more than once today.
Student was eating on the Bus. (No Food, Drink, or Candy Allowed)

*This slip must be signed and returned to the Driver before student may ride the Bus Again,
Transportation Office: 561-9238 White copy-Parent Yellow Copy-Office

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
Page 6 of 7



PARENT/GUARDIAN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM @ B m F '-U-'

Please detach and return to the school secretary. deiver:

I have read the school vehicle safety regulations and rules and have reviewed them with
my student.

PARENT/GUARDIAN SIGNATURE

STUDENT’S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE NUMBER(S) Home: Cell:

Please-provide-as-many-signed-Acknowledgement Forms-as-needed If there-are-is more

than one student in the family riding a school vehicles, please provide a signed
Acknowledgement Form for each student.

EEAEC-Student and Rider Conduct on School Vehicles
Page 7 of 7



DRIAE]

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: KF
b. Title: Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities &
Equipment
¢. Author: Policy Committee
d. Replaces Policy: KF
e. Date Approved: 164242016 RSU #63
f. Date Previously Approved: 0127014 10/24/2016
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Director of Transportation & Facilities,
Superintendent, Business Manager, Policy
Committee
i Date Reviewed: 01/02/2018 Superintendent/Business
Manprer

12/12/2017 Business Manager
12/12/2017 Director of Transportation &
Facilities
01/02/2018 Policy Committee

j- References:

k. Narrative:

It is the responsibility of the RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) to ensure the district is
legally protected against liabilities in the case of a non-RSU #63 class or activity being
conducted in one of the RSU #63 district’s (the District) facilities, on its grounds, or on/in
other locations. Therefore, it is necessary to have in place a process for application,
approval, and financial coverage of said use that will not be disadvantageous to the district.

1 It is beneficial to the communities within the RSU-#63-distriet{the District}-and for
district-based organizations to be able to use school facilities and district equipment;
however, RSU #63 staff is often required to open/close, prepare, and clean facilities
or equipment before or after an event. These services are at a cost to the district and
should be reimbursed by the requesting entity.

Il Any individual/organization using RSU #63 facilities, vehicles, and/or equipment
must uphold the RSU #63 Core Values of honesty, respect, responsibility, kindness,
compassion, and courage.

III.  Itis the position of the Board that a screening and approval procedure be in place and
utilized for non-RSU #63 sponsored uses of the District’s facilities and equipment.

IV.  For the purpose of this policy, “school facilities” includes building and grounds,
parking lots, playing fields. Fixed equipment (Equipment) includes, but is not limited
to, district vehicles, tools, etc.

N Any individual/organization wishing to use one of the District’s facilities is required
to complete a facilities use application and agreement form, and a Facilities Use
Billing Form, a copyies of which is are attached to this policy. The completed
Facilities Use Application Form and Facilities Use Billing Form must be reviewed
and approved by the Director of Transportation & Facilities, the building Principal,

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 1 of 11



and the Superintendent or his/her designee before any non-RSU #63 eve@ E F

conducted.

VI.  Any individual/organization wishing to use any of the district’s equipment is required
to complete an-Vehicle/Equipment Use Application and Agreement Form, and a
Vehicle/Equipment Use Billing Form, a copyies of which is are attached to this
policy. The completed Vehicle/Equipment Use Application and Agreement Form
and Vehicle/Equipment Use Billing Form must be reviewed by the Director of
Transportation & Facilities and the Superintendent or his/her designee before any
non—RSU #63 use may be conducted i

VII. The Superintendent is responsible for developing administrative
procedures/regulations which provide for: timely applications; uses which do not
interfere with educational or extracurricular programs of the district’s students;
preference for local, not-for-profit organizations; and the acceptance of appropriate
responsibility and liability.

VIII. Factors which are to further guide community use of facilities:

A. A certificate of insurance will be required, as appropriate, for the particular
planned use.

B. An exception to the requirement of a certificate of insurance for use of RSU #63
facilities may be allowed by the Superintendent or his/her designee under the
following conditions:

1. The planned activity is a single, “one time only” or annual occasion, i.c., a
Memorial Service for a community member, or an Awards ceremony for a
local organization,

2—Theeventlasts-relonser thanthree-hours;

4. Groups or organizations desiring to have the use of kitchen facilities must
have a member of the school kitchen staff, or someone trained by kitchen staff
and approved by the Superintendent, in attendance to ensure the facility is
cleaned and the equipment is safely and properly used;

IX.  Factors which are to guide community use of RSU #63 equipment:

A. A certificate of insurance will be required, as appropriate, for the particular
planned use.

B- The driver of any vehicle will be an RSU #63 employee certified, licensed, and

approved to drive the vehicle. such-as-pessessing-a-CDI—forcommereial-motor
wvehicles(CM3 sy

C. The driver will be paid in accordance with his/her RSU #63 rate of compensation
for all time required unless he/she donates his/her time, which will be documented
on the Vehicle/Equipment Use Application and Agreement. for-ContractEorm.

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 2 of 11



DIRIAR}

D. The equipment will be attended at all times and be secure. The equipment will be
returned to its original RSU #63 location each night unless pre-approved, in
which case the pre-approved location will be secure.

E. Groups/organizations desiring to have the use of RSU #63 equipment must have a
member of the RSU #63 Transportation or Facilities staff in attendance to ensure

the equipment is cleaned and returned to the district in the same condition as
when picked up (i.e., fuel tanks filled).

X. No alcoholic beverages may be brought onto school property or consumed in or on
any RSU #63 equipment at any time;

XI.  Tobacco use shal will not be allowed on school property or on/in any RSU #63
equipment;

XII. Neither RSU #63 facilities nor RSU #63 equipment may be used for any illegal
purposes,

XIII. Repeat use may be denied to any individual/organization that has not demonstrated
appropriate conduct and care.

XIV. RSU #63 facility and/or equipment use may be granted without rental charge for the
following:

A. Not-for-profit educational, recreational, cultural, and fraternal organizations
having a significant number of members who are community residents;

B. Not-for-profit organizations which present programs designed to be educationally,
recreationally, or culturally beneficial to local citizens; and

C. Municipality-sponsored groups and organizations.
XV. The following may be requested of any organization/group:
A. A deposit with the application, refundable after leaving the facility or returning
equipment in satisfactory condition;

B. Reimbursement for property damage, cleaning, and/or repair costs;

C. Reimbursement for custodian, kitchen, or other staff costs i.e., snow removal,
seating/table set-up, unlocking/locking when necessary to the use of the facility;

D. Fees for rental of equipment, and

E. A signed contract for extended use of RSU #63 equipment, a sample of which is
attached to this policy.

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 3 of 11



DIRIATE]
RSU #63 FACILITIES USE APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT F

IN ORDER THAT YOUR REQUEST FOR THE USE OF RSU #63 FACILITIES BE
CONSIDERED, KINDLY COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING FORM. RETURN SIGNED
FORM AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO:

Superintendent’s Office
202 Kidder Hill Road
Holden, ME 04429 207-843-7851
207-843-7851

I. Building/Grounds Use Request:

The (organization) requests the use of the

(equipment facility) for the purpose of
(activity/activities).

A. Will the activity be open to the public? Yes No
B. Will there be fees charged to the public? Yes No
H-Yes;refer to-attached-contraet—Contraet#———
One-time Use Request: Date: Time:
Multiple-times Use Request: Dates: Time(s):
IL. Contact person ferthis-oecasionsrequestrund deposit-if-requireds

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

III.  Insurance Information: Please provide a copy of the insurance-certificate
Certificate of Liability Insurance, Waived? Yes No
If Waived,
Signature of RSU #63 Director of
Transportation/Facilites:

Limits of Liability $

Bodily Injury $

Property Damage $

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Paged4 of 11



IV.  Facility Use Agreement:

A.

| ¢ 0 K

DIRIART}

I agree, on behalf of the organization/group indicated above, all members and
guests will observe theseheels RSU #63°s core values, regulations, and rules.

(initials)
No alcoholic beverages will be on school property at any time.  (initials)
Tobacco use-shall will not be allowed on school property.  (initials)
School facilities will not be used for any illegal purposes. _ (initials)

1, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of the requesting
organization, assume full financial responsibility for any and all damages done to
school property during the period of use indicated above. (initials)

I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of the requesting

organization, agree to reimburse RSU #63 for any custodian, kitchen, or other

staff costs necessary to use the facility. This includes the unlocking/locking the

building. (Note: School kitchen staff or someone trained by kitchen staff and

approved by the Superintendent, is are required when using the kitchen.)
(initials)

. I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of our organization/group

will, at all times, hereafter indemnify the above-named school against any loss,
damage, or expense of any kind, which said school may sustain or incur because
of use of the above described building by our organization/group. We will further
hold said school harmless for loss of any kind in connection herewith.

(initials)
Signed: Date:
(Requesting person)
Recommend for Approval: *NOT Recommended for Approval:
Signed: Date:
(Director of Transportation & Facilities

Recommend for Approval: *NOT Recommended for Approval:
Signed: Date:

(Principal)
Approved: *NOT Approved:
Signed: Date:

(Superintendent)

*Explain, in writing, reason for not recommending approval or not approving.

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment

Page 5of 11



RSU #63 FACILITIES USE BILLING FORM @ [B m [}‘ F

The information below must be previded to the Transportation and Facilitics Director, in
addition to the Facilities Use Agreement, prior to any requested use being approved.
Organization:
User Representative (same as Facilites Use Agreement):
Date(s) Requested:

Time of Actual Event: From To

Time Required for Setup/Cleanup: From To
Anticipated Number of People Attending:
Will the use of the Kitchen be required?
Specify Any Furniture or Equipment Required:

BILLING INFORMATION

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Fax:
Email Address:

BILLING ESTIMATE: Actual charges may differ from original estimate, based upon
required amount of time to clean areas used during the actual event. If a custodial fee is
charged, time charged will include any time required to return the areas used, whether
intended or not, to “ready for school” condition.

Building/Grounds Estimate: hours @ $25 per hour =
Kitchen Use Estimate: hours @ $25 per hour =
Total Estimate: $

I custodian and/or kitchen staff are volunteering their time, a written, signed statement
must be provided.

Signed: Date:
(Requesting person)
Signed: Date:
(Director of Transportation & Facilities)
Signed: Date:

(Business Manager)

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 6 of 11



RSU #63 VEHILCE/EQUIPMENT USE APPLICATION AND AGREE.\@' E LUJ

IN ORDER THAT YOUR REQUEST FOR THE USE OF RSU #63 EQUIPMENT BE
CONSIDERED, KINDLY COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING FORM. RETURN SIGNED
FORM AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO:

Superintendent’s Office
202 Kidder Hill Road
Holden, ME 04429 207-843-785}
207-843-7851
L. Vehicle/Equipment Use Request:

The (organization) requests the use of the

(equipment) for the purpose of

(activity/activities).
A. Will the activity be open to the public? Yes No
B. Will there be fees charged to the public? Yes No
E—Contract-Regquired? Hes o
T e raferto-nitnehed-contene—Contmensy )
One-time Use Request: Date: Time:
Multiple-times Use Request: Dates: Time(s):
II. Contact person fer-this-eeeasionrrequestrand-depeosit-if-required:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email;

III.  Insurance Information: Please provide a copy of the insurance-certificate
Certificate of Liability Insurance. Waived?  Yes No
If Waived,
Signature of RSU #63 Director of Transportation/Facilities:

Limits of Liability: §
Bodily Injury: b
Property Damage: §

IV.  Vehicle/Equipment Use Agreement:

A. Tagree, on behalf of the organization/group indicated above, all members and
guests will observe RSU #63’s core values, regulations, and rules.
(initials)
KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 7of 11



DBAFT

B. No alcoholic beverages will be infon RSU #63 at any time. _ (initials)

C. Tobacco use-shall will not be allowed infon RSU #63 property. _ (initials)
D. RSU #63 equipment will not be used for any illegal purposes. _ (initials)
E. 1, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of the requesting

organization, assume full financial responsibility for any and all damages done to
RSU #63 equipment during the period of use indicated above. (initials)

F. I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of the requesting
organization, agree to reimburse RSU #63 for any personnel costs necessary to
use the equipment. This includes the unlocking/locking any secured area where
the equipment is located. (Note: Authorized district drivers are required when
using any district vehicle.) (initials)

Driver yulanbeors Blsher Hime Yes e inidebd

G. I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of our organization/group
will, at all times, hereafter indemnify RSU #63 against any loss, damage, or
expense of any kind, which RSU #63 may sustain or incur because of use of the
above described equipment by our organization/group. We will further hold RSU
#63 harmless for loss of any kind in connection herewith.

(initials)
Signed: Date:
(Requesting person)
Recommend for Approval: *NOT Recommended for Approval:
Signed: Date:
(Director of Transportation & Facilities

Recommend for Approval: *NOT Recommended for Approval:
Signed: Date:

(Principal)
Approved: *NOT Approved:
Signed: Date:

(Superintendent)

* Explain, in writing, reason for not recommending approval or not approving.

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 8 of 11



RSU #63 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT USE BILLING FORM @ m E W

The information below must be provided to the Transportation and Facilities Director, in
addition to the Facilities Use Agreement, prior to any requested use being approved.

Organization:
User Representative (same as Facilities Use Agreement):
Date(s) Requested:

Time of Actual Event: From To
Time Required for Vehicle: From To
Anticipated Number of Pcople Attending:

Destination:

Specify Equipment Required:

BILLING INFORMATION

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Fax:
Email Address:

BILLING ESTIMATE: Actual charges may differ from original estimate, based upon
required amount of time to clean areas used during the actual event. If a custodial fee is
charged, time charged will include any time required to return the areas used, whether
intended or not, to “ready for school” condition.

Bus Mileage Estimate: miles @ $1.50 per hour =
Mileage Estimate: miles @ $0.45 per mile =
Driver Time Estimate: hour (@ $28.00 per hour =

Vehicle Use Total Estimate: $

Other Equipment Use Estimate: $

If drivers are volunteering their time, a written, signed statement must be provided.

Signed: Date:
(Requesting person)
Signed: Date:
(Director of Transportation & Facilities)
Signed: Date:

(Business Manager)

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 9 of 11



Driver-Iv amm

Hourly Pay-Rate:

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 10 of 11



" . . 3\

0 7
1 . lowlatine st
0 S taaTIoTyy

Gl,ea:_;_ﬂn- < (Qhawur nnlanlafiame)
TR T (RO oo onaoonoy

sonadlAsmmearads Dnta-
IICOrrypproyeas ates:
. . ege, 0
. . . e
. T s
d- DNatas
o g g1

SignediApproved: te:
: te:

KF-Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 11 of 11



B ) R AT}

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: ADC

b. Title: Tobacco Use and Possession

¢. Author: Administrative Team

d. Replaces Policy:

e. Date Approved: HA202MH3-CSP-#8; R5U #03

f. Previously Approved: 01282008-10/28/2013

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review:  Administrative Team

i. References: 22 MRSA §§ 1578(B), 1580(A)(3)
Me. PL 470

20 USC 6081-6084
j- Narrative:

TOBACCO-USE-AND-POSSESSION

In order to promote the health, welfare, and safety of students, staff, and visitors and to promote
the cleanliness of AOS-8+ RSU #63 facilities, the Board prohibits smoking and all other use of
tobacco products in school buildings and other school unit facilities, on school buses, and on
school grounds at all times by all persons.

In addition, students are further prohibited from possessing, selling, distributing or dispensing
tobacco products in school buildings, facilities, and on school grounds and buses during school-
sponsored events and at all other times.

Employees and all other persons are also strictly prohibited, under law and Board policy, from
selling, distributing or in any way dispensing tobacco products to students.

ADC-Tobacco Use and Possession 1



osiss DRAFT

(Comprised-of-CSD-#8-and RSU #63)
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: ADC-R
b. Title: Tobacco Use and Possession
Administrative Procedure
c. Author: Administrative Team
d. Replaces Policy: NEAL
e. Date Approved: HA202H3-CSP-#8: RS #063
f. Previously Approved: 10/28/2013
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Administrative Team
i. Date Reviewed:
i- References 22 MRSA §§ 1578 (B)
Me. PL 470
20 USC 6081-6084
k. Narrative:

The purpose of the following administrative procedure is to effectuate the mandates
imposed by the various federal and state laws in addition to this the RSU #63
School Board’s (the Board) “Tobacco Use and Possession” policy.

I. PROHIBITED CONDUCT

A. Students
The use, possession, sale dispensing or distribution of tobacco products
by all students is prohibited in school buildings and facilities, during
school-sponsored events, on school grounds and buses, and at all other
times.

B. Employees and All Other Persons
The use of tobacco products by employees and all other persons is
prohibited in school buildings, facilities and on school buses during
school-sponsored events and at all other times on school grounds. In
addition, employees and all other persons are strictly prohibited, under
law and tkis the Board’s policy/administrative procedure, from selling,
dispensing or distributing tobacco products to students.

I. ENFORCEMENT

In order to enforce the tobacco products policy, the following guidelines
shall will be utilized by the Principal of a school in which prohibited
conduct occurs. The Principal shall-will report any violations of this
policy/procedure, as promptly as practicable, to the Superintendent.

ADC-R - Tobacco Use and Possession Administrative Procedure
Page | of 3



DIRIART
A. Student Violations
15t Violation
1) Parents/legal guardians shell- will be sent written notice
regarding the tobacco violation, which shall will be signed by
the parent/legal guardian and returned to the school
2) One to three days in-school suspension and the provision of
information about tobacco products.
3) The student will not be allowed to participate in any
extracurricular activity while on suspension,
2rd Violation
1) Parents/legal guardians shall will be sent written notice
regarding the tobacco violation which shall will be signed by
parent/legal guardian and returned to the school. A
parent/legal guardian shall will also be required to meet with
Principal within five days of the violation.
2) The student shall will receive one to five days out-of-school
suspension.
3) The student will not be allowed to participate in any
extracurricular activity during the suspension period.
4) The student shall will be referred to assistance such as
cessation class, or substance abuse counseling.
3rd Violation
1) Parents/legal guardians shell will be sent written notice
regarding the tobacco violation which skall will be signed by
parent/legal guardian and returned to school. A parent/legal
guardian shkall will also be required to meet with the
Superintendent within five days of the violation.
2) The student shall will receive no less than a five-day out-of-
school suspension.
3) The student shall will be referred to assistance such as
cessation class, or substance abuse counseling.
4) The student will not be allowed to participate in any
extracurricular activity during the remainder of the
school year.

B. Student Referral to Law Enforcement Agency
The Superintendent or his/her designee reserves the right to refer
students to a law enforcement agency, on a case-by-case basis, as
he/she may deem necessary. However the Superintendent/designee
shall will refer to a law enforcement agency any student reasonably
suspected of selling, dispensing or distributing tobacco products.

C. Other Persons in Violation
All other persons violating this policy, e.g., employees, visitors, shell
will be immediately directed to cease the violating behavior. In
addition, all persons suspected of selling, distributing or in any way

ADC-R - Tobacco Use and Possession Administrative Procedure
Page 2 of 3



DIRIART
dispensing tobacco products to students shall will be ref w

enforcement agency.
Any employee violating this policy skall will be subject to appropriate
disciplinary measures.

III. Notices
This The Board's policy and corresponding disciplinary actions for infractions
of this policy-shall will be printed in employee and middle school student
handbooks. Parents/guardians of middle school students shall will also be
sent notification in writing of this-the Board’s tobacco policy and
administrative procedures. Notices shall will be signed by both the student
and parents/legal guardians and returned to the school where they shall
will be kept on file by the school unit.

ADC-R - Tobacco Use and Possession Administrative Procedure
Page 3 of 3



DIRIAR]

RSU 63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: GBED
b. Title: Tobacco & E-Cigarette Use On School Premises
c¢. Auther: Superintendent/Board of Directors
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 04/25/2016 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 06/05/2000
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent & Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 04/04/2016 Superintendent
04/04/2016 Policy Committee
J- References:

k. Narrative:

Tobacco use in any form is prohibited is all school buildings, schoo! vehicles, and on school
grounds at any time. This includes e-cigarettes.

RSU 63 — GBED- Tobacco and E-Cigarettes Use on School Premises
Page 1 of 1



§ZJo | ebey

WdOP 902 81L0Z/0471L

Hos *D0'SS (rCestons’s)s  (rssr'Lir'rls {ze9gs'osL)s (SL'¥59'L18%)S sanuaaay (o)),
0008 *L8CLY (zs'sht'ooL't)s  (6H9i6'Les'lls (8s°LzE'cIE)S (o9sT'sss'c)s sanuasay u.s.m (LT
000 lEZB (6L 569'FT) (I re's) [ {00°000°0¢) NOILINL INFITD ADNIDV ALVLS 06-001T1CH0000-0000-001 81
000 “uhll L (€L £59°5L9°() (8TC19°C88'1) (86 LTEEIE) (10'99T'855°¢) NOLLYOOTTY NOLLVANNOL ALVLS 06-001 | {00001 -0000-001 LI
TSI SIS
00°0s %6L 65 (Tg601'00L'c)s  {Z6BLT'GTSTIS FCRST'ErTlS (rLese'sIr'nls INNIANY [BI0] [EIOIGNS
000 200001 (o0000'0c1) 000 000 {00'000°021) Qg 23d5-507144NS TALYNDISTANN $6-10000SF-00001-0000-001 91
000 %:00001 (00'005'9TL} coo ooe {00 00s°82L) SNTUNS AALYNDISIANN 06°1000054-00001-0000-001 51
000 - o0tis (00'pzs) 000 0o 16235y ISIN-2IEIS 06-DOLGTEF-00001 -0000-001 I
000 *al0°h8 (eLere'cl) (LT esee) (0T'L00'0) (00'000'17) SANNIATY SNOANVTTIISIN 06-0006611-00001-0000-001 €1
000 - SIPHO'S (SI°¥r0's) 000 0w0o AWOONI LSTHALNI 06-0001511-00001-0000-001 TI
000 %66 6 (60'909'0L3) (T1'909'0L7) (zo'tol'st) gzt HATOH = SAXVL TVI01 TYNOLLIGay £6-00¢11 1 +00001-0000-001 11
000 %EE'8S (sersiian) (s6'8€5"9¢1) (6L LOE'LT) (05 £69'LTE) DNIAJA - SIXVL TvI01 TYNOLLIAAV 6-00£11 1+-00001-0000-D01 “0f
000 £ 85 (LE0LL'eR) (00'9£8'65) o0'e (LE909'cr1) 014112 - SAXVL TVI0T TYNOLLIAQY 16-00£11[00001-0000-001 6
000 %a00'05 (Es'eLe'9tl'l) (BIFELE'9EN"T) (8RS 's61'681) (00°L16'ELT'T) FATOH- STXVL TVIOTANHINOAY €6-001111+-00001-0000-001 B
000 2585 (ee'1s1'c0g} (05°6L9'€L8S) 0o'sEL'rI1) (£8 0£8'9LE" 1) CLONIGAE - SAXVL TVI0TAIHINOTY 6-0011111-00001-0000-001 L
000 *%I08p (£L'6lL'680) (01'+s9'ELE) (Se'BrT'T9) (€3 £LE'€09) 014172 - SAXVL TVIOTAIHINOIY 16-001111+-00005-0000-001 9
000 300001 (00'000's) 000 000 (00'000's) SIU $3Y10 10§ uoneuedsURI] 06-001 T | -G0000-0000-001 'S
000 %0008 (00'000'1) (eo'000'1) (00'000°1) (00'000'7) 13g-siu $oyio 10j vonepodsuri ] £Z-001 71 -00000-0000-001 b
000 - 1EHES aerrs'n) {00's6l) 000 Sujpre-sIupy $10 Joj votieuedsuer], TT-001TH 1 -00000-0000-001 '€
000 %66, {oL'c6T'L) (1T [ ard ] 00 (o0'szL'a) uapdurey |-siup) 13110 405 vonsuodsum ], [Z-001 T | -00000-0000-001 ‘T
000 %1589 gz 011'e5) (rL 680'4<) (os'291"1) {(0000s'9L) WEYPSC-SIUN J3410 10§ ungizodsuBl ) 07-001Tr1 F-00000-0000-001 [
FRISATH O30T
LIOTNERL LIOTNERL LIOTIERL LIOZNERTL 810T/0e/9
- LIOT/IIL - L10U/L = LI0T/I/L -L1oznsel - LI0TNIL uonduasaq / JquUINN 1UN0IIY
Futureway
S20URIGUINIUT [LI=RTEN | fway eg pouad panoday poLag Juaumy 1ipng padopy

{BIDUBULY BPOT) UBWBIEIS

PEYOT # Hoday

LW/E)

JUDWIA)E}S |eISURUI

€9avsin



8z Jo 2 ofieg

Wd¥F 90 BLOZ/0LI

or'sor’l

%t81C 08'698°1 0T'9eg’l 000 00 00T't JOVASOd - 321440 LdNS 06-0£00095-00TET-0000-001 LY
0001 %t '8t [Ing i | 08'0Pb'T Foer 00000t SHITdNS D440 - 3440 14NS 06-0000095-00TET-0000-001 'OF
000 %9k 69 PUIEFT 98'890'1 9£L1T 00°005'€ TIAVHL 44VLS - 321440 1dNS 06-0000855-00TEC-0000-001 'St
oo %Sl 19 TFI91'E BERELI 0§'8IC 00005’ SANOHCITAL - 21440 LdNS 06-000TESS-D0TET-0000-001 TP
0o 200 001 00°055°1 000 000 00°055'1 INVHNSNI ALITIAVIT - 331440 LdNS 06-0000Z55-00TEC-0000-001 ¢
0o %St 1T 8096 Bl 6LS'E a0 00008t ASVAT YOI - HNAH0 'LdNS 06-005HHF5-00L€T-0000-005 'k
154 41 %tL'89 009211 ootce 0o 00'008'1 JAIA F ONINIVUL 33 - 31430 LJINS 06-0000£E£5-00LEC-0000-001 "1+
000 %08 600ET' 16'69L'€1 000 000001 HLOVHINOD-SIDNAYES D140 LINS 06-000T1 £5-00TET-0000-0D1 OF
000 %k 96 Lreel’t 3y 000 00'Tre'l 373 YV INDTU/ INOCD INFWTHILTY 06-0008ETS-00ZEC-0000-001 6F
ooo0 %0008 00TSE'l 00'Tst’l 00 80T 0oLt NIWHHLLTYE « (1dNS) FO1440 "LINS 06-000FET$-00IET-0000-001 8
oo %00°001 00'SEE 000 000 0O'SEE 1B 06-5 1081TS-00CEC-0000-001 L€
Ko %a0[ € SEOILL S5l £LL0T 00'L91° HIWAASVO - (V/V} 331440 1dNS 06-0080TS-00CET-0000001 9¢
000 %e£598 £LETE's LT8cs 0G0sL 00gsl'y SLAENEE - (v/v) 301440 1dNS 06-00080T5-00ZET-0000-001 S
000 Yol 1§ £5°L0% Lrelk 85 €L 00'L86 HOW - (1LANS) 3D1440 LdNS 06-070F0ZS-00ZET-0000-001 £
000 %S Er 8P L8 sen 631 00102 TVINAQ - (LdNS) D140 1dNS 06-$10F0CS-00TEC-0000-001 €€
000 279 cosl’g 89°CEL'C {6LE6 00°TE6'6 HLTVEH - (1dNS) AD1440 '1dNS 06-010F0T5-00LET-0000-001 T€
o %al6 6 099101 orts 14 00'1L0'[ SLIAANTE - (LdNS) 31440 LdNS 06-000F0TS-00ZEL-0000-001 1€
000 %61 1S 9L FEY'TT kL TI6'8E 06'80L'T 00°L6E°1¥ Aefes sy unupy 06-00081 15-00ZE2-0000-001 0F
000 %6L 6P 0T Ele'EE 08981'rg P1T9T'S 0000189 AYVTVS - (1LdNS) 1440 LdNS 06-000+015-002ET-0000-001 6T
000 % 00001 00000'c 00’0 000 00'000°¢ S1500 WNANTHIATY - A0 0600001 £5-0F [£C-0000-001 '8
000 400001 00'0SL 000 000 0005 STINAYTANOD - 09 06-000+185-00( £-0000-001 LT
000 %LES oorrl 00'908°C 000 00 0SH'T VHSH NI dIHSHIEWIW - 409 06-0000185-001£T-00007001 9¢
000 %{€r9T) (€9°79¢) £9TITT 000 000sL°1 YIHLO ? ONLINIHA - Q09 06°0000S£$-001£2-0000-001 ST
000 SeltPT 00'L0) 00 EEE 00D 00'0FP HYIT- HIHL0 A¥IAS'HOUN - d0H 06-0100T$S-001£C-0000-001 '+E
000 %el 99§ 00'6PL [Lias T 000 00008t AINVHNSNIANOE LOTHLSIA - 08 06-0000755-001 £T-0000-001 £T
000 %000 000 00°000°01 00001 0000001 L1any - aog 06-0009r£$-001£T-0000-001 TT
00'005°T %el8'E9 3818101 T 00992 00°008°Z1 S$334 VDA - a0d 06-000SPES-001€T-0000-001 1T
000 %00'001 el 000 000 00 EY IFWVIOLd 06-0TC05TS-001ET-00007001 ‘0T
000 %e00'001 00'05¢ 000 000 00088 SUNZALLS - GOH 06700005 15-001£2-0000-001 61

UOEIRTIWRY Waikag

Lloziefl LI0TNERL LIoTER LI0TNERL 810T/0/9
- LIOTHIL =L1oTniL - LI0TNiL = LTl - LIoTiL uonduasaq /53quunp Wmaady

Tusieway
S3IURIGLUAIIZ] [TIEATeN ] fway g pouad panoday pouad uaumny) 123png paydopy

vEPOZ # Woday

I\l

jusawale)g [e1sueul
€9avsin




9z Jo £ abey WdPr90'Z 8LOZ/OLIL

oros'es YaSHBP FTINTILIS 9L LEE'SLIS €1'97L'ITS D0'6LS'LIES uoyRNSIUMpY WSS [Boqeg
- 000 %S0'1S 16'ST8'1 60'e9t't LT0El 00686'C NOLLNERINOD INFWTILLTH - S/0 06-0008€TS-0005T-0000-001 €5
000 Bl 6b 9§°6CL rrovt [ £33 00 0L9 [BIU3T 06°S108175-0005T-0000-001 +5
000 %eis TS rogsl't 9E991'c BOEFS 00TioL YIW/IASYO - /I 06-0T080LS-0005T-0000-001 €5
000 %eSS 'SP o 06C°TH oL 889"y [ 90'8kK'C 00°6L6'97 HINVHNSNI HLTVEH - §/J 06-01080Z5-0005T-0000-001 {§
0o %268'S8 LT'109 £L°86 890 00004 SLIIINTE 3340 ssAshy 06-00080C5-000ST-0000-001 [
coo %a6L 67 9€ €058t FO'F06 81 LT'869'L 00'801'L6 SHOVM WO ssMshgY  06-00081 15-0005T-0000-008 05
[HH) %08°0L 0T0LL'T 08 6L 000 00 005°T 1440 LdNS - SINA ¥ SAHSYIGWIW 06-0000135-00TET-0000-001 6F
[HH) 2200001 00'00L 000 000 00 00L 3 40 AINIFWHDVTITY - 01440 LINS 06-0005095-00T€T-0000-001 '8+
LIOTIER] LI0Z/ERL (AL ) LIDTAERT BIOZAE/9
-LIoTiL = L10T/1iL - LI0T/L = LT/l -L1oTnit uonduasaq / 13qump 1Mooy
Juuseway
S0URIGUINNIZ U=ETEN] fuway eg pouag pepoday paua Juauny 1adpng padopy

E @ @ jusuiajels jeioueul
F610Z # Voday b_ & ﬂmn<ms



ez Jo ¢ abey Wdbr90:Z BLOZHOLIL

000 %008 Y PTTI [AET1al 90T [E T gt OOJFTOH - YIWIASYO TVIIY.LTHIAS 11-07080CS-000+T-0000-001 +8
000 %86 01'6L€ 06¢ 066 00°SEE OLDNIGQH - “TVINIA TVIIVLIHIAS T1-S1080ZS-000F-0000-00( ‘€8
000 %088 £5 W't 817es'C rlool’l 00'659°L NAQTOH - HLTVIH TYIYVLIYOIS CI-DI080LS-000+T-0000-001 T8
000 20005 00008 00 00§ 00 008 00°000°[ QLONIGA3 - HLTVEH TVIMVLTYOIS Z1-01080T5-000+T-0000-001 18
000 %0690 00 690 00 1£$ [V §2Y 00000’ QOYETOH - HLTVAH TVIHVLITYIAS 11-01080Z5-000+2-0000-001 08
000 - (00'1€) 00 lE 001g 000 OLONIAOA - SLIJ3NTH IVIHVLITYIAS TI-00080S-000rT-0000-001 6L
000 208 LE 00'SL Do sl 000 00 00T FATI0H - dWOD SHANHOM TVAIDNIND £1-0S0T07$-000DFE-0000-001 8L
0o %208 LE 00'SL 00 §cl 000 00 00T NIQQ3 - dJWOD SEINHOM TVIIDONTEd <1-050+0T$-000rT-0000-001 LL
000 “o8L'LY 00'e8l 000C 000 00 €8¢ HG'I0H - dWOD SHANHOM TVAIDNTHG 1 1-050F0TS-000FT-0000-001 9L
000 200001 0009 0o 000 00°09 HATOH = INTFWAOTIWANN TVAIONTEd £1-0F0+H0ZS-000rT-0000-001 SL
000 2300001 0009 000 000 0009 NIAQ3 - INTFWAOQ INANN TVAIDNTEd Z1-0F0+H0T$-000F-0000-001 'PL
000 *+00001 00aT1 00D 000 000zl HETOH ~ INFWAOIIWINN TYAIDNTE [ 1-0r0r0ZS-00052-0000-001 €L
000 %Ll01S 6L LTE [9€lg 918k 001K NIATOH - YOW "IVdIONTYd £1-020602S-000KT-0000-001 'TL
000 %5015 LTLTE ELEIE gisy oI NOLONIQQE - YIW TVIINIId 1-020M0Z5-000FC-0000-001 ‘1L
000 %S5 8P 00°€09 00'6t9 el 00T NO0HETOH -HIW TVAIDNIHd [ 1-000+DTS-D00FC-0000-001 ‘0L
000 %ai6 6F rLE8 9L'€8 96€1 05291 NIATIOH - TVINIQ TVdIONTYd £1-S1000ZS-000FC-0000-001 69
000 %66 6F L €8 9L'ER 96¢1 05291 NOLONIGQE - “IVANSA TVdIONRd 21-§10P0ZS-0000Z-0000-001 ‘89
(L] %0008 TS BPE'L BF8FLE B08SS 00'L69'G NAATICH - HLTVIH TVdIONRd £1-010005-000FC-0000-001 L9
000 %66 6F OFsreE'e G98rL'e 11§39 00'L69'9 NOLDNIAAL - HL1VIH TYdIONId Z1-01010Z5-000FC-0000-001 99
00’0 %0008 00°05T'( 0005’1 0005T' 1 00'005'T HO0¥ETI0H - HLTVEH TVdIONId 11-010HZS-000FC-0000-001 '§9
oo %alb6'9p 1£191 69581 6 0f 0005€ NIATOH - SLIJANTE TVAIDNIYd €1-000r0T5-000+T-0000-001 '+9
000 %ab6'9F Lbtgl £5°681 £6 0F 00°05€ 0LONIAAT - SLILANIE TVJIONIEd Z1-000H0CS-000vC-0000-001 €9
000 %9998 89909 EEo rLsl 00004 NOOHHTOH - SLI4INIF TVAIDNIED 1 1-000+0TS-000FZ-0000-00( '£9
000 %ell 'S $9T0LE1 SEOEIN] 0L £91'e 00'CEB'HT NIATOH - SAOVM TVIIV.LTHIIS £(-000811$-0004T-0000-001 19
000 %08'9% 09'LSH'T1 OP'TLEG 007081 000€6'1T OLONIAda - STOVM TVIUVLIUDIS TI-D10811$-000T-0000-001 09
000 %08 10e01'9 68'E68'S| TI9es's 00 L66'lE OOYLI10H - STOVM TVIHVLITUDAS 11-01081 1$-000PE-0000-001 66
000 %000 81T01ET ’101°ZT ST00F'E 00'HOT NAATOH - AYVIVS TVJIONTHd £1-000F01S-000FC-0000-001 8¢
000 240005 8ETOITT F Al s Bl 00t'E 00'rOT NOLDNIQQH - A¥VIVS TVAIONMd T1-000001$-00002-0000-0D1 ¢S
oo bl 6F rEGEY' T 99'166'Ck 9L'919'9 0D 1E9'sg NOOHETIOH - A¥VIVS TVJIONINd 11-000101£-000PZ-0000-001 9%
TRy [00as
L10T/1ETN LIOTNERL LIOTNER LIDTNERT 810Z/0L/9
-LoTic = L1021/ = LT = Lol = L10T/14L uonduasag] / Sxquny uneaay
Fususeuay
SEIGLINIUT] waaag fhuay eg polad pauoday pouaj uaunyy 1dpng padopy

JUSWBYEIS [eIoURU|-]

VEFOZ # Hoday .“. = & E E @ ﬂ@Q(WE



8z jo g efied

Wdbt:90:Z 210Z/0L/L

0o %f0L8 90'192 F6'8¢ F6'8E 00 00 AATOH - THAVHEL 321440 TVdIDNIYd £1-0000855-000+T-0000-00H 't11
oo %ei0LE 90192 ¢ 314 r6 8¢ 00008 NIAQAE - THAVHL 300440 TYdiONIYd n_.ccccwmm.occww.cccc..co_ cll
ooo 00001 00005 000 000 00 005 HETOH - TIAVUL 21440 TVdIDNIEd 11-0000855-000+C-0000-001 ‘211
oo %68 §T LTr19 £L53L 18°86C 0000¥'T NAJIOH - ANOHJATAL €1-000ZE55-000+C-0000-001 [11
000 %lb'IS 9 ZEL’] rsLoo'l re 591 00 00T NOLDNIGAQ3 - INOHJITAL TE-000TE5S-000FT-0000+001 011
o0'o %5 55 £SEHY'L Lt9se6'l £8cE 00 00F't NOOUATOH - aNOHJATAL | [-000ZE5$-00042-0000-001 601
oo %e£0'8C £8T01'E LI LBL'S o 00 005" NIJTOH - 3SVAT Y10 £1-00SkEFS-000FT-0000-001 801
o000 Ylo'Lt $E9IS’Y SPELE'T 000 00°005'6 NOLONIAQT - 3SVAT HAKOD T1-00SHEHS-0008Z-0000r001 LOI
000 Hlbo 0o'st 00'sor'8 ooo 00'005'8 NOOYETOH - ASVIT HIIOD 11-005+++$-000FT-0000-001 901
000 D005 0000t 00'00¢E oo 00009 INFWJOTIATA ¥ ONINIVHL NIHd £1-0800€€S-000FT-0000-001 501
(11 X1] %91 bE 00 §ct 00'SLT oo 000 INFWJOTIATA ¥ ONINIVEL NI¥d C1-0800€£5-000PZ-0000-001 +01
000 D5 LB 00 05E 0008 00’0 00°00b INIWJOTIATA ¥ DONINIVYL ‘NI¥d 11-0800££5-000F2-0000-001 ‘€01
000 00001 00 00'T 0o o 000 0000 T YETOH - G NOLLINLL TVIDNIYd 11-000+5$ZS-0004T-0000-001 T0I
000 - (z2161) 816k 6016 wWwo LINTWTULLTY 1 E-0108€TS-000rT-0000-001 10)
000 2200001 00 ShL 0ao oo 00'skL IA710H - INSWTHLLTY TVRIVLIIIDIS €1-0008€TS-000rZ-0000-001 001
000 2200001 00889 )] oo 00859 DONIQQE - INSWIHELTY TVIMVLIYOIS Zi-0008EC5-000¢T-0000-001 ‘66
(L] 200001 00096 oo oo o 96 OMETOH - INSWHHILTH TVIMVLIIDAS 1 1-0008€TS-000FT-0000-001 ‘26
000 %0005 oLLs BELLE BO #E1 00°SL') SINIWAY/SNOLLNEMINGD ENFWIHILTY €1-000FETS-000FT-0000-001 L6
o %0005 IS°LLE GYLLE 00 5€1 DOSSL'S SININAY/SNOLLOANLLNGD INTFWTHLLTY T1-000FETS-000+T-0000-001 96
000 %0005 ST00LN SL669'1 08°19C 00°00b'C SININAY/SNOLLOHEMINOD INTFWIHILTY [ [-D00FECS-000¥C-0000-001 'S6
000 - (96°¢1) 96 €1 96¢1 0o [I3d g1-S10817S-000+Z-0000-001 6
000 - (90°¢r1) Plirad | 09Lc ooo g 1-¢108125-00062-0000-001 £6
a0 %06 6 (LI ]] 00001 aoo a1l H = dNOD SHANHOM TVIHVLITHDAS €1-050802¢-000rC-0000-001 T6
oo %00 (00?) o000l 000 0086 - dWOD SUINHOM TTVIHYLIUDAS TI-0S080CS-000r-0000-001 16
[Ledid %900t oo'cr 00001 000 a0 trl H= dWOI SHIIOM TVIHV.LTYIOAS 11-0508025-000PT-0000-001 06
0o %58°0L [113%] LO'TE [ YA (Uil H = AINGWAOQTIWANN TYIHVLIHO3S £1-00080T5-000PT-0000-001 68
[(41] %%S$T 96 15°¢11 6Ftr 000 00 0t1 4~ INFWAOTJWANN TVIHVLIUOIS 1-0H08015-0000C-0000-001 88
1] %6l 16 SLELL 5¢9 9 00 0T1 H- INSWAOTJWANN TVIIVLTYOAS 11-0F08075-000FZ-0000-001 L8
000 Y6l 8L rlLer'l SR COr £C89 00 0061 JAT0H - HOWIASVO TVIYVLTIOAS £1-02080C5-000FC-0000-001 98
000 %eBE95 11'9%6 681gL 118kl 00 891 LONIAGE - HOW/IASYO TVIHV.LTUIAS T1-0Z0807S-000rT-0000-001 <8
LIOTIER Liguierl LIOT/NEACL LioT/iert g10T/08/9

=L10eA/L - LIQL/NL = L10T1L = L10T/1/Ch = L10T/L uolkdUIsa(] / JqUINK UN033Y

Sunnenay
SauBIqUINY g Tway g pousy pauoday POMZ,] ALY 1ipng padopy

¥6F0Z # Bodoy

Ia] W] (@

JUBWIAE)S jeIDUBULY
€9avsSiN



8¢ Jo g afiey

WdPy:80:Z 8LOZ/I0L/L

SL'E96S %8005 1S ZIV'SLIS 6HIS'ULIS £E'B6E'9TS 00'SES'LEES UOBNSINTIPY [00YIS [BI0IqNS
000 *=00001 00 s0L 0o 000 00°50L OOHITOH - $dNd 7 SAHSUIEWIW 11-0000185-000FT-0000-001 (L1
PP eit %801€ E0PIL L6 SES 000 000sT'1 NIJIOH - 4DV.LSOd E1-0£00095-000FC-0000-001 OL1
9FPSLT %l91e 50689 $601¢ 000 00°051'1 NOLDNIQQH - HOVLSOd TI-0E00095-000rZ-0000r001 611
SBTOL %06'1T SPore SSELS 000 000021 HOOUEIOH - 3DV.LS0d 11-0£00095-000F-0000-001 811
000 %LE'SL £66L6 LOOTE 000 00008 NAATOH - SAITddNS D440 €1-0100095-0001C-0000-001 LI}
000 %01'86 P8I 9L1iT EIA T 00051°1 NOLONIIAF - SAITddNS 1440 TI-0100095-000FT-0000-001 911
000 bl 1€ 6518€ I+818 PEFPI 00°00Z°1 NOOUHTOH - S31TddNS 331440 11-0100095-000FT-0000-001 S1[
LIOLIER L10T/1ER0 LHTNERL Liognesl Rloc/og/9
- LI0TNIL - LIOTIAL = L1zt - LIOT/IAL -LI0TIL uolltissag / 1aquiny Jmozay
dunneway
LERALILUTHE T [UERTER] Tway eg pouay papoday pouad waun)y 1ipag padopy

e LRI

JuaWale}s |e1dueuly

€9AVSIN



8Z 40 £ abiad Wdbk:S-Z 81020/

000 et b £0'061'S L6'60F9 £6'€90'1 0000911 INFWTHLLIY €§-0501£T-00001-0011-001 051
000 %9t LY L1951 £5+81'LI £9°T68'T 00'9r9'IE INAWHALLEE 16-0101€T6-00001-001 1-001 6b1
o0 %09 €€ 0T'L9 0gcel T 8T 00'002 N3JT0H - SLIENTE FINLLSENS €1-000£075-00001-0011-008 8FL
000 el ILIEL'T 6C0rs LT b6 00TLL'T O0HET0H - SLIAINIE TENLIISANS ) [-000£07$-00001-00( [-000 “LbI
0o 200 001 00 €E1 000 ooo 00EEL J/M - HOEAL a3 €1-05070Z€-00001-00L [-001 OFI
0600 "Bl LL 926 8tLT 6o 000Z1 ANFWAOTIWNANN €1-0+0Z02-00001-001 [-001 St
0o %06TL 19 €IT 6E'6L £6'8C 0 E6T YOWAASYO - HI31 a3 €1-0T020¢5-00006-001 1-001 +1
0o - {08'6L) 08'6L w6lt 000 TVINAA - H331.43 €1-6102075-00001-0011-001 £1
000 *ulL6 18] ($L'ar8) SL'6FR'1 06 6€L 00°000°1 HLTVIH - HJ31. a3 £1-0102075-00000-0011-001 THl
000 %6081 00 S6T 0000£°1 ooo 00°565°1 T0H = dWOD SHINHOM -~ HIHIVAL £1-05010C$-00001-001 _-.E: [£4]
00'6LL %LE9 00'FL0'1 00sIr'E 0oLy 00 68K’ TOH = dWOD SHANHOM - HIHIVZL 11-050107$-00001-001 1-001 01
000 (506 S6'898 £ol6 Tl 00'096 OH ~ INFWAOQTIWANA - YFHOVAL £1-0r010TS-00001-001 1-001 '6£1
000 %69'L6 B SEL'T ok t9 SE'L 00008°c OH = INIWAO TN - 93HDIVAL | [-0F010Z5-00001-001 1-001 BE[
0o %iers 65°6CL'T I¥9LTT [1%:13 00 900°S N3ATOH - 4JW - ¥3HOVAL £1-02050TS-00001-001 1-001 'L£1
oo = ) 9l il 91'rl 00’0 NOLONIAAA - 4IW - ¥3HIVAL T1-0T010TS-00001-0011-001 9£1
1] “bl £9 915688 r3T6I'S TLTLE 00'880°r1 NOCHATOH - 4O - ¥3HOVEL 11-0T010T$-00001-0011-001 SE1
[G)) Ye6TES PTL99'l 9L LPEl 089 gostoe = AINVHNSNI TVINAA - YIHIVAL £1-$101075-00001-0011-001 ‘FE1
Doo %6'rs LE6LY'E | £1°0Z0'E 09'LOS 0000L0 = JONVHNSNI TVLNIA - YFHOVAL 11-5101075-00001-0011-001 £€1
o0ao %te’19 189¢1'as 6UEr9'9E 61°080'9 00 08L°t6 = JINVHNSNI BLLTYAH - YIHOVAL €1-010107$-00001-001 1-001 TEL
0oo %eBE'05 L6'SBR'601 €0 +0T'801 LN FA 00 060°81C = HONVINSNI HLTVAH - H9HOVAL 11-0101055-00001-001 1-00% 1€1
ooo 20009 00°005'1 000001 00'000'1 00008’ IAICH ~ ANFAILS Y3AVAT YIHIVAL €1-0009515-00001-001 (001 0OF1
000 20009 00°00¢°1 000001 000001 00005 QQd - SANTSLLS Y3AVET HEHOVIL Z1-0009515-00001-00L [-001 61
ooo %00 001 000081 0o 000 00°005'} TTOH - SONAJILLS Y3AVATHIHIVIL 11-000951$-00001-001 [-00[ 8ZI
ooo 22(00's) {os'Tte) 05795 00052 000ST'T NAQTOH - SHOVM ZUN1IISANS £1-000ETIS-00001-00L 1-001 LTI
ooo h AT SE'L8891 SPIreTl TTS09'T 0000L°6T NHOOUETOH - SHOVM ALNLLLSENS §1-000£T1S-00001-00( [-00( 9TI
000 %rl'Es 69'+ZL'01 IC9ske SLOLO'T 00 [81'0C SHDVYM - HOFL a3 €1-000T015-00001-001 [-00( €TI
oo Tt 55 PL'6L9'6L1 9T 6ES'SEI FS66L9T 00 61T°STE NIATOH - SHAMYVIVS SHIHOVAL £1-0101015-00000-001 1001 #L1
000 1Y O1'BBL'0LS 06 203'00F BETIR'TL 00 165°1L6 HOOUE'TOH - SHIYVIVS YAHIVAL [1-0101015-00001-0011-001 €21
oo 200 DDI 0000T'T 000 o 00'00T'C SADIAYAS 40Ud AASVHIUNA S6-0000FES-00612-0001-001 TTI
oI INARUT TeRsa

L10T/ERY LIDTNERL [AL A LIOTNERL 8102/0€/9 .

- LIOTHL = L10T/1IL = LI0T/iL - L10TN 1 = Lot uotdias3Q 7 PQWINN Wmoay

Sumsiewsy
S33URIGWININT JURIEN| Jway kg pouag pauoday pouag aun) 12ilpng pardapy

JUSLUALE)S JeIduRU]

S _P __M_@E @ £9aQVSI



8z jo g abieg

Wdry90:2 8LOZIOLIL

o0o S0k 19 0T8Tl 08'06L toret 00°6H0'T N3Q'IOH - FEVIITIW Y3IHOVAL £1-0T01025-00001-0211-001 081
oo %95 19 £STE6'E LPSSP'T SO'60P 00'88€'9 NOLONIAG: - YOW YIHOVAL T-N £1-0T01025-00001-0Z1[-001 6L1
000 %01 19 ARt 88°06¢ 8¢S 00’5001 NAATOH - TY.INIA YIHIVIL £1-S1010T-00001-0211-007 8LI
000 Yell'89 FETOL'T 99°L8T'1 0607 00°0Z0°t OLONKIQH - TVINIQ YdHOVAL Z-N TI-S1010T5-00001-0C11-000 LL)
o Sabt LS PTOLE' Y] 9LTH9'0I 08'r6T’ [ 00°€10'sT NAATOH - HLTVEH Y3HIVIL - €1-0101075-00001-0211-001 941
000 %et9 LS SILLE'19 sgoell'sy 9 FEI'S 00'L6H'901 OLONIAAd - HLTVAH ¥3HOVAL T-N ZI-01010TS-00001-0T1 1-001 'SLI
L] %2176 00sLl'9 00 5T8 00'scT 00°00L'9 AATOH - SADVM A1LNLLLSENS - €1-000£TIS-00001-0CH 1-001 "bLI
000 *elB L9 0 FLY's 05i81'C 00sTl'L 00zIe's LONIAQE - SIOVM ALNILLSHNS £-N TI-000£CIS-00001-0Z1 1-001 ‘€1
000 %0t'T9 00 666'6T 0069081 SLOEL'E 00'890'sP OLDNIQAE - SIDVA 'HIAL 'Qa T-N Z1-000Z015-00001-0C1 1-001 TL1
ogo *.08C9 L9°50T'98 LIS 1€°2HF6 00°0sT'LEl JATOH - SATIVIVS DNIHOVAL T-H €1-01010(5-00001-0T11-001 '[£1
oo'o %8 €9 6 LBL'BLT 80°59L°191 {6'8LI6T 00°£55°0kF OLONIAQE -SAMYTVS YFHOVAL TN T1-010101$-00001-0Z11-001 '0L1
000 alSE'[) (o5& 15 60L L] 00 00L HETOH- XTI TVNOLLINYLSNI 4AHLO 11-0000685-00001-0011-001 691
00ve TelbHT 86 668 0598 00’0 00 S9F'E NIQTOH - SNOOHLXAL £€1-0000r95-00001-001 1-001 891
ooric Telb'L £901L LEEER'S 000 00 Pr9'9 200¥9T0H - SNOOHLXAL 11-0000195-00001-0011-001 'L91
000 %009L 609201 16 €CE 000 00°05¢'1 N3ATOH - dINOF LSNI 3OV £1-0201 195-00001-001 1-001 9]
000 - (69'65) 69 6€ 000 000 OLONIAQ3 - diNOA LSNI IV T4TY £1-0201195-00001-001 1-00§ 591
oo 00001 00'008'1 000 0o 00 008" JOH ~diNOF TYNOLLOMLLSNI MIAN €1-0101195-00001-000 1-001 €91
(L1 21] *aL09T 6 BT BO 69 000 00'8L8 OH = dINOI TYNOLLITLLSNI MEN 11-D[01195-00001-001 1-00§ €91
6c 99¢€ Yolb'1€ 11°¢29"1 68 9LE°C 000 00 0001 NATH -S31I'TddNS SLSITVIDALS €1-0150195-00001-001 §-001 "T91
00 SZE b | 8F 99°08T'T rerL'l 000 00 000t aaz - SArlddns SLSITVIDALS TI-01$0195-00001-001[-00L 191
LT89s %88 1T EFLER'T Ls'1es sl 00 69¢°01 OOHHTOR-SAddNS S1SINVIDAAS [1-D1S019$-00001-001 [-001 091
FoTE %lE Ll 89°€C16'C TU99'L 1'L6 o00ss 0l NIATOH - S31'TddNS DNIHOVAL £1-000095-00001-0011-001 651
6l €£L %Ll 9% 69'809°01 I£'189'L HYEES 00 09T'81 NOOYUHTOH - S31TddNS ONIHIVAL 11-0000195-00001-001 1-001 ‘851
000 %999 0oLl 00089°1 00089°1 000081 SAIAYIS SASYHIUN YTHLO £1-0000055-00001-0011-001 LS)
000 %19 £5°99L'C Lrors'l te6r o0eIe'y A0+ A3A ¥ DNINIVHL ¥FHIVILL. €1-0000€£5-00001-0011-001 951
00 BES %bL L9 LE'E08'L £9'176'C B¢ 681 00sTL'ol HHTOH - "A3A ¥ DNINIVHL HAHOVAL 11-000D££5-0000(-0011-001 SS)
SL16T'E o508 1 00'9EL'P 00 r98'E 00010'T 000008 NOOHYTOH - NOLLINL HIHIVAL 11-0001$TS-00001-0011-001 PSI
o0 - (ts9) Ls9 0o o 000 ANSWIHILLTY €1-000£€TS-00001-0011-001 €51
000 e (Zo'oLo) T90LE 6LLS 000 JNIWIHLLTY 11-000££TS-00001-001 1-001 T¢I
000 %8 [L 0 SLs 05°STT cHI8 00’108 LNTFWTHLLAY - HO3L A3 £1-000T£CS-00001-0011-001 161
Liognercl LEOT/NERL L10T/IE1 LIOT/IE/LL 810T/0t/9

= LIOT/IIL - L10T14L - LT - L1I0TLRTL = L10g/iL uonduasaQ / QNN Wmosdy

Tumureway
SIUTIGIWINAIY JU=RTER] fdway eg pouag povoday poua ] nauny 13fipng pardopy

¥6Y0Z # Hoday

IO

Juawiajeg [e1vueuly

€9AaVvVSIN



8z Jo  abed

Wdr¥90'Z q10Z/0t/1

000 %ofT 9t 0£79¢ 0LLEY 0L LED 00'000'1 apddng yweiD wipy sgootjas mo Swgng £1-0100195-00001- 1 100-20) 01T
)] 2300001 00 000'T 000 oo 00°000°C ONINIVYL 39 IVNOISSTI0Ud TI-0000£€5-00001-0T1 1101 602
000 %01 8L 00'5L9'T 000sL 000 00'STH'E d4dNS YIH10 - GRUNTTV.L ¥ GILHD $6-0000095-00001-006T-001 'BOT
000 %0189 o0oolLl 00061 00 06L 00°005°C HIAOTWIWG - GIINTTV.L 7 AILAID $6-0000€E5-00001-006T-001 LOT
000 %00 001 00°0L 000 000 o0 oL JALWSHNS ~ JLINATY.L ¥ Q211D $6-000£7C5-00001-006T-001 ‘90T
000 %98'86 187498 6166 A T 0oCrL's $1I4INE TYNOISSIA0Ud S6-00010Z$-00001-006T-001 'SOCT
000 00001 00’006 000 000 00 006 ALNLLLSHNS - GIINTTVL ¥ GALIID $6-000EC15-00001-006T-001 +OT
00'e %H6L'9Y 9£'89£'91 rorEl's 69L08°1 00'005°PT SNV IVE $6-(H0(015-00001-006T-001 ‘€0T
000 SIS £1'9k1 L3E8L 000 00 0£6 N3TTOH - SNOOHLXAL T-N £1-0000+95-00001-0T1 1-001 TOT
S8l %Ll 6 91S1°T HERY) 000 00 S5H's NOLONIOAE - SNOOHLXAL e TI-0600F95-00001-0T1 [-001 10T
000 %00°001 0005l 000 000 0005€°1 dINDI LSNIIDVTJTY <I-020119$-00001-0T§ §-001 ‘00T
000 200001 100 [EHI( 000 100 NIWAINOT TVNOILIMYLENI MAN TI-0101195-00001-0T1 1-001 661
05L1E Lale6r £8LBIE L1'298°T 00'e 00 0sL’S H - SAIMJAS TYNOLLILLSNI 2N €1-0000195-00001-0Z1 [-00[ 86l
9.'08 st 59 £T°80L°11 LL9T0'9 000 00'ssLLl 3+ 5dIMddNS TYNOLLDMYLSNI 2-N T1-0000195-00001-0C11-00F L61
000 %58 P9 LTL6L'T £L515°1 a1 00 €I OL1DNIGAT - 'ASd ¥ ONINIVYL 33 €N TI-0000ELS-00001-0T1§-001 961
00°005°1 wl0L L) 00'90S 00 P51 000 00000 OLDNIJAT - NOLLINL YAHDVAL €-N TI-00015I5-00001-0TL[-001 $6l
000 - (367} 86'C 86T 000 JNEINERYLLEY €1-000€€TS-00001-0TL [-001 +61
000 - (ozor) oTor SLTE 000 JINEINEHLLEY T1-000£ET5-00001-0C1 [-001 €61
000 2%00T9 99°'061°1 PELIL 11861 00'806'I INIWTHILFY - HOAL A3 Z1-000TETS-00001-0ZL [-001 ol
0o %98 25 1L608'T 6TLITT 98'PLE ooLrL'y JINIWTHILTY €1-0101€2$-00001-0T( [-001 161
000 %08°CS BTLIE'L TL'586'0 Trasi’l 00 €08'r1 WUAUMY T1-0101 £2S-00001-0L1 [-001 061
oo %eb6'E6 [ 15'1€ 906 000Z¢ TOH - SLIA3NZE JLNLILSENS TN €1-000£025-00001-0C11-001 681
[L401] 2295 9L £E8 91§ L1'BSI rsor 00'5L9 ONIAad - SLIAaNTIF SUNILLSHNS 2N €1-000£075-00001-0211-001 881
000 %all’59 0£ 9t DLEET 8C 501 000L9 TVINAA - HOEAL g1 TI-$1020L5-00001-0C11-001 L8I
0o %1078 9t'195'y roLOT'y 09°5LL] 00'69L'8 HLTV3H - H33.L a3 T1-010207$-00001-0Z1 1-001 98]
000 %at8 69 TSTEL 891t £l'oy 006101 OLONIAGE -SLI4aNAE 'HIAL ‘A9 -4 TI-000C0CS-00001-0211-001 $81
000 %80'1€ 00 £0T 00osk 000 00'es9 OLLVSNIdWOD SYaMH0M HIHOVEL €1-05010T$-00001-0T11-001 ¢8I
000 0l 0090 00'0€8'1 000 00'980°C 3+ JdWOD SHIHHOM HIHOVAL T-¥ Z1-05010¢5-00001-0C1 1-001 €81
000 %8998 orely 06 €9 [3 ) 0008t HATOH - INFWAOTIWANN YIHIVAL £1-0r010TS-00001-0Z11-001 ‘T35
o000 *0F'96 8CTLT] Lk sT6 00°0ZE'] - INFWAOTIWINN YIHOVALT-N TI-0F010T5-00001-0T11-001 ‘18§
LIOTNERI LIoTER L10Z1ERN Ligd/ierl BL0T/0L/9

- LT ~LhOUNiL - LIgU1iL -L1Enm - L10TN/L uendussa( / 13quINN ooy

fomneway
SIUTRJLINIIT JUERTER| Juwiay eg poudy pauoday pouMad wauny 12dpng padopy

vEPOT # Woday

W

Juswiaje}s |eloueuly

€9avsiN




8z jo ¢l abeg

Wdbr90'CT 8L0Z/014/L

7176 334 Imoigng

HOLOVA NTVA GIUNSNI 66-0008955-00001-0071-001 €12

NOLLINL TOOHDS ALVAIH T1-6 66-000£955-00001-0021-001 'TIT

1S¥ ¥HHLO OL QIVd NOLLINL T1-6 66-0001955-00001-00Z[-001 11T
TT6 TCSAIVSUT TSy

uopianasuj aenday |mojqns

00'0s oL $1'827'660'TS SB'9LG'9ERS 1L 1S5S 00'S0T'916'2S

000 %oll 8S 18'80T'sE 6l rIL'sT 6t €r9'6 00€Zs09

oo 20L 09 16562219 60 0TF 968 06'116'051 00'91L'800't

000 %Sl LL P ELL IS LETHTSIT 0l TIs'06g (0r996'998"

SELIY'ES YaB6'LS 19°758'709'1S 0r's06'9r1'LS LETIYLOTS 10°85L6+L'TS

L1021ERN LI0TIERI LIOT/ER LioTnercl 0009

= LTI - L0z “LI0TEL - LI0TNRL -LIoTNL
Tumneway

PERITCITTTT R T ] [U=RTEN] fhuay vy pouad pauoday POUS] AN wipng paidopy

¥eY0Z # Hoday

s\

juswaje}s |eloueuly
€9avSi

uonduasaq ; rquinp KMoy




82 jo 14 abey

WdrP:90:Z 8102/0L11

000 - (ocoL1's) 0ZOLI'E 889LL 000 HLTVIH - HO3L a3a £1-01070T5-00001-00TL-001 THT
000 40069 96'09€°S FOBOY'T 20°€0F 00 69L'L HLTVEH - HOEL 3 TI-010T02$-00001-0022-001 "I+
000 2200001 00'69L'8 000 000 00 69L'8 HLTVIH - HOZL a3 11-010202$-00001-00TT-001 OV
000 == (0T ere'n) 0T TH6') 000 000 A3NAE - 'HOAL 'ad (Wy) 'ad TVIDAdS $6-000T0T$-00001-00L-001 ‘65T
000 %L101 0oLl 00051 oo 00'L9l AONVHNSNT JWOISHANYOM €1-0501075-00001-00T-001 8T
000 2000 000 00 18T 000 o018 AINVANSNI dWODSHTINHOM TI-05010T5-00001-00TT-001 LET
000 2000 000 00'SLE 000 GOSLE HINVUNSNI dROJ.SYINYOM 110501 025-00001-002Z-D01 ‘9ET
oo = (s €) 16 l6 € 000 JdWINN = YFHOVAL (4H) '3 TVIDAdS S6-05010Z5-00001-00ZZ-001 SET
000 %1896 8191 b4 ooo 00021 ONVUNSNI dWOI LNBWAOTIWEAND £1-0F01075-00001-002E-001 PET
wo 2200001 00°0E1 000 1)) 00°0T1 JNVHNSNI dW0D LNIWAOTIWANN Z1-0F010Z$-00001-0022-001 €£T
000 200001 00'0F 000 000 000K ONVUNSNI dWODJ INSWAOQOTIWENDN [1-0¢010Z5-00001-00ZE-001 TEL
000 *,91°5¢ rS'esl 9p'gEE €0'89 00T FAVOIATWYIIS £1-0201025-00001-0022-001 1€
000 2.l EL 86 59 08T 9l ot 00'HHR TAVIITIWVILS T1-0T010ZS-000D1-00CE-00) 0ET
000 %.8L9Y $009L 96 08¢ 01t 00'Lrl’l HAVIIIIW YOI 11-020105-00001-00TE-001 6T
000 - (sgp) gt 58y 000 VINIA - YAHOVIL (4) '3 TVIDAdS $6-5101015-00001-00Z-001 8LT
000 %,09'ss 67981 1L8PI LOET 00 SEE AINVUNSNI TVINIA YHIL £1-5101025-00001-0022-000 LTT
000 %466 61 81291 59l LT 00 SEE AINVHUNSNI TVANSA 4HOL TI-51010Z5-00001-0027-001 ‘9L
0600 “a66tL 85705 TE Lol 6L 00 0L9 HINVUNSNI TV.INSA YHOL 11-51010{5-00001-00TT-001 ‘SIT
000 = (9¢'+08'c) 9E'r08'E 9CHOR'E 000 L1vEH - ¥EHOVAL () a3 TVIDAJS $6-0101025-00001-002-001 P
000 %00°001 00005'T 000 000 00°00§°C HINVHNSNI HLTVAH HHOL £1-01¢10Z$-00001-002-001 €2CT
000 %.00°001 00'005°T 000 000 00 008'T FINVENSNI HLTVAH YHIL T1-01010Z5-00001-0073-001 T2t
000 %00'EL 1ITLIL61 6L°89T'L LO0TT' 0098697 HINVUNSNI HLTVEH YHOL 11-01010T5-00001-002C-001 IET
000 %rlcs osTIEY 0S'LE6 000sr 00 05T'S VA - 2INILLSENS (YY) 'ad TVID3dS $6-000€715-00001-00LT-001 0CC
000 - (1ELrL8) 1€LrL's 188"l 000 SHOVM - HIAL AT ¥y £1-0002015-00001-007<-00) 61T
000 SLITEL 1769651 65°6E8'S 10°¢9¢L 00'608'17T SAOVM - HOAL O3 Y T1-000Z015-00001-002Z-001 I
00'0 %6l s Lot 8T658'61 £Ie8TE 00'L39'0F SAOVM - HOAL ad 4y 11-000201$-00001-00TT-001 LIT
000 %LS 1t 0L596'F1 0EPE0'IT 3¢ 169"t 00 000'0¢ SATUVIVS WA £1-010101$-00001-00CT-001 91T
00'0 4a55°L9 o 007" LY rSLBL61 LT69L'T 00'886'09 SAUVIVS WA TE-010101$-00001-00£C-001 51T
000 %598 e 85 8I6'PT T6'9LS'Y 00 0£E°LS SERAVTIVS ¥Y 11-0001015-00001-002C-000 FIT
LU LA e R

LIOTNERL LIOTNER LIOENERL Llognerl RI0TOE9

- L10TL - LIOTL - LIOT/IIL = L10T N - L1I0TNIL uondusag / 1SqUINK UN0IY

Surewsy
SIUTIQUINILTY JLIERTER] fway ey pouad pauoday POL3 AN 1ofpng padopy

p6p0Z # Hoday

IO

JuswWaIBIS |eloueuly

€9AaVvVSIN




8Z Jo Z4 abed

Wdbi-80:Z BLOZI0LIL

Z1'6k'0E

000 %1869 88 L01°¢1 PrOEL'l 00 LI9El SAOVM - HOAL a3 IS 11-000T015-00001-00£T-001 ‘TLT
000 Te9L BS P8'BO6'TT 9I'Ire'Dl £T6l0E 00052'6€ SAAVIVS 38 €1-0101015-00001-00£7-000 14T
000 TeLB LS oro6r'IE 09 656°CC ar'sgl'y 00 0s¥pbs SAUVIVS OS 1010101500001 -00£T-001 0LL
000 %8 LY 965 9¢t'| 675551 o §TI86'C Arlddns YFHLO0 (WY) 'ad TVIIAS $6-0000695-00001-007C-001 69T
owo - (00'F6$) 00'F68 oo0 000 SNOOHLXAL (¥Y) ‘a3 TVIDIS $6-0000595-00001-00T-001 ‘89T
o6t ags 1l SOLET S6T95'1 oL 000081 TddNS ONIHDVAL (HY) 'QF “TVIDAdS $6-0100095-00001-00ZT-008 L9T
05°L9E'81 %{00'006'T (os'cevol) 0S'TEY'T 00CIL'E 00'000°1 € 'H40dd 'HOUNd (¥d) 'ad TVIDAdS $6-000rPES-00001-002Z-000 99
o0 %05 L 00 056 00'0s0'1 000 00000 NIVEL - 43HIVAL (D) '3 TVIDAIS $6-D000EES-00001-0022-001 59
(L] %alLS6 £l 669 LeEE 68°F1 00EEL INFWTHLLHY £6-000€€TS-00001-002C-001 +9C
000 200001 008L9 000 0o 00'8L9 LY 'HOAL ‘aF (44) - 1VI103dS $6-0002ET5-00001-002E-001 £92
000 bt (Lzere) LTLPE B6TL 000 INFWTHILTY - HOAL A3 ¢1-000LETS-00001-0022-001 29¢
oo = legen) ER'IEC POt 000 LINFWIHLLTS - HO31. d3 T1-000<€CS-00001-00C-001 19C
0o 9L LL 8L5T0°1 farl 1 T4 It+o oo6Ie’l LNTWTHLLAY - HO31. a3 11-000T£TS-0000(-002T-001 09C
000 - (€9 159 £9'159 6 601 L] JINFWNTHLLTY HHOL T1-0101£75-00001-00C-001 65T
000 Tel95S 68 9KE'[ 11501 0L 181 00 TEF'L LNIWFHLLTY YHIA 11-0101£25-00001-0022-001 BST
000 %05 06 95 99¢ [y 13 90 €l 00'sot 36 ~ ALNILSHNS (Y) g2 TVIDAJS S6-000£075-0000(-00E-001 LST
000 *{z8 91} {00'81) 00'sT1 000 00'L0n dJWOD SHANIOM - HOAL GH £1-0S020CS-00001-00TC-001 95T
000 %1515} (0 15) 00051 000 0066 dNOD SHINYOM - HOHL a3 TI-0S0T0CS-00001-00TC-001 S5
000 2051 '8 00§91 00o 00 €6l dWOJ SHANHOM - HIAL A3 11-050T0CS-00001-00TC-000 PECT
000 = (56 ¢) §6¢€ g6¢ 0o dWENN - 'HOAL dd (44) 'ad TVID3dS $6-0r070{5-00001-00TT-001 €£5T
000 %o05'98 08'€01 aco L) 00021 ANIWAOTIWENN - HOAL A Zi-0H0T0TS-00001-00¢2-001 ‘TST
L] "L S LLET) £2901 £r9l 00'0FT ANAWAOTIWANN - HOFAL dF 1 [-0F0TOTS-00001-002Z-000 152
000 al00OP 9F9tl ¥S 681 [} 31 09It YIWIASYO - HOAL dY £1-0702025-00001-002C-001 05
000 %bETL 8C 1L 908 €50l Q0°T6T YIWIASYO - HOAL dY T1-020T025-00001-00TC-001 6t
000 %BIBL Ly'rp £5 pTS 9Lk 00695 HOW/IASYO - HOAL a4 [1-070C078-G0001-00TT-001 BIC
000 - (£5'¢) £8s 2: 44 000 V.INIA - HOAL ‘a3 (4Y) ‘a3 TVIDIAS $6-$10L025-00001-00TC-001 LI
L] = {T6191) 6191 0¢EE ooe TV.INIA - HO3L dd €1-$1020Z5-00001-00£C-001 '9rT
(L] 200008 00 SE€ 000 000 00 SEE TYINIA - HOAL a3 <1-§10T025-00001-0022-001 'SP
000 Selo'El cl'Lpl 98481 60'9¢ 00'SEE TVINGA - H33L a3 11-§102025-00001-002-001 T
000 - (1oroe'D) 1019e'e 109¢°T 000 L1vaH "HDAL 'ad (4y) 'ad IVIJEdS $6-010Z0T5-00001-002Z-001 €FT
Llot/terl L10TNERN [Aira] § 303 L10Tnerl 8102019

=L10T/L - LIOT/L = L10T/14L - LI0T/IEL = Lot uonduasag] / 53quinN measy

Sunnewsy
SaMBIGUINIUY [UERT=R] Jway jeg pousg pauoday pous juauny 138pog padopy

v&¥0Z # Hodey

HIHIa

Juswialels |eloueUly

€9aVvVSH




gz Jog| ebed

WdvP'90:Z BLOZIOM

000 - (£59) £S'9 £59 000 194 'HIAL ‘a3 - (238) ‘a3 TVIDI4S $6-0MTECS-00001-00EC-001 TOE
000 %£9 78 hi i | 89162 000 00°089'l INSWIHILLFY - HOZL O3 €1-000TECS-00001-00€C-001 10€
000 6L 69 €T 80C'| LLETS 689 001£L1 LNIWTHLLIY - HOIL Q3 1 1-000TEL$-00001-00E2-001 00
000 SRS 85 P58 TFE0L 98'6l1 0089551 ANIWTHLLTY HHOL €1-0101€£7$-00001-0062-001 66T
000 %O b 16£91°1 60 £66 8T'991 00191°T LNAWTHLLTY YHOL 11-0101£25-00001-00€-001 '86T
000 %0609 9Ll 8EE1 891 00067 € - ALNLISANS (205) ‘g9 TVID3dS $6-000£0T5-00001-DOEC-001 L6T
000 €99 0091 00'5TT 000 00°[bT dWOD SHANIOM - HOAL T £1-050T075-0000(-00£2-001 '96¢
000 *6b08 00zot 00001 000 0020¢ dWOD SHINIOM - HOTL Gd 11-050Z0T5-00001-00£T-001 'S6T
000 = (T80 {80 80 000 NN - "HJAL ‘a3 (33S) Q= TVIDAdS $6-0L0C0TS-00001-00ET-001 "F6T
000 2.06'L6 BrLlIl ©T o000 0001 ANFWAOTIWINN - HOAL a3 1 [-0+0C0L$-00001-00E2-001 €62
000 - (6£'D) 6£T 6ET 000 VO - 'HA3AL dd (325) Q3 TVIDAdS $6-00T0S-00001-00€C-001 ‘C68
000 %ot 6l €Ll 1846 000 00°178'( YIW/IASYO - HDAL OF €1-070T0C5-00001-00£T-001 162
000 %bL 8L rorE 96 061 8IS 00 5£T UIWAASYO - D31 dd [1-070Z0Z5-00001-00£T-001 06T
000 %E9'ER PE09s 99 601 000 00 0L9 TVINICD - H31 Q3 £1-$10Z0£5-00001-00£2-001 ‘68
000 200001 00'5EE 000 000 00 S£E TVINAQ - H3L Qd [1-S1020C5-00001-00£2-001 ‘88
0o %8518 s0THIEL 6 56E°C 000 00'8E5'S1 HLTVEH - HIA1L a3 €1-0102025-00001-00£-001 LB
000 2400001 00'000°E 000 000 00000 HLTVEH - H)31.Q3 11-0105025-00001-00£T-001 '98T
w0 28L'81) (po've} 0061 000 00181 ADNVHNSNI JWOISHINHOM £1-05010ZS-00001-00£T-001 'S8T
0o 2680 00l 00052 000 00 15T AINVHASNI dWOI.SHINIOM 11-05010T5-00001-00£C-001 "+8T
0o 200001 00021 000 000 00 0TI INVHNSNI dWOD INFWAOIWENI £E-01010TS-00001-00€E2-005 €8T
000 %:00001 o019 000 000 00F19 FUVIIqIWYILA €1-0201075-00001-00€2-00F T8
000 20585 61 29F I8'LT€ 8ES 0006 TUVDIQIWVILL 1 1-02010T5-00001-00€2-00 18T
000 %4266 6F 8291 6Ll T6LT 00'SEE HINVHUNSNI TVINIA UHOL £1-$1010I$-00001-00E-001 08T
oo %366 6b 8191 AL oLt 00'SEL HINVHNSNI TV.NIA HHOL 11-S1010Z5-00001-00€Z-000 648
000 = {00'¢62) 0062 000 000 TVEH - 43HIVEL (D28) ‘A3 IVIDAdS $6-01010Z5-00001-00€T-001 8L
0o °29L OF ITee's BLSEl'Y $1°069 0069LL HONVANSNI HLTVAH 4HOL £1-0101025-000D1-0062-001 LLT
oo %L 0S5 TI916'8 88'179'8 8691 00'8¢5°L1 HINVANSNI HLLTVAH ¥HDL [1-010102¢-0000¢-00EC-001 "9LT
oo %000t 00°005°1 000STT 05798 000SLE M - ZLNLILSENS (305) 'GA TVIDALS $6-000ETIS-00001-0DEC-D01 $LT
000 = (os'r91) 05'r91 05 +91 000 ¥ - 'H23L1 ‘a3 (20S) dd TVIDA4S $6-0007015-00001-0DET-001 FLT
000 %£0°C8 11°896'E 6BOFC'L 000 00sICT SAOVM - HDA1 a3 IS5 £1-000T01S-00001-DDET-001 €LT
L10TNERN LIOT/ERL LIOTIER]L LIOTNERL 210T/0€/9

-LlouiL AL - LIOT/VL = L10TTl - LIOTNIL uondudsaq / 1quny WNoady

Tuneway
53URIGLUNHIZ] 2313, furay reg pouag popoday POLa REALN) 12dpng paidopy

¥6¥0Z # Woday

|10

JuaW}e}S [e12UBUL]
€9avSiN



82 )0 ¢| ebey

WdFr90Z 8L0Z/I0LAL

000 *:00001 00TIs 000 000 00 TS TAVIIQEWVYIIA $6-0T01025-0051T-008T-001 'CEE
000 *20000( 00'SEE 000 000 00'5£% HONVHNSNI TVLINAQ dNOWD S6-S1010T8-005 12-0082-001 '1€€
oo %500 001 0069L'L 000 000 00 69L°L HONVANSNI HLTYAH dNOYD $6-0[0107$-0051-008-00F DEE
oo eot91) {81'6£) Bl LLT 66'9S 00 BEL 8- MIHIVILL HO33dS ‘a9 TVIO3dS $6-000107$-00512-008C-001 6T€
000 %el6 97 8£'588°01 wrilel 000E6'E 00000'9€ S - HadHOVAL H3AA4S ‘A TVIDadS S6-DI0101S-0051C-008C-00) 9TE
000 *00001 00000001 00’0 000 00 000001 ad D34S ADNADNLINOD 06-0000065-00££C-005T-001 LT€
[ 1] %0t 18 00'SE0°T 00'S9r 000 00005°T HANJ40 QAdS - S334 ¥ SANT 06-0000185-00£EC-005T-001 9TE
000 2200 001 00008 ooo 0o 00005 dindA LSNI A2V 14T $6-001 195-00EET-D0ST-001 STE
ELPLT %lo b SP'E66 £5'005 Pt 00°'008°1 SANTdNS ADNF40 - 'TH TVIOTAdS 06-0000095-00£€C-00ST-001 vIE
000 %06 L8 TLL6I'T 8TC0t 000 00'008°C THAVEL 3NH40 - ‘A9 TVID3dS 06-000085S-00££T-005T-001 €TC
[Cidi] 9T S 88768 LLI Tl Lso'erl 9E°L6L'9S 0005 LCE d AISINOMNOLLINL - 'dF TVIDALS 06-000195S-DOLET-D0ST-001 "TTE
(L)) %00 6% 00 5L 00'¢9L [a: 4| 00°00S"1 INOHJITLL 21440 - 'ad TVIDAdS 06-000CESS-00EET-005T-000 1 TE
000 %Il Ll 9c0LL br6TL'E 00'e 00005t SYAT HA140D 320440 - dF TVIDAdS 06-0050brS-0DEEC-005T-001 OZE
ago YalST DD ES 00°LY0'T oo 00001 $ 40ud ISVHIUNC - ‘A3 TVIOTdS 06-000FPPS-00EET-005T-001 '61C
11333 199'L6 00 005'1 000 oo 00°005°1 3 ¥ DNINIVIL 33 - 'Gd TVIOTdS 06-0000LES-00£EC-005T-001 B1€
000 - (rrase'l) Fr68c’l oLEIT 0o INTWAV/SNOLLNEMMANOD INTFWTHILTH 06-000FETS-00E€C-005C-001 L1€
00'o - (0L £81) 0L €81 ocal 0o U3 06-S108ITS-00£€C-005C-001 91
000 - (Lgore's) LBOre'e 8CtI6 0o HLIVEH - 323 4V INDTY 06-01080Z5-00€£-005T-001 SIE
oo %tbSto bL Tea'bl 9T6T0't 16011 0075651 LIANAE AYVIIUIAS - 'd3 TVIOIdS 06-0008075-00EEC-005T-001 PIE
000 - {csLol) TS L9l 6'LT oo “IVANEA - NOLLVHLSININGY 06-$10FDCS-00EEC-005C-001 €1€
00'0 - (oresL's) Or6sL's 06 651 [ H1) HLTVYHH - NOLLVHLSININGAY 06-01010ZS-00££-005C-001 CIE
0o BEl'L6 TISPEET 8] 99 oL 00'801'EC LIEEN3E O LTI - 'ad TVIDAMS 06-000r0TS-00€£T-005C-00) 1€
oo %AL6'9% Ll 'abe'9l £8L6LTI 9L 5591 00'LFL6T ADVA AUV1THD3S - ‘a3 ‘VIDAdS 06-0008115-00€€T-005T-001 0I€
o %66 67 L6 666'TE £0°000'sE 98c's 00°000°0L AYVIVS HOLOFHIA - 'dd TVIDELS 06-000F01 S-00EET-005T-001 60E
000 It 114174 0n 000 00 I8¢ INTFWITHLLIY $6-000EETS-00001-00FC-001 B0E
000 %BL 16 Be'LCl w1l 000 00 6£1 - HOLNL LSNIIWOH 'dd TVID3dS S6-000E0CS-00001-00pZ-001 LOE
000 %66 56 w'1ITe 80'88¢€ 000 000096 M- YOLNL LSNIFWOH 'aa TVIDAdS $6-000£TIS-00001-00FT-001 90
89281 “ie1orn Bo9bb CEES) 000 00009 ATddNS ISNI -(328) 'Y TVIDAdS $6-0100196-00001-00£C-001 SOf
000 %200'68 0D 068 ool W0 00°000°1 IVUL - 4FHIVAL (208) 'ad TVIDAdS $6-CO0DEES-00001-DDET-001 +OC
000 - (£R°£T) £8'¢€C 68°P1 000 JINAWTHLLTY $6-000££LS-00001-0DEC-00T £OE
Lroc/erl L10TNERN LIOT/TER] L1oznend 810Z/0E/9

=Lhoaic -L10ULiL LT/ = L0/ = LLOT/IL sondLasaq / saqump wneaay

fumeway
SIIURIGUINIZ a3y Jway g poua pauoday PO JuaLmy aiipng paidopy

#6F0Z # Hoday

H\HIA

JuUsWIJEIS [eldueUl

€9avVSIN



§Z)o 5| ebed

Wdtb:90:Z 8LOZIOML

56'E66'61S %EYLS £1°10+'8698 11°929°8LES LI'STE's11S STLI'LLINS uopeInpy (e13dS jE10MqNg
000 TbCLL 68°LLl 1'es oo 00°0ET SLIANTE - OLNL YAWWANS $6-0000075-00001-00E 001 '9EE
a0 *{00'17) (o0059) 00°0€%'E ooo 00'000'€ OLLL - DNINWVEOO0Hd HIWNNS $6-000115-00001-00€F-001 LEC
000 %00 001 00000'L 000 000 00°000°1 SAJNAYAS 40Ud GASVHIUNG S6-0000+£5-00001-001 b-001 9£€
000 %00 001 00009 ao0 000 00009 SAdANS TYNOLLINYALSNI $6-0100195-0051T-008T-001 SEE
000 %eBTLE FUisy 98 §SL £0 951 00oIT'! ANIWTHILLIY $6-0101£T5-0081Z-008C-001 PEE
000 %00°001 000zl i) oo 000t INHWAOTINGNN $6-0+0T0ZS-00S1 Z-008C-001 ‘£EE
LIOTIER] L10Z/1E/0 LI0TNERL L10Tnerl BlOTOE9
- LT = LIOT/IIL - L10T L A LA P =Llodiic uonduasag) / Jquinyg XMoady
Sumneway
SRGUINIT [I=ATER fway g pouay panoday pouad uaun’) ipng padopy

v JLANRE) (0

JusWalels [eIdUBULY
£9dVSIN



82 jo g1 ebed

Wdbb:20:Z 9102/0L/)

000 2=00001 0001 oo wo 00021 INFWAOQTIWINN - ONISUMN 06-0K010TS-00E12-0000-001 L9E
000 oSl be 68 Irt 11°69¢ e 0o0'Log HOW - ONISHNN 06-0T010ZS-00£[ C-0000001 '99€
000 tetb 6 8F L9l 591 oL 00°SEE SLIJINTEG TYINGA - ONISHNN 06-5101075-00£[Z-0000-001 $9¢
000 %0008 09 FRR'E 0F'PE8'E 0r L¥9 006’ OH - SLIJANAE HLTVEH - DNISHNIN 06-01010TS-00€12-0000-001 +9€
000 *lB LS 61 061°CE 18°ELY'ET LL8TY 00'£99'sS SAMMVTVYS DNISHNN 06-010101 $-00€1T-0000-001 £9¢
000 %o$5°0C S6 1L SO'8LT 000 00°05E NAJTOH - S31TddNS HONVAIND £1-010019$-00Z12-0000-001 T9E
000 %908 [ANAA €8l 000 0005 OLINIGAA - S31TddIS HONVAIND Z1-0100195-00Z12-0000-001 19¢
000 500001 00'9£E 0o [E ) 00'9EE O0HETOH - S3ITddNS JINVAIND 11-0100195-D0T12-0000-001 09E
000 %ELIE Lt08LT L6 19 BBTOI 00'€68 INFWIHLLAY €1-0101£T$-00C1T-0000-001 65€
000 %E1IE 00'8LT 00519 BB CO1 00°'c68 INTWTHLLIY T1-0101 €25-00T1 T-0000-001 '8SE
(L] 2l 9r 90'169 ¥6 £08 0651 00 s6°L INFWTHILTY | 101 £25-00T1T-00007001 LSE
oo *208'5T 00°0F oostl 000 oo ssl OH = dWOD SHINHOM - JONVAIND £1-05010Z5-0021 2-0000-001 95€
000 ®s08' ST 00'or 005l 000 149} ad - dWNOD SHINEOM - JONVAIND TI-05010Z$-00Z1 C-0000-001 SSE
060 %81 LT 0095 00051 000 0090C OH = 'dWOJ SHINYOM - JONVYAIND 11-05010T5-00T12-0000-001 FSE
000 %200 001 0009 000 000 DD 09 H = INFWAQTIWNANN - JONVAIND £1-0F0[0TS-00T1 £-0000-001 £SE
000 %00 001 0009 000 000 0009 2 - INFWAOTdWENDN - IONVAINGD TI-0PDIGTS-002 [ 2-0000-001 'TEE
000 %00 001 000t 000 000 0000 OH ~LNIWAOTIWENN - JINVAIND 11-0r0107S-00T1C-0000-000 "I SE
0o 85 IS TT99C BLITT S0LE 0088k NEAT0H - YW - JIONVAING £1-0T010T$-00T1C-0000-001 '0S€
Do %obC bS 0T 99T 0B'ITT 2WLE 00°88 NOLONIAQT - YIOW - HONVAIND TI-02010Z5-00C1T-0000-001 6FE
000 %lbPs SEISE S9'E6L $96p 00'sHo HOOHITOH - YOW - HONVAIND 1E-02010T$-0021 T-0000-001 ‘3FE
000 bl '0§ L 2] 9LE8 96'cl 00891 H - S1IJ3AN3E TVINIJ - JONVAIND C1-S1010T$-00T12-0000-001 LbE
000 %arlos oty 9L'E8 96 €1 00891 3+ SLLANAE TVINGA - SONVAIND TEH-S1010T5-0021T-0000-001 9¥€
00’0 %br6Ts LELLI £9'LSl $661 00'SEL H - S1I43N38 TY.LNIA - SDNVAIND 1[-S[0102$-00717-0000-001 ‘SbE
oo %66 6 08'I¥6') oT'ThE'l 0L €TE 00 t88'C H - SLIANAE HLTVEH - HDNVAIND €1-0[010Z$-00T17-0000-006 FrE
000 %666 08'I16' 0T'Tre’l 0L ECE 00 +88'¢ 3 - SLIANTE HLLVEH - JONVAIND I-0101025-00T12-0000-001 €FE
0o o0 004 00005'C 000 oo 00'008'T OOYETOH - SLIJANIE JONVAIND §1-0001025-00C1 C-0000-001 THE
000 2R08°LS £b L6l LSFIT'TI 9 165°T 00 689°¢E N3ATI0H - S3RVIVS 3ONVAIND €(-0101015-00T1T-0000-001 1+€
000 2.08'LS £r'rLr'el LEFIT'HI 9r'168'T 00 639°€E OLONIAAQE - STIVIVS HONVCIND Z1-010101$-00T1T-0000-001 OFE
000 %acl 85 LE'S98'ST £9rE9'8l S0°ETH'E 00005 QOYHI0H - SAVIVS 3INVAIND [1-010101$-0031C-0000-001 6EF
LU LIS L 1L

Lozhedi LIOTNERL LIOT/IER] LIOTNERL SI02/08/9

-LIoTiL - L0t - LI0TL A P | = LIoTiiL uotidiasaq] 7 1qUINN Hmasay

Autmay .

S0UIGUINIUT [ITE=TEN] fuey [eg pousa g papoday pouad jeaun’y wipng paidopy

v6P0T # Voday

LAWEI

juswale)s [e1dueul

€9avsS



9z jo 2 sbed

Wdby:80'Z 810Z/0L/1

000 2300001 00°0z1 0o 000 00021 NIWAOTIWANDN - MO0 ADOTONHIAL 06-0FDHOTS-00ECT-0000-001 L6€
o000 oSE'18 8PLIL'T {5 €88'C F5'06E 00 1IES JWAASVO - MO0 ADOTONHIAL 06-020K0T$-00ETT-0000-001 96E
ogo b6 6F 8FL91 59 i6LT 00 S£€ TVANIA - MO0 ADOTONHIHL 06-S10r0TS-00ECT-0000-001 S6E
ooo ®a66 6 69699 B0 L69'D fL9E1°L 00 F6E'El HLTVIH - MO0J ADOTONHIAL 06-010F0TS-00ETT-0000-001 ‘+6E
00’0 %099 ST9ES SL'E9 9296 0000 SLIJ4N34 - Y002 ADOTONHIAL 06-000P0TS-00£TC-0000-00) '€6E
000 %6l 6F BRTLEPE ThesE're 09 rog's 00969 TS HOLVNIGHOOD ADOTONHIAL 06-000+01$-00£2T-0000-001 "T6t
000 %t oS 00085 00'0Ls 000LE 00051°1 THYM 1408 ADOTONHIAL 11-000S€LS-002TT-0000-001 '16E
000 %ilLo SESLL'9 SovLl 000 00'06C9 HOCMET0H - SNOOF A¥VHalT 11-0000+95-00TTT-0000-001 06€
oo - (resst) rLssl LYEE 000 INTWTHILTY - HOAL ad 1 [-000TETS-00ITT-0000-001 68€
000 2ulL867) (oo'ee) 00001 000 00'LL dWOD SHANYOM - 3AIV AUVHEIT 1 -050T0TS-00CLT-0000-001 "88¢€
000 %SLTH €111 698 oo 0001 INAWAOTINEND - 3A1Y AYVHEIT 1 [-0rDT0Z$-00TTT-0000-001 L8€
000 *99€8 6C708L [L'rs $811 00'SEE FUVIIAIWYILA - 3ATY AUVHEIT 1[-0Z0T025-00TTT-0000-001 98¢€
000 %0985 08’88 0T oLl'E 889LL 00 659'L HLTVEH 3aIV AYVHLIT 1 -010C0T5-002TC-0000-001 S8E
000 %rlLL LT | PSECH'E 9'8kE 00'891°L1 SHOVM A1V AWVIAIT 11-000{015-00<TC-0000-000 18E
000 %000 0001 0005t oo 00'0sC S3dd ¥ SANA 06-0000185-001TT-0000-001 €8¢
S 6FI %00°0F £eabe SFost shosl 00008 HUND - SFINAdNS 321340 06-010009¢-001T-0000-001 T8E
000 00001 000081 000 000 000081 TIAVUL 4IVLS 06-00008SS-001TT-0000-001 18€
000 %=00°001 00'0SE 000 000 00'0SE DNINIVHL 33 TYNOISSH40Hd 06-0000£€5-001ZC-0000-001 08¢
000 %6905 66’889 100L9 £1 €01 00'6SE'l INIWAV/SNOLLNER-ANOD INTWTILLIY 06-000FETS-001CC-0000-001 6LF
000 0L 65 0008 00'rs 006 00rel TVINIQA - NOLLVULSININGY 06-510R025-00M £2-0000-001 L€
000 waiP'lt ITT80°C 6LTLS T 9l Fit 005199 HLTV3AH - NOLLVYISININGY 66-010102$-00122-D000-001 LLE
[EH] %SL 06 Tl ved 88'ST 05t 00°08C NI8 HOLYNIGHOOD WNTNOJIEAND 06-00010CS-001CT-0000-001 "9LE
000 700001 00'08¢ 000 0o 00°0BS DM F ON 06-0r010TS-001TT-0000-001 'SLE
000 %ILEL PEL9Y 9FLET 9bof 00'506 THYIITAIWNVIIS 0670201005000 CC-0000-001 'tLE
000 %L0'8g LOBLY'ET EE9r6'D £8'609°C oosCror VS HOLYNIGHOOD WATNIIMEND 06-000101S-001TT-0000-001 ‘€L€
£50T1 TelB'LY 10'869'C 66 101°1 8 Ebt 00008’ SAITANS DNISUNN 06-0000095-00€1 0000000 TLE
00 %{00°01) {oo0%) 0001 000 00001 HIVAIY INFWAINDT ONISUNN 06-0100E0S-00€[T-0000-001 1LE
ooo %8CL6 00698t 00'LEL 000 00000'S SASVHIUNG YIHLO - HI'TVAH 06°£S000££-00€ 1 2-0000-001 0LE
000 %0L'St L9 8 EESEO'L 66 691 00'0L8'1 ANANTYLLIY 060101 £25-00C12-0000-001 69E
000 %06 I 008 00'sLl 000 00'L5T dWOD SHINUOM - DNISHAN 06-05010C5-00£12-0000-001 '89¢
Lieiel LI0TNEAL Llog/lerl LIOTNERL S102/0£/9

AL A - L10TiL = LT - LN - LuoTiL uonduassgq ; 1quINN wmeday

Sinureway
SIMNLIGRINIUZ] a1y Turay eg pouad panoday pouad nauny wSpng pordopy

v6Y0Z # Hoday

UG

juswale}g [eIdueUl
€9aVvSIN




8z Jo g1 abey Wdbr'90:Z GLOZ/OMAI

SI'665'HS EALY H9eH'eHS 9" C0T'ILIS 6TIHB'EIS 00°LYT'69S 14ds Juapnig ¥ s [Eoiqng
000 sl bl LTLIO'] ELTHE'S 000 00'0L6'9 AITddNS INTWSSISSY JNWAAVIV 06-0000095-004ZZ-0000-001 Ik
000 *u60 6} (r6'E81°'1) v6'PaLPI 000 001101 HYAMTIVH ONIHOVEL ADOTONHIAL £1-000F€L$-00€2C-0000-001 11F
000 ,H081 PETS6 | 90°698'8 000 0080l YYMTIVH ONIHOVEL ADOTONHIAL T1-000vELS-00ETT-D000-001 OIb
000 %E6 0 LTtol £L'966'01 000 oolot'n YETOH - THVMTHVH ADOTONHIAL 11-000F£L5-00ECT-0000-001 60F
000 %65 SE PEESE'L 91'[0r'r1 000 00°09¢'C¢ LOr4151d - HIHLO ADOTONHIAL 06-0000$95-00EC-0000-001 ‘SO
o000 %LENE 0L 06L 0E6TL') SEHIE 00025'T HVMLA0S ONIHDVAL ADDTONHIAL £1-0000595-00ET2-0000-000 LOb
000 %191t oLarg 0t 6L1'1 000 00020'T UVMLI0S DNIHOVEL ADOTONHIAL T1-0000895-00€TT-0000-001 ‘90
000 %0¢ F 05 €541 05975 000 00'086'S YVMLI0S ONIHOVIL ADOIONHIEL 11-0000595-0DECC-0000-001 SOF
SO°8IL - 000 0o (£ 1) 0o NIGQE - TAVMAIVH ADOTONHIEL TI-0101195-00€TT-0000-001 +OF
0r'€08 el S L5'L69') £rT6L STTE1 00°06k'C FATOH - SAITdNS ADOTONHIIL €1-0000195-00£TT-0000-001 €OF
0c'TIs at0'LE rresel 95 18L 09051 00°SES'E OLONIAOE - S ddNS ADOTONHIEL T1-0000195-G0CTT-0000-001 0P
ies'’l %LS 0 TESITE 89°+08 09051 00 0£0'Y OQYHTOH - SAIIINS ADOTONHOAL [1-0000195-00ETT-0000-001 ' 10F
000 200001 000087 000 000 00'008°T NINIVHL 33 - MO0 AYOTONHIAL 06-0000€£5-00£CT-0000-001 'D0P
000 %0008 LEIFO'L EF 10l o9l 00 £80'C NAWTULLTY - "HOO0D ADOTONHIAL 06-000PECS-00ECT-0000-001 66E
000 %lbLE 0058 00 57T 000 00 0I€ J SHIANHOM - MO0 ADOTONHIAL 06-050r0IS-00ETT-0000-001 B6E
LI0TNER LIOT/IERL LIoTERL LIDTNERL R102/0(/9
- LlOutiL - LI0T/IAL AL 1A - LTIl = Llogiic uonduasag ; 13NN imodsy
fusreway
SIULIGEUNIT anay Buray eg pouad pauoday POLI] UL 12dpng paidopy

juawale}s |eloueuly

—— _Fm“_ @ mm % €9aVSI



8210 6| ebey

Wdbr 802 e10Z/01/)

069598 Y19 85°6LS'SES TH'0£9' 128 05'r0'TIS 00'01T'LES unsuy IO jeoiqes
00959 %2660C SHESCI 55968 0DSLE 000sT°T SAITddNS DLLATHLY 11-0000095-00001-00C6-001 STr
o0 %al8GB 00295t 0096L°1 00'CoE 00 £9€'6 334 7 53ANA  11-0000055-00001-0076-001 viv
000 — (o1'9) o9 000 000 TVY.INAA 11-S10PSTS-D0001-00T6-001 €Th
000 - (at6) 9ce 000 000 S.LISANSE 11-010P5TS-00001-006-001 TTH
000 = (29 668) €9 66€ BLE9L 000 WY ) 1-010PECE-00001-0076-001 “1EF
oo - (z8'696) 8696 [ FA 000 HLTVIH - NOLLVYLSININGY 1 §-01050TS-00001-0026-005 0Tt
o000 kY a4 8rH0s’l A3 SE'FBI 0008l S1AHANGH - SANTALLS ONIHOVOD | [-000002$-00001-0026-001 61
ago %268 91 00°0TT'11 00'S0L'T1 60's01'9 00 STH'ET NOOYHTOH - ANZJLLS DNIHOVOD 11-0[eFS1$-00001-0056-001 BIt
000 Y001 00'005°C 000 wo 00 005'E ANFJLLS YOLOFHIG JLLATHLY 1 1-000kS1S-00001-006°001 LIV
000 - (szn 8Tl 81 000 B3 11-$100525-00001-0016-001 91¥
000 - (ceoLl) CEOLI TE0L1 000 INIFWETHLLIY [1-0000€TS-00001-0016-001 SIP
L) Tl £6 0’18 §609 $6'09 00'cle LIJANIE ANAJLLS BV INDMENI-00 11-0000075-00001-0016-001 ¥1F
o0 %01 TL 000F1°11 o006’y 00°06TF 00°0EP'S1 YHTOH - SANIJLLS YVINIMHUNI-0D 11-0000£15-0000(-0016°001 €1t
TONITRUT T30 [e0gng
Liozner LI0TNERI Lot/ LIOTNELL 810T/0£/9
- LIOTIAL = L10T/1/L AL A - L10TN R -LioThic uopduasaq / s3quiny Wmazay
Tunseitiay
s2URIqUINIUg JUERTER sy g pauag pavoday POLJ WwALIN)) 15ipng paidapy

P6POT # Hoday

IO

jusawaleyg |e1dueUl
€9AaVSIN



8z Jo oz abed Wdbb80'c gLozZ/oLr

000 %s69°06 99 LIT reEiT ire 00'0FC OH - INFWAQTIWANN TVIQOLSND €1-0r08075-0019Z-0000-001 ‘bSt
000 %0996 98 1€ rI'g oo 000K Q3 - INTWAOQTIWIND TYIQOLSND Z1-0+080Z5-0019C-0000-001 ‘C5¢
000 %0E06 0C'6LE 0L O Is'¢ 000k OH - INFWAOTIWIANN TYIQOLSND 1 1-0+08075-00192-0000-001 ‘TSt
000 %8865 11°Te0'E 68°LE0°T 98'88¢C 00'0R0'S AAIOH + YIWAASYVO TVIAOLSND £1-07030Z5-G0192-0000-001 'LSK
000 %S1TS TFPLY'E 8 r60°T £81ZE 00695y OLDNIAQH -¥IWIASVO TVIAOLSND Z1-0T080T$-00192-0000-001 0SP
000 %68 TS SEe9l't SEI6H'E rLOLE 00'L59°L OCHETOH- YOW/IASYO TVIAOLSND 11-0T080Z5-00192-0000-001 6%F
000 *400°00( 00'0L9 000 0090 00 0L9 NEATOH - TVINIA 1VIAOLSND £1-S108025-00192-0000-001 ‘St
000 200001 000L9 00’0 000 000L9 OLONIQaE - TV.INAA TVIAOLSND TI-S1080T5-00192-0000-001 Lbt
000 200001 00'500'1 00’0 000 00 S00°1 NOOUETOH - TVINIA TVIAOLSND 11-51080L5-0019T-0000-001 Ot
000 %LEPS 6008’8 16L50°L 19°L06 00°8ES's1 NAQTOH - HL'TVEH TVIAOLSND £1-010802$-0019C-0000-001 Sk
0o L6105 $6'0T6'L S0LI9L 898871 0U'8ES'SE OLONIQAA - HLTVAH TVIGOLSND TI-01080Z$-00197-0000-001 ‘Fit
000 a0t 15 505058 S69E0'8 13:¥1 | 00°8€5'01 HOOYET0H - HLTVEH TVIQOLSND 11-010802$-00197-0000-001 €t
000 %9 85 98'SE6'8E PURLELE 61 6BB'E 000199 NAQTOH - $29VM TVIAOLSND €1-0008115-0019¢-0000-001 ‘TH
o000 %L0 €S 65'869'1€ 1+120'82 1991€°r 00'0TL'6S NOLDNIQQA - STDOVM TVIAOLSND T1-0008115-00192-0000-001 1+t
000 %8b'€S LI9ES'ES £R'C5S'or OFEIE'S 00 Z60'001 NOOYHEIOH - STDVM TVIAOLISND [1-0T081 [5-00192-0000-001 Ot
000 = (Ls'991) LS99k 8L1L 000 AYVINDTU INOD INFWITHILTY 06-0008£5-1009-0000-001 651
oo = (92°€8) 9L'(8 96 £1 000 U3 06-5108125-10092-0000-001 8¢t
000 = oz zre'l) o0TTre'l 0L ELE 000 HLIVAN - 28 ¥V IN0TY 06-0108075-10092-0000-001 LEb
o0'e %9r'E8 9L°060'L rT O ol 'LtT 00's6h's SLIJANAE 93 Y2HLO 06-0008075-10092-0000-001 9Lb
oo %0008 ETTES'S) LLISS'SI 85 T6E'T 00 rO1'IE sadem, ] WIBN 06-0008 1 15-10092-D000-001 ‘SEP
00'SLE'] %000 00°SLEY) 00'sLL'l 000 00°05L'C NIGTOH - TYAOWTYH HSVUL £1-ST01£FS-0009Z-0000-601 +Ev
00sLE'l %000 00SLE 00'sLe'l 000 0005L'T NOLONIOCH - TYAOWEY HSVHL £1-SC0IErS-00092-0000-001 £Eb
(il %lery) 05790 05TII'T 000 0S8’y NOOUETOH = TVAOWHY HSVHL [1-ST01£+5-0009-0000-001 TE¥
0z 168°C %690 0C'195°C OB'8EL'l 0g'8eL’ 0000y NIATOH - TVAOWIY MONS €1-0701 £+5-0009T-0000-001 [£F
or'150°c witrsy orLTET 09820 09870°C 00°00E' NOLONIGQT ~ TVAOQWTY MONS £1-0701 £4S-0009T-0000-001 0Cr
0F 150°c o {£181) (1] gV 09'820'T 09'820°7 00'00C'r NOOHAIOH ~ TVACWITY MONS 11-0T01 £r5-00092-0000-001 ‘6T
SIELYE 9Tk o91911'Ll FBERR'tI H00ZE 00°000'TE HIVATY ® STAYAS QALOVHEINGD £1-0100€r$-00092-0000-001 '8k
88'89C'F ':58'09 €TL98°$T LLTEr'G ot LLL 00°000'sE HIVATY ¥ STHAYIS QILIVIINOD TI-0100£S5-0009Z-0000-001 LTk
sCLLEN %S9TT TIFErOT 8859561 +1908°C 00°000'0k HIVATY P SIOIAYAS QIIDVEINGD 11-0100£5S$-00092-0000-001 ‘9CH
TRE
-:ou_mﬂ_ LIOTNERL a L10ZTNErL LIOT/ERL BLOT/0E/9 -
- L1001 < LIOTIL - L10ETL -LI0UIRI - LI0T/L uonduLISI(] [ I3GRINN UN0Y
fulneway

SIIURIQUINIT 3233, Jway g pouay pauoday PouRj WaLN) 13dpng padopy

JuUaWa)e)S [BIOoURUIL

S caavsiy



8z 10 1Z ebied

WdrFo0'Z glOZI0ML

11SElL %a0b 8¢ BCOt6'C TLesL'l I+6E6 00°00L'F HOTOH - SAITdANS GINVNIINIVIA £1-0100095-00792-0000-00] "+8b
0T '68% %209 LE ro 9T 905LL'C 9L bet 00°00t's LONIQQE - SATddNS SINVNILNIVIA C1-0100095-0029C-0000-001 €8F
18°£9¢ %ak0 LY OLZEN'Y 0LL9L'E 56 T9% 00°006'L QOYLIOH - STITddNS AINVNILNIVIW 1 1-0100095-0029T-0000-001 'T8F
000 - (896) 896 000 o JATOH = S1I370dd AINVNILNIVIN €1-€E00£HS-00C9C-0000-001 I8+
000 %l £9 00 050°S 00056’ oo 00'000'8 DNIQAE - S103f0dd FONVNIINIVIA <1-tE00EPS-00C9T-0000-001 08Y
000 BT ST 00 8096 00'T6E'8T ob'e 00°000'8E CUETOH - SLOAM0Ud JONVNILNIVIN 1 1-££00ErS-00T9T-0000-001 6Lb
000 *(99°97) (00 008) 00008 o0 00000'C A7TOH - SHIVdTY DNIGTNA TVIO3dS £1-01 00EPS-00T9T-0000-001 BLb
000 %006 ro csp 96 L 0o 00005 A3 - SYIVITY DNIQUNE TYIOTdS TI-0100EFS-00792-0000-001 LLb
oo 00006 00008 000 000 00 008 H10H - SYIVdTYd ONITING “TYID3dS 11-0100E5-00T9T-0000-001 9LF
0L'86k't1 %199 £9°6LL'S1 LEOTI'R 6l 104'T 00'006'tC NAJTOH - TIO ONILVIH €1-+T0rT95-00192-0000-001 SLY
06€HOTI %000 06 £F0°CH 01'956'6 CEPIL'T 00°000°2C NOLDNIOOE - TIO ONILVAH T1-+T0r795-001 9T-0000-001 bLV
ELF06'L %LOTE L 1OP'9T LTS6O'TI 1T ot 00°005'8E HOOYg10H - TIO ONILY3H 11-+T0PC95-0019T-0000-001 ‘€L
00 5L 65 TIogL'sl 88691 I 344 s 00'000'8C NIATOH - ALOMLI373 £1-0002295-0019T-0000-001 TLP
000 %199 90'st6'61 P6 +55°6 roSHO'T 0000567 NOLDNIGJ3 - ALDMLIATE T1-000ZT95-0019T-0000-001 1Lb
[Gi)] %05 09 10°020'6T 66'6T6°81 90 668’ 000008k NOOYL'ICH - ALIDIMLIATA 11-0002295-0019C-0000-001 0Lt
oo %ltL L1°96E £E06'F Heel 00 00£'S NIQTOH - S3IddNS “TVIAOLSND £1-0000095-00197-0000-001 69+
000 %98FT LELIP] €SI8’r rLSIT'I 00 00L'S OINDIAAT - S31ddNS TYIAO.LSND TI-0000095-0019T-0000-001 89¢
ooo %f0Et 16TH9'C 60°LSE'S 09'EE9 00 000'8 QOHETOH - S31IANS TYIA0LSND 11-0000095-0019T-0000-001 Lot
000 %ls6'6) (00'cos’t) 00'€65°LI 0o 00 000°91 FINVAENSNI ONIATING [ 1-0001255-00192-0000-001 99
000 - (ho'ooL) r6'09L 9379 000 A £1-0T08ETS-0019Z-0000-001 <O
oo - (oreiz'll orLITI 08°es1 000 WAL [1-0T08ETS-0019Z-0000-001 +9b
[Hili] %00 001 0066l 000 [uig1] 00°'766'1 HATOH - INFWTHILTE TVIAOLSND £1-0008€CS-00197-0000-001 "€9F
000 %00 001 0T6L 000 000 00T6L'1 LONIAAT - INGWTHLLTY TYIAOLSND TI-0008£7S-0019C-0000-001 TP
000 *:00001 00'T00'c «Wo 0o 00'T00'E OOUHTOH - LNIWTHLLTH TVIQOLSND 11-0008€TS-0MST-0000-001 19
000 baad (orror) o 1ot 9l of [1i41] fewaq e1-s1081C5-00192-0000700] 09F
000 - 122721 LI8LE LsCe oo fewaq T1-5108175-0019Z-0000-001 65¢
000 - (ot olt) or'9lp 95'8c 00 o [ | 1-$108125-00192-0000-001 ‘BSH
00'EPR =000 ooers 00'6lo'e 00 0L9 00'Z98'c OH + dWOOD SHINHOM TVIAQLSND £1-05080T5-0019T-0000-001 LSP
000 %000 000 00859 00’0 00'859°E ad - dW0D SYIHHOM TYIAOLSND TI-0S0807$-00192-0000-001 95t
00 6691 %000 00 669°1 00°Z08°¢ 00'0LY 00'108°S OH - 'dWOD SHINHOM TVIAOLSND | 1-0508075-00192-0000-001 'SSP
LI0TNERL Llgerl L10TNERN LIOT/IER] BIOT/OL/9

= L10e1/L - LT QAL P = LR - L1OT/liL uondudsa( / 12qUINN TUR03IY

Sunneway
SIRIqUMMT uaag fway g pourag pauoday poUdd 2N 12dpng padopy

y6v0Z # Hoday

1A

JuaLId}els [eloueuly

€9dVSH




8z J0 ZZ ebeg

Wby 80T 8LOZTI0LL

SRy (meqng

N3AIOH - INGWJINDA "LNIVIA £1-0005095-00292-0000-00) “88F
NOLONIOAT - INHWJINOA LNIVW T1-0005005-0029Z-0000-001 L8k
HOOYE'IOH -~ INGWJINOA INIVIN 11-0005095-0079-0000-001 ‘98t
TOH - SATAL JLFTHLY - S3FddNS 1(-C(00095-0029C-0000-001 S8

9T09F' 188 YelFTF I8FII'EIES GI'ELLIES LL9LL'TSS OU°'BLY'ORLS
000 200001 00008 000 000 00005
000 2200001 00'00¢ 000 000 0000%
o000 *ai8€1 05°9LT 0s€TL'l 000 00 000°'C
g0 bl 89 9£°060'1 9608 000 00 009°1

m LIozneRh LIOT/LER] L10ZAERN LIOTNER] 8100019

| =L1oTnit - L10EAIL -LIoTiL = L1021 = L10T/L

funnewsay

SAMBHWINIT] [UERTEN Tway g

wvons [Le]W/te) (1

pourag panoday POLI3 AN 138png pardopy

uandirasagy ; Iaquiny unoasy

juswiaje}g |eroueuld

€9AVvVSIN



gz Jo £z abieg

WdFr90°Z 8L0Z/0LIL

o000 %61 6§ 8reip'sc
oo = (L599t)
000 - (oreg)
000 e (T ere'1)
000 40 €8 79060t
000 0005 £CTESS1
000 %59y 0F'966'1
000 200 € 9L'E96'T
1'ses’ol %46k SE 05°$86'0F
000 “%RISL STLPI'0D
1+'956 %lsen) LLPEG
oo *LL'6 00088
0016 2009k 05 SIB'T
o000 %l85| PT riE
89°FII - (Testn)
199791 %6T 08 LLBYL'S
00'PETL 2,000 00 PET'L
000 = 6LTI6)
000 = (Lerr)
oo 00001 00 EhY'L
000 - (85 8ts)
00TOK L %801 00Z6r'6
000 %IL 68 89 66€°1
oo %IL'99 L6 5091
(VH) %L 66 9r HO0'T
000 Sa9r'1L 0F S6T0F
000 %00'PS LOEBS'FT
000 %LS99 0€°08T°LFL
000 %ISLS £U'L8T
Lozerl LIOTNERY
= L10ZAIL -L1oTiL

Tureway
SIOUTIGUIN L JLIERTER | dway jeg

e 1] W]

T5'vas'6l 0TI’y 00°000°8Y SAOVM - NOIVLAOdSNYHL A/S 06-00081[5-005L2-0000-001 LI§
LS 9OF 8L 000 AYVINOTY INOD INTFWIHILLIY 06-0008€ZS-500L2-0000-001 91§
9L¢g 9%6€I 000 U3 06-S108125-100LT-0000-001 ‘SIS
0T Tre'l 0L'EEE o000 HITVEH - I VD3N 06+0108025-L00LT-0000-001 b1
gL Hor'l 01 Lhg 00 s6t's SLIJANSE 33 YFHIO 0670008028+ 100LT-0000-001 €IS
LL 18881 85°T6C°T 00 FOL°1E saffepy 1T SUWL 06-0008 [ 15-1004T-0000-001 IS
09 €001 00’0 00°000°€ STHALNI - STTIHIA 40 ASYHIUN 06-000ZE85-000LT-0000-00) 115
FLBIL'SE SHOCo'bE 00'789'86 dIONTHd ~ STTIIHIA 40 ASYHIUN 06-0001£85-000LT-0000-00) 015
051159 FIO9S'T 00°008'LS SAdAS 2 SLYVE F1IHIA 06-0000L95-000LT-00007001 608
sL'7ss'sl 000 00'000'08 THNA 13974 06-0009T95-000LT-0000-00( ‘80§
£0'$99 26011 00°009°1 HDOVYVD SNd - INOHJTTAL 06-070Z€55-000LT-0000-001 LOS
cooTl's 000 00°000'6 HONVUNSNI 19374 06-0000ZS5-000L-0000-001 ‘905
00°861°1 0s'6F1 os'cior SEL ONYA WOANYYH ¥ STYIISAH 06-0100055-000L2-0000-001 SOS
oLsTL'l 000 00°050°C SNEJXA SNVYL GaSVHOUN YTHLO 06-0000055-000LT-0000-00) '+0S
oSt 000 000 yse1) 060025 +hS-000LT-0000-001 €05
TIsr'T LSO8L'L 0000Z'8 sdereny ng-saNNN 06-001 S¥ES-000LT-0000-001 ‘0S5
00T0L'1E 0O HETL 00'9£6'SC ADVYYO 40 ASVET 06-0008 HHS-000LZ-0000-001 ‘105
6lTle 6£ 851 0o INFWIHLLTY 06-0508£CS-000LE-0000-00] ‘005
Ier 95111 ])] ANFWHHILTY 06-0F08£TS-000LZ-0000001 66
000 000 00'Tro°L ANAWTHILTY - NOILVLHOdSNVHL 06-0008€CS-000LT-0000-001 ‘S6¢F
8BS 8IS gl wo U3 06+S108125-000LT-0000-001 "Lo6¥
00'10L'01 000L9 00°£61°02 00 SHANHOM - NOILVLUOJSNYUL 06-05050Z5-000LE-0000-001 ‘961
ZE09l 6081 00095 NIWIAOTIWEND - NOLLYLYOASNYHL 06-0+080Z5-000LT-0000-001 ‘S6F
£0'98L'9 TE6LT 00°Z6E°0C UIW/AASYO - NOLLYLHOASNVYL 06-00080Z5-0D0LZ-0000-001 For
1437 b 000107 TY.LNIA - NOLLYLHOASNVYEL 06-51080Z5-000LZ-0000-001 '£6F
0L L8091 ocor'e 00°€8£°95 HL'TVHH - NOLLVLYOdSNVHL 06-01080Z5-000L2-0000-001 "T6¥
£6'786'0T 99 0LT'E 00°915°Sk OJNVNIINIVW - NOLLVIHOJSNYYL 06-0508115-000£Z-0000-001 ‘[6F
0L0r6'0L 9L'SSO"I 00'1TTETIT M T SAMVIVS - NOLLV.LYOJSNYYL 06-0p08 I 1S-000LZ-0000-001 06k
LETIT 000 00008 TN SINVNILINIVIN 06-9209T95-0029T-0000-001 ‘68F
TOHEIHRTETL

LI0TNERL L10TNEmRL 810T/0E19 ]
- LouiL - L1ogLzl - LI0T/L uandudsagq  13qunN oy
irouag pavoday pou3d Juauny 1adpng paidopy

juswajels |eldvueuly

£€9aVSW

]




8z Jo pz abed

Wdvr90-2 8LOZIALI

IEBH'8IS TS OBLIL'SIFS 0L TFTISES 86'0L8'16S 05°096°69LS uopetiodsurs [ (moqng
) 000 %09 9C'Igs 19 819 te 111 000s1°( NIAWTHLLEY - NOILY1HOdSNVHL /S 06-0008CS-005LC-0000-001 1E6

000 RaltoL cE'lls 89 8¢1 ceLt 00 0L9 U 06-S108125-005L2-0000-001 ‘DTS

000 %96'(9 S6LFT'0L SO06T'9 00 6L0'] 00'8£5'91 HLIVEH - NOLLV.LHOJSNVHL A/S 06-010802$-005LZ-0000-001 ‘615

000 *a9€0L LYapT'e €5 HoE'l 6E'8LT 00°S09° SLIJINES - NOLLVLYOdSNVIL 3/S 06-0008025-005LT-0000-001 8IS

L10ENETI LIOT/IER LloeR) LIDT/ERL BI0/0E/9

- L10T14L = L0/ iL = LIOT/IL -Lloznml =L10EMIL uondussac / 12quInN N0y

Fnueway
SIIURUINIUT JLTERTENT fway eg oLy pauoday [ TERRTTEY Y 1ipng padopy

¥6¥02 # Woday

juawele)g |eIsueLl

€9AVSI




8z Jo 5 ebeg

Wdbi-90-2 8102/0L/1

L9'991'ES Y018 00'000'0Z8 o0'os 00’08 00°000'0ZS RGO 1Y [BI0gng

000 2200001 00°000°01 00'e 000 00 00001 NOLLVIEJOYddY HONMT TO0HDS 06-0000165-0001£-0000-001 €25

L991'c tefE'89 00°000°01 [ 009 0000001 QNN4 ADNIDNLINOD 06-0000065-00000-0000-00F TTS
onv-

LI0TNERL L10TER Lloznet LIOT/IER) 81000819

- L10T4L =Llodiie - LL0E L - Lo = LT uenduasa(] / 13U K033y

Sumeway
SIURIQUIMOUT JITERTER | Jway eg pousg papoday pouaq aLn) 133png padopy

¥BP0Z # voday

jusawasle}s [eloueUlq

€9dVSIN




82 Jo oZ abed

Wdbb'90'Z LOZ/0LN

¥6F0Z # Hoday

)l

pousy pauoday pous | waun)y 123png paidopy

JUSWIIEIS [eI9URUL]
£9dVvSIN

BFES5EETS %0£082°TF TL'65€'955S (1L'65¢'s55)S BTSL1'S9ES 10700018 ASNIAXT HIAQ ANNIATY 1IN

BHESS'CCLS Y8TES 90°618°956'SS 0L'sSER' 198'cs 09 19L'FZI'IS 94 +59'818'6S SASNALXT 1TV TVLOL

t+°L79' 188 Y000 $$°L79'188 LT I8S LSHW'ELS 00°'SST'E9IS AL 1neng

PP Lco’ls 2:00°0 8¢ LL91R hLC9'iB LETOF'EL 00°55T'E91 Od INJWSSASSY TYNOTOTH -01N 66-000r955-00001-000€-001 'bCS
QUL Al B LA SLELY I ELT L

LIOTIER] L10TALTH [ALA | L10TNERLN 810T/0€/9

- LoD - Lo - L10TNL - LIOTIRL - LI0TLE UoIKILFsaq) | 33quinN jumeady

Fumreway
SRUTIGIUINIUT [EETEN] Juray reg




8z jo 1z ebeg Wdbb:90:Z 2102011

LEeLL'IS - (669L)S 66'9LS (scels 00'0s uopEINEA NN PY |B0Iqns
LEeLL'l %000 LB6LL'L rBeLLl 19'96C 1L 688°¢ NAWSSHSSY 1 1NAV TYNOIDTY - 21N 0F-000195$-00001-00£9-051 '8TS
000 b 6p (€9'0¥a) (01296} (gL 091) (sL°206'1} ATTNO VIO - NOLLYDNAA LTNAY £6-00F1 1100001-0000-051 LTS
oo 08 LS (£9°999) (S s8i) (60 L&) (80°Zs1°t) TING “IVIO0T - NOLLVONA3 .L'TNayY £6-00r111#-00001-0000-051 9TS
000 WErar (8S 647} {og557) (ssTH) (88°r05) NG TVI0T - NOLLVINAE LTNAY  16-0001 11H-00001-0000-05 1 606
TRy ey
LioTersl LIOT/LEM] Lloznercl LIOTAIER] S10T/0E/9
= L1041 =LI0e/NL =LlouiL = L1 = L1024 uondussa( [ 13qUINN 1N0aY
funneusay

SIIRIGLINIUT [LLE-TER] fhway ug pouag papoday polad \uaam>y 123png padopy

_FW_ E ?| juswisiels |eroueuly
v6V0Z # Hoday | _ .




82 Jo 9z abey

WdPP- 902 8LOZIOLIL

oS - F7°666'22)S FT666'TTS S8S°EIT'rS [LIX13Y U] 33410 6} sued [ [BI0] qns
000 3 {36 5) 86¢ 0o 000 ANFWTHILTY 06-0F0BETS-000LE-0001+001 BFS
000 - {58'90) $8'9¢ oo 000 HIEIW/VIL 06-0T081TS-000LT-0001-001 L¥S
000 - (51k6) £I°k6 oo [£111] HLTYHH - 373 4V INDIY 06-01080TS-000LT-0001-001 9bS
000 - (960} 960 000 wo JNIWAODTIWNANN 06-0FOT0TS-000LT-0001-001 SkS
000 - {1e9ct) €9ty 000 oo SADVM HIAIMA 06-0108115-000LT-0001-001 tbS
000 - lLgsT) LRET ) 0o [QAW/VOILd £2-0T08175-000LC-0000-00F CPE
oo - (86111} 86 1F1 96'LT 0o g 0C-S108125-000LT-0000-001 TPS
000 - o1p o1l 0o 000 1a3WrVIId TT-01081T5-000LT-0000-001 '1tS
000 - (oLy) oLy 000 o0 o (VI HOW/IASYO - A YVINDIY TT-07080ES-000LT-00MHFO0! ‘ObS
000 - (£T96) €9 reLl 000 HOWAASYO - 3/ HYINDIY [C-0T080T5-CO0LT-0000-001 655
w0 - (6T sr1I'D) 6T StI°L rosic 000 (Y YOWIASYO - A7 YV INDIY 0T-0C08025-000LT-0000-001 'BES
oo - (zes) 1T€S [+10 on'o WYHQ3@) HLTVAH - 273 4V IN03Y 07-01080Z5-000LT-0000-001 'LES
oo - 09 ® 090 000 (L] ANFWADTIWENN €T-0Y0C0TS-0D0LT-0000-001 9ES
[igi] - (00T 11k i1 4 oo'e ANAWAOTIWANN [T-0¢0C0ZS-000LT-0000-001 'SES
aoo - (€8'867) £8'86T IS 00’0 ANTJWAOTIWENN 0T-0F0Z0ES-000LT-00007001 'S
000 - (oo'os1) 00081 000 000 HONVUNSNI dJWOD.SHINYOM 0T-0S0L0TS-000LC-0000-001 ‘€65
000 - (€6'1rg) £6'1rE 0s't8 000 SADOVM HAANMA £2-0+08115-000LT-0000-001 TES
wo - (06'cL) 06'SL 000 000 SADVM HIATHA TT-OFOB11S-000L2-0000-001 1ES
oo - (reegs'n) 1S ££€°1 BO'ERT 000 SHOVM HIAA 1Z2-0r0B115-000LT-0000-001 0L
000 - (rgezs'sl) e €258l 00'68F'E 000 WVHAIA-SADVM HFAILA 0Z-000811S-000LT-0000-001 6TS
LN EEL TR LI AL L2 A
L10T/1ER1 Llognert LIoT/esl L10Z/1ET1 8102/0€/9
- LI0TLiL - L1021 -LIoTiL - LIOUIRIL = LEOT/IAL uondussg / saquiny wnoaay
Jupmeway
SIGUNNIG JUERTEN] fway vy pouag pauodsy pouad wauns Ripng padopy

e AW

juswaje}g [eioueUl
€9aVvSIN



MSAD63 _U m m\j‘ | e

Income Statement Hot Lunch Statement Code hot lunch
Current Period Reported Period Encumbrances
o 12/1/2017 - 71/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
Account Number / Description 12/31/2017 12312017 123172017
00000 OVERHEAD
600-0000-00000-462100-95 A La Cartc Sales (115.00) (457.75) 0.00
TOTAL 00000 OVERIEAD S(115.00) $(457.75) $0.00
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
600-0000-10000-4161000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALES (8,01030) {40,498 44) 0.00
600-0000- 10000-4325000-95 HOT LUNCH - STATE SUBSIDY (24,541 65) (39,432.73) 0.00
600-0000-10000-4455000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH REVENUES 0.00 (40.00) 0.00
TOFAL 10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 5(32,551.95) $(79,97117) $0.00
31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
600-0000-31000-5118000-95 HOT LUNCH - WAGES 5,648.95 28,288 61 000
600-0000-31000-5202040-95 UNEMPLOYMENT 5.60 70,07 000
600-0000-31000-5208000-95 HOT LUNCH - BENEFITS 14.50 664.50 000
600-0000-31000-5208010-95 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 184502 4,421 58 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5208020-95 REGULAR E/E - OASDIMCR 80,66 401 64 0.00
600-0000-31000-5218000-95 FICA/MEDI 34483 1,689 41 0.00
600-0000-31000-5218015.95 Dental 6727 302 49 0.00
600-0000-31000-5600020-95 SCHOOL LUNCH EQUIPMENT 0.00 37755 0.00
600-0000-3 [000-5630000-95 HOT LUNCH - FOOD PURCHASES 8,749.03 4594822 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5630030-95 SNACK 000 1298 000
600-0000-31000-5631000-95 HOT LUNCH - NON - FOOD PURCHASE 1,509.25 7.613.49 78.24
600-0000-31000-5890000-95 Repairs 269,33 1,102.23 550.00
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS $18,534.4 $90,892.77 5628.24
31200 A LA CARTE
600-0000-31200-5630000-95 A LA CARTE FOOD 000 174 5¢ 0.00
TOTAL 31200 A LA CARTE $0.00 $174.51 50,00
GRAND TOTAL S(14,132.51) $10,638.36 $628.24

110/2016 2:.07.195PM Page 1 of 1



rio | afieg

WdEr-L0C BLOZ/OLL

WBUPLIUY HUAPEIY V-Al HNLOFT

bl 761 IEESS'T1S 00°0S (1065’0l {eag19'+0)8 00'r96'01S QIDVINVAAVSIA - 1 ILLIL 05T TV.LOL
00001 00005 000 000 00°0 00005 A1TddNS TYNOLLINYLSNI - VI ATLLL $6-210019$-00001-0011-0CT 81
= (ke 000 F1EITY sk 000 INIWHEILLTY 56-L101€2S-00001-001 1-0EC L1
= {er'pe) 000 [y 000 ) ONVUNSNI dWOJ INFWAO TAWEND §6-0+010TS-00001-0011-0£Z ‘91
== (o5LT1) oo 95 LTk e 000 TAVIITAWVOI $6-0001025-00001-0011-0EZ S1
- {67°129) 000 62159 8866 00’0 LI4ENTE HAHO VL {QVSIA) - VI LLLL $6-L1010ZS-00001-0011-0EC +I
= {ro'0£2) 000 ro0EC 0L LE 000 AINVHNSNI TVINIA dNOYUD $675 101000001 -001 [-0ET €1
%E1'8S sace'ol 000 B LLS'L 9L965'C 0091881 SLI4ANTE YaHOVAL -VI A1LLL $6-01010T5-00001-000 1-0€C TI
%0LTY 65'861'LE 000 149908 80'866'F 00'S9T'SL AMVIVS YIHOVAL - SID VIATLIL S6-L10101S-00001-001 1-0€C 11
*.90'0p (tL515°8¢€) 000 T 'sy (68 #90'€E) (00L19°cy) dEOVINVAAVSIA VI I1LLL $6-00L1$H-00001-0000-0€T OI
AIDVINVAAYSIA -1 ATLLL 67
%LELIT (cc08B)S 0o €C0E1S 00'0s (onosLls uopEInpy paseq LudPYd €77 TVLOL
= €cos) 000 ££0€1 000 000 SH1TddNS TYNOLLONYLISNI 11-0100195-00001-0011-£22 6
200001 S9°80E'TT oo 000 000 S9'80E'TT ONINIVYL F3 TYNOISSTAI0™ 11-0000€€S-00001-D0T1-ETT '8
*:00'001 00005 000 000 000 00005 SAVIVS 11-0101015-0000T-0011-€2C L
00001 {59'855'€0) 000 000 000 (59°855'€0) paseq A3u1yold $6-00ZETT00001-0000-ETT 9
uopEInpy paseg LU0 £77
= W0ELS 00°005S (1ocrsls 0008 000 INVHED NOLLYINAT D1AID 102 TV.LOL
- (66'956) 00005 6695k 000 000 SAIANS * NOLLYINGI JIAID $6-0000195-00001-0011-10T €
- 000001 000 (oo'ooc') 000 000 ANVYED NOLLYINAI JIAID 1I-0100CCH000D1-0000-10T +
ANVHD NOLLYD1G3 DIALD 107
= (oL'Lo9ls 0008 0L°LE9S 0L°LE9S 00'os esn 00435 dujang 701 TVLOL
200001 00°000'1 600 000 000 00'000') AIAYAS TYNOISSIIOU CHASVHOUN € 1-00000€5-06001-001 1-201 €
%ET 9L 0ET9€ 000 0L L£9 0L LE9 00°000°¢ sanddng ureary 1y sjooyas me Turjang £1-0100195-00001-1100-701 ‘T
%00'001 (00000 000 000 000 (00'0007) SANNIATY SNOANYTTIOSIN T1-000661 +-00000-0000-T01 |
D sjeoyss Jugpng 701
Llauerl L10TNERL LIOTNERL LIOTLERL LIOTAER) R102/0€/9
- LIOT//L = LI0T/IL - L10TNIL = LI0TNL - LloTnel - LIOTIL uonduasag / 1aqumy uNoadY
Auinrmway o, Tueway ey SIURIGUIMIT pouad Sujroday ponag waunyy 13y pasiaoy

P4-SIUBISD) (BP0 UAWRJEIS

LAk

96¥0Z # woday

sjuein-suonesado Jo JUswWwalels
£9AdVYSIN



¥ Jo g ebeg

WdEr-L0:2 8102/0L/L

LO-SWIAE <6-0001075-0091T-0082-LbE SP

I10-5AMVIVS $6-0101015-0091Z-0082-LbT T

INFWTEILTYE $6-0101ETS-0051T-0082-LFC €F

FINVHNSNI TYANIA dNOUD $6-S101025-0051T-008Z-LbT Th
HINVINSNT HLTVAH dNOYD $6-01010Z5-00§1Z-008E-LFE 1t
SLI4ANTE TYNOISSTIONd $6-0001025-00512-0082-LPE OF
1223dS-SHUVTIVS $6-0100015-00512-008Z-LEE 6€

JASd-SADIAYIS 40Ud AASVHIUNA S6-0000€S-00¢1Z-008Z-LPT 8

1an0 Aue) saiddng 91 Ad- /1 $6-2901 195-00001-00ET-LFT LE

SANNS TYNOLLIMHESNI - 311 $6-0900195-00001-00TT-LbT 9€
O3 371 ONINIVYL TYNOISSIL08d £6-0000££5-00001-00CT-LFE SE
S TYNOISSTI0Ud QISYHIUN - 3T $6-T000CS-DDD0N -00TT-LET PE

INTFWHHLIY $6-T901£T5-00001-00TT-LIT 'EE
SLIFANTE YFHOVELL - 371 £6-T9010Z5-00001-00TT-L¥E TE

INVAHNSNI dWOJ INFWAOTIWINN £6-0F010CS-00001-00CZ-LIT 1€

FAVIIAIWNOIL $6-02010CS-00001-002T-LT OF
HONVUNSNI TVINIA JNOUD $6-5101075-00001 -00TT-LIT 6L
HONVHNSNI HLTV3H dN0YD S6-01010TS-000M -00¢-LE 8T

AUVIVS HaIHOVEL 311 $6-T90[015-00001-00TC-LbE £

INIWITLLING TVIO0T-81A 371LLL $6+D0T95 00001 -0000-L b 9T
ANIWTTLLING TVIOT-EIA A1LLL $6+-00T95H00000-0000-L 1T ST

ININITLILNG TVIO01 LT

WIYIIUF HWIPEIY V-AT ML OFZ TV.LOL

SADIANES SASVHIUN HAILLO $6-00000$5-00001-0011-0FC t+T
INFWTAILTY [1-2901£25-00001-0001-0FC €C

SMAANIE YTHOVAL - 37T [1-T9010C$-00005-0011-0PL TT
HUVOIaaN/VIIA | 1-0T0102$-00001-0011-0FC 1T

SAMHVIVS YFHOVAL - 377 11-2901015-00001-001 1042 O
WSURPLUE HWIPRIY VA 3L $6-00€TSYH-0D0D0-0000-0FT 61

%8s 'Lo seorc'ol 0o $O°65T Wi 0000901
20889 PERLI'6T 000 99°CET'E1 09LI6'T 0000r'Th
= O IeL'n 000 of L'l IEr 000

- s 000 Fe1nl BLLT 000

e (92 +28'7) 000 9LPLET LS oo

%0L 86 TLERG'11 000 RT951 76'8€ 00°001'TI
%blLL TEOEE'LE 000 80°€90'( [ BESSL'T 00°00¢'8Y
%It (00's76'8) 00 181+ COFhRLY 00 #1L'y 00°000°07
%401 68 1$96T2 000 6b'€9T 000 00005'T
%S EL 058 000 0T'66T 000 Thrl'l
= (00'FS6'T oo 00+S6'T 000 000
vdea1)} {00912) SLSEL'RI ST S50°61 STLSE'Y 00 SLOLE
= (89'LkT'€) 000 BYLPT'E LTELL 000

*291 86 96 LST'R] 000 roThe LYV9 00 009'81
- (ar'1e) 0o 8rl6 | 000

= {69 s6L) 000 69°S6L 00'8EC 000

=S (scrre) 000 STPPE ro0L 000

= (TL188'9) 000 s’ 91 EEE'S 000
%rtse LO'069'8t oo £6°01L°sT LTIETL 00 10Kt
%00 LS (el SIF°1£1) o0 (£0 6CL'86) (69°5L6'TE) (CTrri'ocn)
200001 (00'9L0'kR) 000 000 000 (00'9L0'r1)
Y%O0'TLL (ra'L56'91)s oS £TOI'LS CTRIT'SS (19'ss8'6)8
= (o0'g0¢'s) 000 00'90E'8 0OTIFY 000

= (raped 000 FaEL re'pL 0o

= {3} 000 £€°0 (o 0wo

= (e en} 000 (131 6rel 000

- (£5"100} 000 L5109 LS'109 000
%808 (19'196't) 000 (00'ro8'1) (oo'ven'1} (19'ss8'a)
LIDUIER] LI0ZNERN LIOTAERL LIOTIERL LIDZNERE 2102069
- LIOUL - L10T/IL ~L10T/1iL AL I/ AU oA - LIO0TIL
Aupueay o Tuieway uy SIIULIGUIIMLT] poua d Fuinoday (LU EERBIETT) Iy 10ipng pastasy

P i

sjuel9-suonesadQ Jo Juswvlels

£9aVvSH

uwonduasag / Jaquinp oIy




t jo ¢ sbey

WdEV-L0-Z glLoZioL

- (05'8) 000 058 LLT 000 JONVUNSNI TVINIG dNOYD £6-510102$-00001-0011-0LT 99
- @1ell) 000 <1611 2 8 000 HINVHNSNI HLTVEH dNOYD $6-01010T5-00001-001 1-0LZ 59
- (Ere) 000 tre ({] 000 LI49NTE ¥aHOVEL - {(O/L) VI 3111L $6-0001025-00001-001 [-DLT t9
lT SL 8r9T'ol 000 TS'S9CE 6€11£°L 00'TIv'El SAMVIVS S6-010101$-00006-001 1-OLT £9
wIl'TE oL 128'cT) oo'a (1Z°681'S) {1L'166°¢) (00 110%63) NVED ALI'TVNO ¥THOVHL VII ETLIL $6-000TSH+-0000(-0000-0LT 9
ALITVND HAHOVIL ONIAOHJLINI VIE TTLIL 02T
- 000s 0008 oS 0008 0008 FAWOONI AOT ¥ TVHNY 1A TEIL L9 TVLOL
%00001 19°558's 000 o0 o o0 19°558's SAddNS TYNOLLITYLSNI $6-0100195-00001-0011-29Z2 ‘19
200001 00000 000 000 000 00°000°7 ONINIVHL T3 TVNOISSTA0Hd $6-0000££5-00001-001 §-£9C 09
2:00'001 00°000°C 000 oo 000 000007 SHMYIVS DNINIVHL HIHIVILL $6-0101015-00001-0011-29C 65
200001 (19°¢58'5) 000 oo 000 (19°'5¢q'a) NIATH GNOINI-MOT TVEE 1A 31LLL $6-00065PP-00001-0000-L9C ‘85
FAINOINI AOT ¥ TVHNY IA T1LLL 9T
- 1L°S0LS o'os (1e's0L)s 96°EEs 00°08 (3ddVOIANVH T00HIS THd 377 IST 1VL0L
- (zaon oo o9l £l 0w INTAWIHLLIY S6-€90TE€CS-00001-00CT-15C LS
- (9£0) oo 9¢0 9t 0 000 SLIAANTE "HOAL ‘a3 371 HIS/AHd $6-€90T025-00001-00CT-167 95
- (009 0o 009 Iro 11 X1] YIWAASVO - HOAL 43 $6-0T0T0TS-000M -00{Z-15C 'SS
- (rL ) CiX1] bL's rlo noa TAVINGO - HOAL da $6-S10T0CS- 00001 -00TT-15T kS
- {Zeeen) 0o TLiel rce 000 HLIVIH - HOALL O3 $6-010T0T$-00001-002-16T €5
- (82¢) ooo 8CC clo [ ]1] INVHOSNE dWOD INTWAOTIWANN $6-0F010T¢-00001-002C-1ST T8
%el00L 86 189 a0 T0'g6e 95 8T 0rLe SAOVM HIAL 'Ad - 471 HOS/AYd S6-C90701$-00001-00ZC-1ST 15
%ék 09 (07 68¢5) oo (o8 8¢ oo (00 bLe} ANNIATY - ITHISAYd S6-D0E9S H~00001-0000-[ €T 05
= S8'0LL oo (cq9Le) oo 0o OO0HOS FHd - INTFWATLLLING TV30°T $6-00£95+1-00000-0000-1 6T 6F
A3ddVIANYH TGOHDS Tdd 371 15T
= (99'c0r'or)s SL'OIG'TFS (60°Los'Tls {L8'619'9)s o'os INTWAILING TVOOT LrE TVLOL
2400001 00596 000 00 o 000 00596 SLLLANAH TYNOISSTIOHd $6-0001025-0081Z-008T-LVT 8F
200001 00°S£0'Y 000 goo oo 00°'SE0'D Ld-SHAVIVS S6-0101015-0081C-00BT-LPT Lt
=1 (8L 690°7) a0 8L690'C o185k 0o JNIWTHILTY 560101 €C5-0091C-00RT-LET 9
LIDT/ER] Lozl L1021 LIOTNIERI Lognery B10T/0E/9
= L10T1/L - LIOTL * LIOTIL ~L10eN14L = LI - LIOTAL vonduasagq / saquiny wmoeasy
Jumnewiay =, Tunieway noy LESTT[TH BT poua | Surpoday poua | auny 123png pasiaoy

il

sjuel9-suopesadp JO Juswale}s

£9avsin




¥ jo ¢ abed

WdEr:L0:C BLOZ/OL/L

%ICErs (£9'881°L9)S 65°861'1S £rLom's1s (eRocL'L?ls (S xed Al TVLOL ANVHD
= (sorotL'c1)s FR'IRLS 1TBS6'TIS 11°L98 0008 ANVHD JVHY £82TVLOL
%SSTT 65615 ¥318L LSTOO' 000 00 HOE'T S TAANS - INVED dVIY $6-0000195-00001-001 1-+8T 8L
*.6£ 09 0001691 000 0006011 0o DD'000'8C SAJIAYLS SASVHIUN YAHLO $6-00000£5-00001-0011-PSE LL
- (1€'L0g) 000 1£'205 660 000 SUAJAW $6°1101£TS-00001-001 [-P8T 9L
== e 000 e 000 000 ANTWTHLLTY $6°11010ZS-00001-001 [-PST SL
= (TesD) 00’0 Tsel AN 000 SLIAANTE TVNOISSEI0Ud $6-00010T5-00001-001 [-+8T tL
*2l9 8 SLELO'Y ] £9°¢T9'11 009 BEODE'9N SAMVIVS 56°110101$-0000§-0001-V8T €L
sit'sL (g Lr1°sE) 000 (rgogr'11) o0 (8€ v09'9F) SANNTATY - INVHD dVEH $6-00001 +H-0000(-0000-F8T L
INVHD VI 18T
*.88°1£1 (80°998'6)S 0008 BO'SBE'TS (€reot'zls (00 18rL)S ALITVAD HANOVIL ONIAOHAIN] VII ATLIL 04T 1VLIOL
%01°¢ 00 80l 000 00 SLE'E 000 00 E8t'E SHASNIJIXT YTHLO $6-0000185-00001-0011-0LL 1L
bl LL 0T rre 000 05061 000 005¢8 FITddNS TYNOLLIMUISNI YT TTLIL $6-0000195-00001-0011-0L% 0L
00008 00009'C 000 000 000 00009'c ONINIVHL 33 TVNOISSTI0Ud $6-0000££5-00001-001 1-0LL 69
- (sg'Lep) 000 SELSk tL'Lel 000 INAWTALLTY $6-0101£25-00001-001 1-0LT ‘89
= {to'+s) 000 Lors gz 000 FTAVIIAIWNIIL $6-02010Z5-00001-001 1-0LT L9
LIOTNERL LIGTLERL LIOTNER) LI0ZNERN LIOT/IERL 810T/08/9
= L10TL - LWL = LIOTIIL = LIOT/IL =L10T1TN - LI0ZNL uoldiasa / 13quiny nnoaoy
funneway o, fuueuay wy S2IURIGUINAIL] pouag fumpoday POLIJ WAL 1ipng pasiasy

e [LTED

sjuei9-suoeladQ 0 Juawale}g

€9AVSH



RHR

SMITH
GOCOMPANY

Proven Expertise and Integrity

January 4, 2018

Board of Directors

Maine School Administrative District No. 63
202 Kidder Hill Road

Holden, Maine 04429

MANAGEMENT LETTER

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Maine School Administrative District No. 63 as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2017, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, we considered the District’s internal control. We did so to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements, but not for expressing our
opinion on the effectiveness of the Maine School Administrative District No. 63’s internal control over
financial reporting or compliance.

During our audit we became aware of several matters referred to as “management letter comments” that offer
opportunities for strengthening internal control and improving operating efficiencies of the Maine School
Administrative District No. 63. The following pages summarize our comments and suggestions on those
matters

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others
within the entity and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

These matters do not modify our opinion on the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017, where
we expressed an unmodified opinion on our independent auditors’ report dated November 13, 2017.

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
‘Tel: (800) 300-7708 (207) 929-4606 Fax: (207) 9294609
www.thrsmith.com



Maine School Administrative District No. 63 — Page 2

Journal Entries on Cash Reconciliation:

While performing the audit for the above mentioned year end, it was noticed that the District was still
carrying journal entries that were dated well beyond the current fiscal period being audited. We
consider this area crucial in the District’s processing of accurate financial information and internal
control of cash. We recommend that the District initiate a review of the journal entries list to correctly
resolve each item. Procedures should be established to ensure timely resolution of all stale-dated journal
entries going forward.

I9s:

While performing the audit for the fiscal year noted above, we found that several Form [-9s were not
filled out completely and were filed in the personnel file. Federal law requires [-9s be kept on file for all
employees. All employees before hiring should fill out an I-9 form certified by the District. Form I-9s
are not considered confidential and may be subject to regulatory inspection. In addition, we recommend
that reviews of employee personnel files are completed on an annual basis to confirm that all payroll
documentation exists and is compliant with state and federal law.

Purchase Orders

While performing the audit for the fiscal year noted above, we found that several purchase orders were
completed after the invoices and products had already been received. We remind the District that the
purpose of a purchase order system is to initiate a purchase, record that initiation into a budgeted line
item to verify that funds are available, and to release the purchase order upon receipt of the product
purchased. This ensures accuracy in budgeting money for expenditure line items and also serves as a
cross reference in the purchasing and receipt of the product. We recommend that management initiate a
review of its current purchase order system and make adjustments where necessary. If this practice
continues, may we also recommend to management to call these purchase orders “accounts payable
approval voucher”.

Student Activity Accounts - Lacking Disbursement Controls:

It should be noted while performing our audit for the above mentioned year end that the following
observations were made:

e Eddington School — missing sales receipts; un-dated, handwritten receipt; sales tax paid. Client
uses MS Excel to manage accounts, should either combine on ADS or purchase software.

o Holden Elementary School — missing sales receipts; sales tax paid; unsupported account
withdrawals. Client uses MS Excel to manage accounts, should either combine on ADS or
purchase software,

¢ Holbrook School — could not locate many invoices, sales tax paid. Client uses MS Excel to
manage accounts, should either combine on ADS or purchase software.

If these practices are continued, the safety and accuracy of the District’s financial information is
compromised and the possibility of inappropriate purchases rises.



Maine School Administrative District No. 63 — Page 3

Student Activity Accounts - Lacking Disbursement Controls (Continued):

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require that there be oversight regarding expenditures made
for specific purposes to ensure that proper support and documentation for the expenditures exist and as
such, we recommend that all District funds disbursed be accompanied by an approved and authorized
invoice or reimbursement form prior to payment. We also remind the District, that as a governmental
entity, it is exempt from taxation. Further, we remind the District that student activity funds are
fiduciary funds defined as assets that are held for the benefit of a third party (other local governments,
private parties, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the District. Therefore, the
practice of paying game officials, lifeguards and employees from these funds should be discontinued
and policies and procedures developed to ensure that the funds are kept separate. Utilization of existing
software to account for student activity accounts would also assist in improving internal controls at the
District. Finally, we recommend the administrator(s) over cash disbursements at the District review the
current policies and procedures and where necessary revise and/or develop and implement policies to
improve internal controls on cash disbursements, and to improve fiscal accountability and reporting at
the District.

We would like to thank Kelly and all of the staff at Maine School Administrative District No. 63 for
their cooperation throughout this audit process.

If there are any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to call.

Very Best,

RHR Smith & Company, CPAs



DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 p.m., Wednesday, November 29, 2017

School Committee Members present: Chair Sue Hawes, Vice Chaeir Brian Doore, Jennifer DeGroff, Sue
Sorg, Matlene Susi, Tim Surreite, and Carin Sychterz..

A L &2

E. l.a. 1-2.

b. 1

The meeling was called to order a1 7:00 p.m. by Chair Hawes and the pledpe of
alleginnce followed.

Superintendent Webb asked to amend the agenda 1o add D.2.b, Report of Reassignments
and to delete J.A. Executive session for consultation with the school attarney pursuant to
1 MRSA subsection 405(6XE).

VOTED 7-0 to amend the agenda as requested.

Superintendent Webb shared all Bangor Schools are collecting non-perishable
foods and donations for heating oil for Bangor familics in need. On Friday,
December 22™, all students and stafT will wear Bangor colors in celebration of the
community and the efforts 10 support those in need. The School Department
invites all community members to join in the efforts.

Superintendent Webb reported the following reassignmeni(s):

Renee Perron from Social Worker (.9) at Bangor High School and {.1) at Fruit
Street School to Social Worker (.93) at Bangor High School and (.05) al SPRPCE
Innovation School.

VOTED 7-0 to approve the Minutes of the November 13, 2017 School Committee
Orpanizational Meeting.

VOTED 6 (Hawes, Doore, DeGroff. Susi. Surrelte, Sychterz) 0 opposed and |
{Sorp) abstained to approve the Minutes of the November 15, 2017 Workshop
Mceting. VOTED 7-0 1o approve the Minutes of the November 15, 2017 Regular
School Committee Meeting.

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the September 2017 Financial
Repeort.

VOTED 7-0 to approve the Financial Report as presented.

Supcrintendent Webb recommended committee approval of the following Extra-
Duty Assignmeni(s) for school year 2017-2018:

SPRPCE Team Leader (!4} SPRPCE Innovation Maynard Walton
SPRPCE Team Leader('2) SPRPCE Innovation Nathan Culling
Team Leader Bangor Regional Daniel Sullivan



=

Minutes, Repular Meeting, November 29, 2017
VOTED 7-0 to approve the nominations as presented.
d. Commiitee Member Susan Sorg reported the following donation(s):

To the Bangor School Department from Bangor Savings Bank, 50 turkeys for
Thanksgiving, having a total dollar value of $506.

To Downeast School from Toys-R-Us, 84 lunch boxes and 90 backpacks, having
a total dollar valuc of $1,970.

To Fruit Street School from Toys-R-Us, 122 lunch boxes and 72 backpacks,
having a total dollar value of $2,096.

VOTED 7-0 to receive the donations with thanks.

e. 1.  Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the second reading of revised
Policy IGBAB Child Find for Special Education and Related Services.

VOTED 7-0 1o approve the second reading of the policy as presented.

F. 2.b. Member Sychierz reported on the SPRPCE Board of Directors meeting.
H. 1. Chair Hawes reviewed the important dates.
. By roll call vote entered Executive Session st 7:14 p.m. for the purpose of

discussion reparding collective bargaining with the Administrators, Teachers,
Educational Technicians, and Support Stafl’ Bargaining Units pursuant to |
MRSA subsection 405(6XD).

Entered public session at 8:44 p.m,

K. Adjourned ai 8:45 p.m,

T

Betsy M. Webb, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



Minutes, Regular Meeting, December 4, 2017

BREWER SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, December 4, 2017
6:00 PM
Brewer High School Lecture Hall

Committee members present: Mr. Farley, Chairman; Mr. Forrest, Co-Chair, Mr. Umel, Ms. Small, Mr.
Canders, Jacob Cote and Olivia Catton, student representatives.

A. The regular meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairman Farley.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Public Comment - None

D. Adjustments to Agenda
Mr. Umel moved to add item F.3. Special meeting minutes of November 30, 2017; Mr. Forrest
seconded -VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. (Ms. Catton and Mr. Cote in favor)

E. Presentations/Awards
Colin Averill, 2017 graduate was recognized for earning his Eagle Scout Award in November.

F. Minutes (Action Required)
Mr. Forrest moved to amend the November 13, 2017 minutes to include the letter by Mayor
O’Connell at the November meeting; Mr. Umel seconded -VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained. (Ms. Catton and Mr, Cote in favor)
Mr. Farley, without objection and by unanimous consent, proposed that the amended minutes of the
regular meeting of November 13, 2017 and the special meeting minutes of November 21 & 30, 2017
be approved.

G. Personnel (Action Required)
1. Dr. Towle reported the following resignations:

a. Mr. Umel moved to approve the resignation of Cathy Atwood, 7th grade teacher at BCS
effective at the end of the school year for the purpose of retirement; Mr. Canders
seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained.

(Ms. Cattan and Mr. Cote in favor)

b. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the resignation of Dianne Whitcomb, custodian 1 at BHS
effective November 30, 2017 for the purpose of retirement; Mr. Canders seconded -
VOTED: 35 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

2. Dr. Towle reported the following nominations:

b. Mr. Umel moved to approve the nomination of McKenzie Madden as Assistant/JV
Cheerleading Coach, winter 2018; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED,; 5 in favor, 0
opposed and 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan and Mr. Cote in favor)

c-e. Mr. Canders moved to approved the nominations of Jeremy Brock as BCS Girls “B”

Basketball Volunteer; Alexis Wood, Cooper Walsh as Winter Varsity Cheering
Volunteers; and Deedra Dapice as Indoor Track Volunteer, winter 2018; Mr. Canders



Minutes, Regular Meeting, December 4, 2017

seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan and Mr. Cote in
favor)
f. Mr. Umel moved to approve the nominations for BCS Co-Curricular Team Leaders
positions of Connie Breau - Kindergarten, Laurie Richards - Grade 1, Deanna Bryant -
Grade 3, and Heather Kinney - Grade 4; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0
opposed, and 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan and Mr. Cote in favor)
a. Mr. Canders moved to approve the nomination of Steven Farley as Ice Hockey Assistant
Coach, winter 2018; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 4 in favor, 0 opposed, | abstained.
{Ms. Cattan and Mr. Cote in favor)
3. Searches
a. Dr. Towle reported open searches of BHS Lacrosse Coach and that BHS Spring Varsity
Head Coaches will be posted soon.
H. Reports
I. United Technologies Center
Ms. Small reported the next meeting is on December 7th.
2. Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities
Mr. Umel reported no meeting.
3. Student Representatives
Mr. Cote and Ms. Catton reported out athletic and academic activities to date.
4. Trustees
Dr. Towle reported no meeting
5. Administration
a. Dr. Towle reported the following:
1. BCS Turkey Drive Fundraiser
. Maine College & Career Ready Framework
. Maine’s Diploma Based On Proficiency-Transcript
. SPRPCE Regional Service Center-Application Part 1 update
. Brewer Communication Plan draft review
Enrollment Numbers Updated
Next month presentations: Budget Timeline and Process; Maine
Integrated Youth Health Survey Data
b. Business Manager - Ms. Gardner - none
c. Director of Pupil Services - Ms. Moore - none
d. Director of Instruction - Ms. Ward-Downer - none
e. Principals Mr. Slowikowski and Mr. Leithiser - none
f. Athletic Director - Mr. Utterback - none

1. Old Business - none

J. New Business
1. Dr. Towle reported the follow donations for acceptance:

a.-e. Mr. Umel moved to accept the following donations of $100 from Nelson Savage of
Bangor and $100 from Richard Franks of Hernando, FL to Brewer Athletic Hall of
Fame, 9 knit hats and 27 pair of gloves from Scott and Karen Arbo to Brewer
Community for students in need, 4 pair of winter boots and a large bag of socks from
Millwee Chapter #198, Orrington, Order of the Eastern Star Masonic Hall to BCS for
student in need, $1,500 for Field Hockey uniforms and $2,865.50 for Girls and Boys
Soccer uniforms from Brewer Athletic Boosters, and $200 from an anonymous donor

2



Minutes, Regular Meeting, December 4, 2017

to Brewer Athletics to help offset the travel cost for Girls Soccer to Presque Isle for
playofis; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.
(Mr. Cote and Ms. Cattan in favor)

2. Mr. Forrest move to approve the adoption of the resolution Support of Public Education as part of
the ASSA campaign | Love Public Education; Mr. Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0
opposed and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote and Ms. Cattan in favor)

3. Mr. Canders moved to approve the one day out of state trip for the high school Jazz Ensemble to
Berklee Jazz Festival in Boston, MA on February 10, 2018; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in
favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote and Ms. Cattan in favor)

K. Future Meetings
Monday, January 8, 2018, Regular Meeting, Brewer High School Lecture Hall at 6:00 PM

L. Public Comment
Glendon Rand, high school teacher and chair of the Orrington School Board and liaison to Brewer.
Glendon gave an overview of his board terms and positions as well as an overview of the
Brewer/Orrington relationship. Glendon extended an invitation to attend Orrington’s meetings which
are held on the first Tuesday of the month at 7pm and as they would like to continue to build a upon
the positive relationship.

M. Executive Session
Mr. Forrest moved to exit public session and enter into executive session; Ms. Small seconded.

Roll call vote for discussion of evaluation of official in accordance with | M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)’

Ms. Small - Yes
Mr. Canders - Yes
Mr. Farley - Yes
Ms. Forrest - Yes
Mr. Umel - Yes

Entered into executive session at 6:48 PM.,

Mr. Umel moved to exit executive session at 7:37 PM; Mr. Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor,
0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

N. Action as Result of Non-Public Session
Mr. Forrest moved to approve a 2% increase in the superintendent’s salary for FY19; Mr.
Canders seconded - VOTED: 35 in favor, 0 opposed, and ¢ abstained.

O. Public Comment - None

Adjournment
Mr, Umel moved to adjourn; Mr. Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained.
Meeting adjourned at 7:39 PM.



Minutes, Regular Meeting, December 4, 2017

Respectfully submitted,

Cheri Towle, Ed.D,
Secretary

Approved: January 8, 2018



Wednesday, November 15, 2017
Board of Directors Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Leroy H. Smith Elementary Schoeol

The Regional School Unit No. 22 Board of Directors met at Leroy H. Smith Elementary School
on Wednesday, November 15, 2017. Board Chair Karen Hawkes called the meeting to order at
7:00 p.m. Directors present were: Jayne Dyer, Lucas Flanagan, Rob Frank, Wallace Fraser,
Jessica Giles, Allan Gordon, Jr., Karen Hawkes, John Holmes, Jessica King, Anthony Liberatore,
DMD, Heath Miller, Amanda Sidell and Mark Schmelz.

Scott Cuddy and Dakota Noonan were excused.

II. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 1, 2017

Liberatore moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board voted favorably to approve the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of November 1, 2017.

Abstain: Fraser, King, Schmelz
III. Adjustment to Agenda
Superintendent Lyons announced the following adjustments to the agenda:

e Article XIV, Executive Session to Discuss a Legal Matter, According to 1 M.R.S.A. §
405(6){E) will move to Article VI-C, Personnel

e An addition to Article VIII-A, Discussion of Allegation of Sexual Harassment

e Article XII-B, Presentation by Leroy H. Smith Personnel, will be moved to the Regular
Meeting of December 6, 2017

IV.  Persons Desiring to Address the Board
None.
V. Board Chair
Chair Hawkes welcomed the Board and audience to Leroy H. Smith School.

A. Subcommittee Matrix



VII.

Board members will be assigned to two standing committees following the Thanksgiving
break. They were asked to submit their top three choices to Ms. Hawkes and
Superintendent Lyons.

Chair Hawkes welcomed new board member Mark Schmelz, representing Hampden. Mr.
Schmelz said he was happy to be on the board and has two children, one in 4th Grade at
Weatherbee and one in 1st Grade at McGraw.

Personnel
A. Resignations

None.

B. Nominations

None.

C. Executive Session to Discuss a Legal Matter, According to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E)

At 7:07 p.m. Libertore moved, Frank seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to
enter executive session to discuss a legal matter, according to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E).

The Board entered back into regular session at 7:28 p.m.

Superintendent of Schools

A. Reading of Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation

Board member Heath Miller read the Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation.

B. Community Public Forum - December 4

Superintendent Lyons announced the upcoming Community Public Forum to be held at
Hampden Academy on Monday, December 4th from 6:30 to 8:00 p.m. The athletic field
turf replacement will be a primary topic. All board members are encouraged to attend.

C. Personnel Recognition

Weatherbee Principal Jen Cyr introduced Kelly O’Brien Weaver as the new Maine
Guidance Counselor of the Year. This award was announced on Thursday November 9th
in Freeport at the Maine School Counselor Association conference. Kelly’s expertise at
all education levels in teaching and school counseling along with use of data in education
were pivotal reasons for her selection. Kelly is halfway to National Board Certification
and she serves as Co-Director of Guidance in RSU #22. She was nominated by previous



VIII.

Weatherbee Principal Tina Boone and Mrs. Cyr shared an excerpt from Mrs. Boone’s
nomination of Kelly O’Brien Weaver.

On Tuesday November 20th, Kelly will be honored at the Weatherbee All School Share.
Board members are invited to attend.

Mrs. O’Brien Weaver spoke to the board in thanks for providing an opportunity for
guidance counseling to be robust in RSU 22,

D. Board Meeting Schedule

Superintendent Lyons reminded the Board of the revised meeting schedule of one
meeting per month and the locations.

E. Principals Monthly Reports

A new initiative this year, board members are encouraged to email principals with
questions or comments about the new Principal Monthly Reports.

E. Assistant Superintendent’s Update

Assistant Superintendent Nickels reported on various school business matters, including
storm damage clean up and turf field replacement.

F. Student Representative

Student Board Represenative Lucas Flanagan shared that he is working with students to
help them feel more empowered to be an active part of their community. He has put
together a Student Response Survey to solicit student feedback, opinions and ideas about
their experience in RSU #22.

Questions of Board Members
A. Discussion of Allegation of Sexual Harassment:

Mr. Lyons shared a handout that communicates the events surrounding an allegation of
sexual harassment in RSU #22. Superintendent Lyons shared that a parent email was the
first correspondence between the district and the parent. An email then came from the
Department of Education asking for investigation of the Athletic Director due to an
allegation of negligence of duty to keep students safe from harassment. Mr. Lyons began
this investigation as the DOE requested.

Simultaneously, Athletic Director Fred Lower conducted investigatory activities to
address the allegation. Mr. Lower shared exhibits to include a timeline of events and the
investigation report he authored.



Student reports given to Principal Bill Tracy and Athletic Director Lower were discussed
as the students were at the games (soccer and/or field hockey) and reported that no sexual
harassment was heard. Multiple parents who were also sitting in the stands alongside or
behind the student section also report that no sexual harassment was heard whatsoever.

Mr. Lyons shared a copy of the PenBay Pilot article written by the student alleging
harassment during a soccer game at Hampden Academy.

A public statement was written by the Board of Directors in response to the allegations in
the PenBay Pilot article.

A news clip was aired on a Portland television station interviewing the Camden Rockport
player alleging the harassment.

Superintendent Lyons shared the Hampden Academy Social and Civic Expectations
articulated for multiple environments within the school but also on the athletic fields.

He emphasized how seriously RSU #22 and Hampden Academy take behavior, ethics
and student conduct. Such behavior as alleged is not condoned at Hampden Academy.
Chair Hawkes expressed appreciation for the administration’s response in both
investigating but also working with the students to advance strong adherence to the Code
of Conduct. Student representative Flanagan shared that students do hold themselves to a
high degree of accountability.

The Reeds Brook cross country team won the Sportsmanship Award this fall. Coming
up, the Hampden Academy Girls Soccer Team and the Hampden Academy Football
Team will both be awarded 2017 Sportsmanship awards at upcoming regional events,

Board Member Sidell shared concern that the heightened publicity surrounding such
allegations in the high school setting may thwart rich conversation with teenagers to
shape behaviors and educate.

Board Member King shared that the Special Olympics Bowling team competed today
with several participants from RSU #22. She expressed thanks from Coach Andrea Lee
for the Board's support of Special Olympics. The team will be snowshoeing,
snowboarding and alpine skiing at the upcoming Special Olympics Winter Games at
Sugarloaf Mountain.

IX. Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee

None.

B. Budget Committee



None.

C. Athletic Committee

Chair Miller reported that while the Athletic Committee did not meet as a body, the
Ad-hoc Turf Replacement Committee did have a recent meeting to discuss aspects of the
timeline, details and public sharing of the replacement project. The next Ad-Hoc

Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday November 20th at 6:00 p.m. at Hampden
Academy.

D. Building Committee

Chair Gordon reviewed the agenda items.

E. Negotiations Committee

None.

F. Education Committee

Chair Sidell shared that discussion of K-5 report cards took place. The report card is
considered difficult to read by some and clear to understand by others. Balancing the
need for communication of progress is the topic; the layout and communication of the
information on the report card are discussion points. Personalization of comments is an
aspect parents appreciate.

G. Policy Committee

Chair Holmes reported that the committee met on November 13th,

H. United Technologies Center Board

Board Representative Gordon reported that school enrollment is up at UTC. There are
programs that are at maximum enrollment and cannot accept further students. If UTC
enrollment continues to climb, expansion would be one course of action and quotas for

each sending school may be another. School enrollments are typically declining.

He also reported that Mr. Tim Schopee donated at 1926 Model T truck to UTC. The
students refurbished the truck and got it running. It is on display at the school.

1. Behavioral Review Committee

None.



XIIL.

J. Education Foundation
None.

K. SPRPCE Board

None.

L. Substance Use Committee

Chair Wally Fraser indicated consideration of combining the Substance Use Committee
with the Wellness Committee.

M. Community Relations Committee

The development of a communications plan was the topic at the most recent meeting.
Policy Consideration

None.

Old Business

None.

New Business

A. Discuss and act on Regional Service Center (School Management and Leadership
Center) Application, Part |

Currently three Wagner students and two Reeds Brook students are in attendance. The
grant invites other districts to join the regional service center. It also provides for School
Leadership development and sharing of services and purchasing. Superintendent Lyons
expressed appreciation for Bangor Superintendent Betsy Webb.

Board Member Sidell shared that this Regional Service Center application allows RSU 22
to access the incentives provided by the funding formula at $46 per student.

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Dyer moved, Holmes seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to endorse the Regional Service Center Application, Part I.

XIII. Communication and Correspondence



Set Meeting Dates:  Ad Hoc Turf Replacement Committee, November 20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.
Substance Use Committee, November 28, 2017 at 3:30 p.m.
XV. Other Business

A. To see what action, if any, the Board wishes to take on business required by items
that are part of this agenda.

None.

XVL. Adjourn

Libertore moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard A. Lyons
Superintendent of Schools



